
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 05/01/2023 to 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:31 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/1


CHANGE TO BUDGET
INCREASE (DECREASE)


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


(18,300.00)CORRECT DEI FACILITATOR DOUBLE POSTING929805/31/2023BA100-51100-49204
(18,300.00)CORRECT DEI FACILITATOR DOUBLE POSTING929805/31/2023BA100-51100-50405


1,050.00CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51420-50210
(1,050.00)CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51420-50210-41500000


300.00CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51420-50310
(2,000.00)CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51420-50340
(7,500.00)CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51420-50341


500.00CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51420-50401
500.00CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51420-50409
100.00CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51420-50423


8,000.00CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51420-50446
8,000.00CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51440-50215


(8,000.00)CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51440-50215-40700000
100.00CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023928505/30/2023BA100-51440-50335


(15,000.00)RECLASS BRYANT EXPENDITURES BUDGET928405/30/2023BA100-52100-50396
15,000.00RECLASS BRYANT EXPENDITURES BUDGET928405/30/2023BA100-52100-50455
5,654.00R-73-2023 TROLL BEACH INFLATABLE PLAY ST922805/09/2023BA100-55300-49204
5,654.00R-73-2023 TROLL BEACH INFLATABLE PLAY ST922805/09/2023BA100-55300-50428-32600000
5,654.00R-73-2023 TROLL BEACH INFLATABLE PLAY ST922805/09/2023BA100-88888-49920


(18,300.00)CORRECT DEI FACILITATOR DOUBLE POSTING929805/31/2023BA100-88888-49920
5,654.00R-73-2023 TROLL BEACH INFLATABLE PLAY ST922805/09/2023BA100-88888-50920


(18,300.00)CORRECT DEI FACILITATOR DOUBLE POSTING929805/31/2023BA100-88888-50920
(39,592.00)TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT ACCOUNT927505/19/2023BA205-56400-43430
39,592.00TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT ACCOUNT927505/19/2023BA205-56400-43431
20,000.00R-69-2023 ARPA NEIGHBORHOOD FREE HEALTH922405/09/2023BA254-54100-43310
20,000.00R-69-2023 ARPA NEIGHBORHOOD FREE HEALTH922405/09/2023BA254-54100-50396
25,000.00R-70-2023 ARPA STOUGHTON AREA RESOURCE T922505/09/2023BA254-54420-43310
25,000.00R-70-2023 ARPA STOUGHTON AREA RESOURCE T922505/09/2023BA254-54420-50396
2,000.00R-72-2023 ARPA TABLE AND LAPTOP LENDING922705/09/2023BA254-54600-43310
2,000.00R-72-2023 ARPA TABLE AND LAPTOP LENDING922705/09/2023BA254-54600-50396


200,000.00R-71-2023 APRA BUSINESS REVOLVING LOAN922605/09/2023BA254-56730-43310
200,000.00R-72-2023 BUSINESS REVOLVING LOAN FUND926605/09/2023BA254-56730-43310


(200,000.00)R-72-2023 BUSINESS REVOLVING LOAN FUND926905/17/2023BA254-56730-43310
200,000.00R-71-2023 APRA BUSINESS REVOLVING LOAN922605/09/2023BA254-56730-50396
200,000.00R-72-2023 BUSINESS REVOLVING LOAN FUND926605/09/2023BA254-56730-50396


(200,000.00)R-72-2023 BUSINESS REVOLVING LOAN FUND926905/17/2023BA254-56730-50396
17,130.00R74-2023 VIRGIN LAKE TRAIL CONSTRUCTION923005/09/2023BA400-57620-49930
17,130.00R74-2023 VIRGIN LAKE TRAIL CONSTRUCTION923005/09/2023BA400-57620-50870-22008000


186,281.00R74-2023 VIRGIN LAKE TRAIL CONSTRUCTION923005/09/2023BA410-55300-49120
(81,732.00)R74-2023 VIRGIN LAKE TRAIL CONSTRUCTION923005/09/2023BA410-55300-50870-23055000
74,553.00R74-2023 VIRGIN LAKE TRAIL CONSTRUCTION923005/09/2023BA410-55300-50870-23056000


193,460.00R74-2023 VIRGIN LAKE TRAIL CONSTRUCTION923005/09/2023BA410-55300-50870-23057000


B


A


A


C


A. BA 9298 corrects for a budget amendment posted twice.
B.We are eliminating the project account numbers in the 


City Clerk's office as they are not providing any 
value.  This also simplifies the reporting of revenues 
and expenditures. 


C.BA 9284 and BA 9275 are simply accounting corrections.


All other budget amendments list the resolutions 
numbers as approved by the Common Council.


C












RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


KPW HOSPITALITY LLCLISA05/01/2023100068418   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 020770115015,165.17 ROOM TAXES247-56710-41210ROOM TAX9903


1ST QTR 2023 ROOM TAX


SOSINSKY, BARBARAMARY05/01/2023100068419   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1199540.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 39170302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1199540.00 


J&K SECURITY SOLUTIONS INCSUSAN05/01/2023100068421   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 045431383.54 FIRE DEPT PERMITS100-52200-44340FIRE PROTECTION FEES408


2300266
NEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM
CHARGE TO 100-00000-44340


JOHNSON, STACYMARY05/01/2023100068422   C
CASH324.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5473303


CASH324.50 


MADISON METRO SCHOOL DISTRICTDEREK05/01/2023100068423   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11809811,000.00 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES100-55500-46759MISC REVENUES1302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11809811,000.00 


BUNBURY, LEAHMARY05/01/2023100068424   C
CASH5.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH5.00 


STONE, BRYANMARY05/01/2023100068425   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 218175.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 336641302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 218175.00 


LANGSTON, DAVIDMARY05/01/2023100068426   C
153.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES TE9044303


153.00 


CASH(7.00)


CASH160.00 


ZIRKLE, MATT & MARY DEBBIE05/01/2023100068427   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 703158.56 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004412MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 703158.56 


STEINMETZ, MARKLISA05/01/2023100068428   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300192
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK225.00 


ERTZ, CORYLISA05/01/2023100068429   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39175


DIRECTVDEBBIE05/01/2023100068430   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2347547198.30 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-55500-46755FRANCHISE FEE 9901







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2347547198.30 


KING, KARILISA05/01/2023100068431   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300263


ELDON HOMESLISA05/01/2023100068432   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
246.96 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
246.96 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
246.96 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
740.88 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
650.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2300258
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,506.76 


GAMOKE, JAMES TAMMY05/01/2023100068433   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3032200.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


BEAMAN, KATELINLISA05/01/2023100068434   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK65.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


DYKINGA, JADENLISA05/01/2023100068435   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39026


PERREALUT, ALLISONLISA05/01/2023100068436   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI7645584


PERREALUT, ALLISONLISA05/01/2023100068437   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI7645595


OFFICE CARDLISA05/01/2023100068438   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK100.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300265


WHITIKEN, ANGIELISA05/01/2023100068439   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300255


SPECTRUM COMMUNICATIONS DEBBIE05/01/2023100068440   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11958150.00 ST OPE100-00000-130100000004370MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11958150.00 


REILLY, ALEXANDERLISA05/01/2023100068441   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


39334
39335


LILLEY, JOHNATHANLISA05/01/2023100068442   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


5.00 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


SUGGETT, MICHAELLISA05/01/2023100068443   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


STRAIT, NATALIELISA05/01/2023100068444   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39174


KIRCH, AUSTINLISA05/01/2023100068445   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39025


STOUGHTON TRAILERSDEBBIE05/01/2023100068446   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13577579.65 STOTRL100-00000-130100000004400MR


602.66 STOTRL100-00000-130100000004400MR
4,200.00 STOTRL100-00000-130100000004400MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 135775,382.31 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE05/01/2023100068447   C
23,371.70 RETIREMENT PAYABLE100-00000-21515RETIREMENT APRIL9901
1,056.58 DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-00000-21575DEF COMP APRIL 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2880524,428.28 


RUNGE, CAPSTANEMILY05/01/2023100068448   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AGE2406303
477.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEETG8640303


CREDIT CARD 134897813609.00 


TODD, MASONEMILY05/01/2023100068449   C
CREDIT CARD 134899184137.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290PA3174303


CREDIT CARD 134899184137.00 


TRUE, REBECCAEMILY05/01/2023100068450   C
CREDIT CARD 134901123195.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290671NH303


CREDIT CARD 134901123195.50 


SCHWICKRATH, STEPHENEMILY05/01/2023100068451   C
CREDIT CARD 134908246132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290377XPR303


CREDIT CARD 134908246132.00 


RAMSDEN, DAVIDEMILY05/01/2023100068452   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290587WSG303


132.00 


CASH(8.00)


CASH140.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


EGENESS, CHRISTOPHERMARY05/02/2023100068453   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 337310.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI764694-0301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 337310.00 


TARRANT, MARCIAMARY05/02/2023100068454   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3311149.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH566368-5301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3311149.20 


JENNIFER05/02/2023100068455   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 148546500.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS236-56900-43690TREE COMM STATE GRANTS1209


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 148546500.00 


JENNIFER05/02/2023100068456   C
CASH1,140.00 TREE SALES236-56900-46480TREE COMM TREE SALES1211


TREE SALE 


JENNIFER05/02/2023100068457   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 50911,920.00 TREE SALES236-56900-46480TREE COMM TREE SALES1211


TREE SALE 


JENNIFER05/02/2023100068458   C
CASH750.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


250.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JENNIFER05/02/2023100068459   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4297168.75 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


56.25 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


FULLER, ERINDEB05/02/2023100068460   C
CASH15.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CASH15.00 


JUVE, KYLEDEB05/02/2023100068461   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 107575.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 107575.00 


CAGLE, JESSICATAMMY05/03/2023100068462   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 115625.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150CHICKEN LICENSE 906


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 115625.00 


DHWANI LODGING LLCLISA05/03/2023100068463   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2076105.90 ROOM TAXES247-56710-412102023 1ST QTR ROOM TAX9903


DBA BRICKHOUSE


ALTERRA DESIGN HOMESSUSAN05/03/2023100068464   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 40952,195.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300274
CSM AND PLATS


STOUGHTON HISTORICAL SOCIETY INCSUSAN05/03/2023100068465   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 203545.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2300194
ROOFING


BHOOMI LODGING LLCLISA05/03/2023100068466   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0020136,919.71 ROOM TAXES247-56710-412102023 1ST QTR ROOM TAX9903


DBA DAYS INN


PRICELINE LLCLISA05/03/2023100068467   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8301783,801.57 ROOM TAXES247-56710-412102022 3RD & 4TH QTR ROOM TAX9903


ROOM TAX


REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE05/03/2023100068468   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE 2,200.00 PUB CHG - SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM100-55300-46750-32453600SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM 1001


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE 2,200.00 


WI SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTION DEBBIE05/03/2023100068469   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15720632,500.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY224-53300-4830923-333MJ  AUCTION PROCEEDS 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15720632,500.00 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE05/03/2023100068470   C
3.90 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704


59.79 LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710FINES702
44.26 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712COPIES701
17.00 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES215-00000-47302MISC RECEIPTS799


124.95 


CASH53.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE71.95 


124.95 


LEWIS, NORMAEMILY05/03/2023100068471   C
CREDIT CARD 135027031132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290225TUC303


CREDIT CARD 135027031132.00 


EMMI ROTH DEBBIE05/03/2023100068472   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27962428.57 EMMI206-00000-130100000004328MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27962428.57 


GOOD SHEPHERD BY THE LAKE LUTHERAN CTAMMY05/03/2023100068473   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3152100.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


MATSON DEVELOPER DEBBIE05/03/2023100068474   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7921,008.00 MAGSP100-00000-130100000004408MR


425.63 STONCR100-00000-130100000004408MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7921,433.63 


TAILGATERS OF STOUGHTON LLCTAMMY05/03/2023100068475   C
500.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-51420-44110CLASS B LIQUOR901
100.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-51420-44110CLASS B BEER901
20.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150PUBLICATION FEE906
10.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150JUKEBOX 906
35.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150POOL TABLE 906
175.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150AMUSEMENT DEVICES 906







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


100.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150CABARET906
80.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150LATE FEES 906


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30331,020.00 


ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE05/03/2023100068476   C
385.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL100-55300-46752-32455800BASEBALL-T BALL 1003


1,264.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT100-55300-46752-32457400ENRICHMENT PROGRAM1003
1,500.01 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG100-55300-46752-32456500YOUTH FOOTBALL1003


913.50 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF100-55300-46752-32455400GOLF1003
450.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 100-55300-46752-32455000NEW PROGRAMS 1003
626.00 REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL100-55300-46750-32453800PROGRAM FEES1001
160.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL100-55300-46752-32455900SOCCER-MINIBALL1003
110.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE100-55300-46752-32456600SOFTBALL1003
619.99 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 100-55300-46752-32455000TENNIS1003


(469.79)OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET100-55300-50344-32400000CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 31286835,558.71 


BELOIT POLICE DEPT DEBBIE05/03/2023100068477   C
CASH50.00 PAYABLE TO OTHERS100-00000-21105OCA 20BE 0399 WARRANT 9901


RE:  JUSTICE MP GOLDEN 


MATTHEW SWENSONALAINA05/03/2023100068478   C
60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


60.00 


CASH(10.00)


CASH70.00 


AIKEN, NORM-PERFORMANCE ELECTRICSUSAN05/04/2023100068479   C
CREDIT CARD 135082085110.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300284-REWIRING KNOB & TUBE & PANEL 
2300285-SERVICE CHANGE 100 AMPS


RHYNER, GAILEMILY05/04/2023100068480   C
147.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290RD4856303


147.00 


CASH(13.00)


CASH160.00 


LYNCH, BRETEMILY05/04/2023100068481   C
CREDIT CARD 135084633122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AEJ5527303


CREDIT CARD 135084633122.00 


ROCHE, BENJAMINEMILY05/04/2023100068482   C
CREDIT CARD 135092202184.00 MVD FEES100-52100-4629010276EF303


CREDIT CARD 135092202184.00 


SHAW, LORIEMILY05/04/2023100068483   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290320YFD303


132.00 


CASH(8.00)


CASH140.00 


ANDERSON, JOEYEMILY05/04/2023100068484   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 135097011346.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TG8641303


CREDIT CARD 135097011346.00 


PLUMLEY, MARKEMILY05/04/2023100068485   C
218.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DG79254303


218.00 


CASH(2.00)


CASH220.00 


PLUMLEY, MARKEMILY05/04/2023100068486   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-52100-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CASH20.00 


SCHNESE, THEODORE & PAULINETAMMY05/05/2023100068487   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8890200.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY DONATION501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


HARKER HEATING & COOLING INCSUSAN05/05/2023100068488   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14813855.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300287
REPLACE GF/AC


MITCHELL, JATONEMILY05/05/2023100068489   C
CREDIT CARD 13514116375.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039842302


CREDIT CARD 13514116375.00 


CINDY05/05/2023100068490   C
CASH130.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


MUSIC APPRECIATION


CINDY05/05/2023100068491   C
CASH131.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


CASH131.00 


CINDY05/05/2023100068492   C
CASH130.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CASH130.00 


CINDY05/05/2023100068493   C
CASH19.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHI GONG


THEDECINDY05/05/2023100068494   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1263100.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1263100.00 


FROMICINDY05/05/2023100068495   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 58020.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


REFLEXOLOGY


AHN TRUSTCINDY05/05/2023100068496   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1783932,366.86 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1783932,366.86 


CINDY05/05/2023100068497   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS229-54600-48550WOOD SHOP808


CASH20.00 


HAGERTY, CASEYEMILY05/05/2023100068498   C
CREDIT CARD 135147151187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7829ECXHJS301


CREDIT CARD 135147151187.00 


WOPAT, JONATHAN & MARIATAMMY05/05/2023100068499   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 278950.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTETAMMY05/05/2023100068500   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1197400.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


VITENSE-VALE, BRANDENEMILY05/05/2023100068501   C
CASH75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039955302


CASH75.00 


TOEPPER, LAURENEMILY05/05/2023100068502   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290639YYT303


132.00 


CASH(8.00)


CASH140.00 


KLOOUTHIS, ETHANEMILY05/05/2023100068503   C
95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513035716302
95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038443302


CREDIT CARD 135169235190.00 


ACEVEDO, ABNEREMILY05/05/2023100068504   C
95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038155302
95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038156302


CREDIT CARD 135170077190.00 


THORNTON, CORYEMILY05/05/2023100068505   C
CREDIT CARD 135171587311.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TG8642303


CREDIT CARD 135171587311.50 


HENDRICKSON, SAVANNAEMILY05/05/2023100068506   C
CREDIT CARD 13517405520.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039149302


CREDIT CARD 13517405520.00 


TREFFTZS, JERRY FTRACIE05/06/2023100068508   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 144298.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES BG710255-0301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 144298.80 


WASH, CHARLES ETRACIE05/07/2023100068509   C
95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 36875302
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 36126302
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 36919302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 36247302


CASH320.00 


GENERATIONS TITLE DEBBIE05/07/2023100068510   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1352835.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


318 W WATER ST 


PREFERRED TITLEDEBBIE05/07/2023100068511   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36283140.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


811 W SOUTH, 403 CLANCEY
2860 WILD GOOSE WAY 
2102 OTTESON 


51 WEST LLC DEBBIE05/07/2023100068513   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11694,285.24 STSIGN100-00000-130100000004398MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11694,285.24 


51 WEST LLC DEBBIE05/07/2023100068514   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11693,417.47 DVOR209-00000-130100000004409MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11693,417.47 


ONE COMMUNITY BANK DEBBIE05/07/2023100068515   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 705462,515.89 RENTMC411-00000-130100000004418MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 705462,515.89 


HOMEOWNERDEBBIE05/07/2023100068517   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 168150.21 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004414MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 168150.21 


NELSON, CAMERONDEBBIE05/07/2023100068518   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 309150.21 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004383MR


2.25 PENALT100-00000-130100000004383MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 309152.46 


SPECTRUM COMMUNICATIONS DEBBIE05/07/2023100068519   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6405150.00 ST OPE100-00000-130100000004417MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6405150.00 


HAWKINSON, CAROLMARY05/08/2023100068512   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2507100.00 DONATIONS PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-52100-48543PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL FUND DONATION310


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2507100.00 


STOUGHTON'S BUY AND SELL SHOPTAMMY05/08/2023100068516   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 509757.50 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150SECONDHAND JEWELRY LICENSE 906


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 509757.50 


KALSCHEUER CONCRETE LLCSUSAN05/08/2023100068520   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 276035.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300259
DRIVEWAY


TIFFANY, TRISTANMARY05/08/2023100068521   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100798.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100798.80 


SLAUGHTER, JENNIFERTAMMY05/08/2023100068522   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 327223750.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


CHAVARRIA LANDERO, NORMAN ONIELLEMILY05/08/2023100068523   C
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7651162301


124.00 


CASH(26.00)


CASH150.00 


EVERETT, ANNAEMILY05/08/2023100068524   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290302YRG303


132.00 


CASH(18.00)


CASH150.00 


SELIMI, HIRZIEMILY05/08/2023100068525   C
CREDIT CARD 13527746098.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7103563301


CREDIT CARD 13527746098.80 


SNYDER, JONATHANEMILY05/08/2023100068526   C
CREDIT CARD 135280375206.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ALY5535303


CREDIT CARD 135280375206.00 


WILLIAMSON, COLLINEMILY05/08/2023100068527   C
CREDIT CARD 13528856410.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


CREDIT CARD 13528856410.00 


BELLEFEUILLE, TRACYLISA05/09/2023100068528   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300242


ALTENBERND, GABRIELLISA05/09/2023100068529   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300268


LINARES JIMENEZ, JESUS EMILY05/09/2023100068530   C
CREDIT CARD 135315395149.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7108953301


CREDIT CARD 135315395149.20 


HELLENBRAND, DENNISEMILY05/09/2023100068531   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3643510.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TG8643303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3643510.50 


PATRINOS, STEFANIOEMILY05/09/2023100068532   C
CASH367.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TG8644303


CASH367.00 


WENDT, ROY GSUSAN05/09/2023100068533   C
CREDIT CARD 13532488785.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2300309
FENCING


JENNIFER05/09/2023100068534   C
CASH847.50 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


282.50 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JENNIFER05/09/2023100068535   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5485210.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


70.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


TADISCH, NATHANEMILY05/09/2023100068536   C
CASH15.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH15.00 


TORRES PINERO, JORGEEMILY05/09/2023100068537   C
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG4906613301
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG4906624301


CREDIT CARD 135338848248.00 


CHAMBERLAIN, JEREMIAHEMILY05/09/2023100068538   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039303302


CASH20.00 


CRULL, AMYEMILY05/09/2023100068539   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 597998.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7109782301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 597998.80 


NATIONS TILTE AGENCY OF WI DEBBIE05/10/2023100068540   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 60255664,700.00 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS270-00000-26100ADV PAYMENT-SPECIAL ASSESSMEN9901


RE:  PATRICIA MAERZ


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE05/10/2023100068541   C
1,725.95 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704


33.15 LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710FINES702
69.70 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712COPIES701


1,828.80 


CASH111.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE1,717.80 


1,828.80 


GENERATIONS TITLE DEBBIE05/10/2023100068542   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1356035.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


1117 HAMILTON ST  201


MARY05/10/2023100068543   C
CASH250.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI765905-0301


BRADLEY, GRACE


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE05/10/2023100068544   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3628835.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


325 S MONROE ST 


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBBIE05/10/2023100068545   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 99500216,253.33 FSAYC100-00000-130100000004415MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 99500216,253.33 


CARFAXMARY05/10/2023100068546   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000307839265.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210CARFAX INVOICE304


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000307839265.00 


MALLING, VIKEMARY05/10/2023100068547   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039346302


WORTH, DAVID H PARKING CITATION


THAYER, KASONDRAMARY05/10/2023100068548   C
CASH98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH566394-3301


CASH98.80 


REYNOLDS, CHRISTOPHERMARY05/10/2023100068549   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8034111.40 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI765106-6301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8034111.40 


RAYFIELD, WALTERMARY05/10/2023100068550   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4306517.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5472303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4306517.00 


BRUS, AMANDAMARY05/10/2023100068551   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 139798.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI764695-1301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 139798.80 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE05/10/2023100068552   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525801354235.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


2017 MELAAS CIRCLE 


WP&LDEBBIE05/10/2023100068553   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000439486550.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430ST PERMITS 9901


PERMITS 17, 18, 21 AND 22


STANLEY CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LLC DEBBIE05/10/2023100068554   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12141,110.50 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-53300-421000511-063-4012-0/7067-05SPEC


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12141,110.50 


FRYE, ANGELICADEB05/10/2023100068555   C
CASH50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CASH50.00 


HANSEN, PAUL SANDEREMILY05/10/2023100068556   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1080149.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7653446301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1080149.20 


SLABY, TROY DEBBIE05/10/2023100068558   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1504183.59 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004371MR


2.75 PENALT100-00000-130100000004371MR







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1504186.34 


NAESET ROE B&BDEBBIE05/10/2023100068559   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1530378.00 ROOM TAXES247-56710-41210QUARTER ENDING 3/23/239903


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1530378.00 


WILLIAMS, YAMEKALISA05/11/2023100068560   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI764600-4


GAULRAPP, ANDDRIALISA05/11/2023100068561   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39831


GAULRAPP, ANDRIALISA05/11/2023100068562   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


40002


THOMPSON-EAGAN, ZOELISA05/11/2023100068563   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300220


THOMPSON-EAGAN, ZOELISA05/11/2023100068564   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


1.50 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


KILLIAN, JAMESLISA05/11/2023100068565   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


KING, KARILISA05/11/2023100068566   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300270


PANICI, JAIDENLISA05/11/2023100068567   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39808


SPEICH, MEGANLISA05/11/2023100068568   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300240


EDWARDS, LANITALISA05/11/2023100068569   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK76.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38514


EDWARDS, LANITALISA05/11/2023100068570   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38515


EUGSTER, JACOBLISA05/11/2023100068571   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK115.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2300271


SLETTEN, KRISTINELISA05/11/2023100068572   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


6.50 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


HEITMANN, MATTHEWLISA05/11/2023100068573   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK325.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300273


DVORAK, STAREMILY05/11/2023100068574   C
CASH122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ALD9527303


CASH122.00 


ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUSTTAMMY05/11/2023100068575   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 397425.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


ASLESON, JEANTAMMY05/11/2023100068576   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 151518790100.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


HARMEL, TAYLORDEB05/11/2023100068577   C
CREDIT CARD 13543884230.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


CREDIT CARD 13543884230.00 


KOSANOVICH, PAMELATAMMY05/11/2023100068578   C
225.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150REMAINDER OF RFENEWAL ALCOHOL906
75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111CHRISTINE PURVES RENEWAL902


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1044300.00 


ZIEGLER, MARSHALLLISA05/11/2023100068579   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


FULLER, ERINLISA05/11/2023100068580   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


MUCHKA, JENNIFERLISA05/11/2023100068581   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


5.00 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


KRIESER, STEVENLISA05/11/2023100068582   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK115.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300275


REUTER, DANIELLELISA05/11/2023100068583   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39336







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


DOUGHMAN, SCOTTLISA05/11/2023100068584   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300272


KRAEMER, JEFFLISA05/11/2023100068585   C
115.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


1,008.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
535.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
672.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
392.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
392.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300182
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK3,114.00 


ROGERS, MARALISA05/11/2023100068586   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300276


GENTZ, MATTLISA05/11/2023100068587   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


230027


JANISCH, EMILIALISA05/11/2023100068588   C
30.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906
10.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-51420-44110LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901
30.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


SPEC EVENT
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK70.00 


SEIPEL, MIYALISA05/11/2023100068589   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


1.50 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


KING, KARILISA05/11/2023100068590   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300279


WAREHOUSE MADISONLISA05/11/2023100068591   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300280


LUTZ, JOHNLISA05/11/2023100068592   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300281


ARIZA, FABIOLA CORTEZLISA05/11/2023100068593   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566709-3


NEIGUM, JOSEPHLISA05/11/2023100068594   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


B1764638-8







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CARPENTER, TRENTEMILY05/11/2023100068595   C
CASH300.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TG8645303


CASH300.00 


CARPENTER, TRENTEMILY05/11/2023100068596   C
CREDIT CARD 13545871851.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TG8645303


CREDIT CARD 13545871851.50 


ELDON HOMESLISA05/12/2023100068597   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
235.86 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
235.86 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
235.86 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
707.58 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
650.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2300278
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,440.16 


DOVERSPIKE, JOSHLISA05/12/2023100068598   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300282


ARNDT, RYANLISA05/12/2023100068599   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300283


MAHUTA, MARCIELISA05/12/2023100068600   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300241


CROSS, PATRICIALISA05/12/2023100068601   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK100.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


STOFFREGEN, SOMERLISA05/12/2023100068602   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765916-4


WILLFORD, JACKLISA05/12/2023100068603   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300288


RYAN, CALELISA05/12/2023100068604   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


PUBLICATION FEE


HUISER, MENNOLISA05/12/2023100068605   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
131.04 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2300291
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK271.04 


LANGE, ROBERTLISA05/12/2023100068606   C
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
180.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300267
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK310.00 


KEALE, CHRISTOPHERLISA05/12/2023100068607   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


PUBLICATION FEE


NICHOLS, JACKLISA05/12/2023100068608   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300293


HACHTEL, JENNILISA05/12/2023100068609   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300294


WAREHOUSE MADISONLISA05/12/2023100068610   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300295


BROWN, NICHOLASLISA05/12/2023100068611   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39148


JOHNSON, ISABELLELISA05/12/2023100068612   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


SCHECKEL, BENJAMINLISA05/12/2023100068613   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK225.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300290


FARROW, ALLISA05/12/2023100068614   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300297


ELDON HOMESLISA05/12/2023100068615   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
231.42 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
231.42 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
231.42 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
694.26 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300292
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,763.52 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


KISTNER, KELSEYLISA05/12/2023100068616   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK25.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


37421


POPODI, CAITLINLISA05/12/2023100068617   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39339


KRIESER, STEVENLISA05/12/2023100068618   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39192


MILLER, DEVONLISA05/12/2023100068619   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


37929


ELDON HOMESLISA05/12/2023100068620   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,625.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2300292


HICKEY, JOSEPHLISA05/12/2023100068621   C
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
85.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300299
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK170.00 


OLSON, TAYLORLISA05/12/2023100068622   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300235


TELLANDER, HOLLYLISA05/12/2023100068623   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


1.50 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


KING, KARILISA05/12/2023100068624   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300303


MOLINSKI-WESTBURY, LORILISA05/12/2023100068625   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39344


ANDERSON, REBECCALISA05/12/2023100068626   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300269


ROGERS, MARIALISA05/12/2023100068627   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300304


SCHLEICHER, JUSTINLISA05/12/2023100068628   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG
6.50 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


GENTZ, MATTLISA05/12/2023100068629   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300307


HECK, BRANDONLISA05/12/2023100068630   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765917-5


WESTRING, JAMESLISA05/12/2023100068631   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300302


CLINE, JAMIELISA05/12/2023100068632   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300289


BENNETT, JERODLISA05/12/2023100068633   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,107.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406


2300310


BENNETT, JERODLISA05/12/2023100068634   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK350.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300311


ATKINSON, WILLIAMLISA05/12/2023100068635   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


37050


LEWIS,ANNALISA05/12/2023100068636   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


BENEKER, CRAIGLISA05/12/2023100068637   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765369-3


EVANS, EMMALISA05/12/2023100068638   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


ANDERSON, SEANLISA05/12/2023100068639   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK65.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


3 RIVERSLISA05/12/2023100068640   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,901.57 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


3 RIVERSLISA05/12/2023100068641   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK7,118.87 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA05/12/2023100068642   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK501.18 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STATE OF WILISA05/12/2023100068643   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK65.87 COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


COURT TRIP


STATE OF WILISA05/12/2023100068644   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40,042.38 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID205-56400-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID9901


PERSONAL PROPERTY AID


STATE OF WILISA05/12/2023100068645   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK5,207.29 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID204-56400-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID9901


PERSONAL PROPERTY AID


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE05/12/2023100068646   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525801363035.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


801 BERRY ST 


COUNTY OF DANELISA05/12/2023100068647   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK254.00 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES100-54600-473614393 MACM OTHER9901


4393 MACM OTHER


COUNTY OF DANELISA05/12/2023100068648   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK278.24 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES100-00000-12330PERSONAL PROPERTY CHARGEBACKS9901


PP CHARGEBACKS


3 RIVERSLISA05/12/2023100068649   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK5,934.11 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STATE OF WILISA05/12/2023100068650   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK4,690.75 COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


COURT TRIP


BREHM, WILLIAM TAMMY05/12/2023100068651   C
CASH40.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150CATFISH RIVER FESTIVAL 906


CATFISH RIVER FEST 2023


ESPIE, REED EMILY05/12/2023100068652   C
CREDIT CARD 135492990379.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5474303


CREDIT CARD 135492990379.50 


MICHEL, RAQUELEMILY05/12/2023100068653   C
CREDIT CARD 13549626120.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039347302


CREDIT CARD 13549626120.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ODEGAARD, MICHAELEMILY05/12/2023100068654   C
CASH132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AJN1437303


CASH132.00 


HARKER HEATING & COOLING INCSUSAN05/12/2023100068655   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14814755.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300323
REPLACE GF/AC


METZLER ROOFING INCSUSAN05/12/2023100068656   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1445245.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300306
REROOF


ALL COMFORT SERVICESSUSAN05/12/2023100068657   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4317555.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300262
ADDING DUCTLESS MINI SPLIT INDOOR-OUTDOOR


MANSON, DANIELSUSAN05/12/2023100068658   C
CASH50.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300317
REPLACE BROKEN SIDEWALK


LAMBERSON, THOMAS & SUSANSUSAN05/12/2023100068659   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
85.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300315
DETACHED GARAGE


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5341225.00 


AY DEVELOPMENTSUSAN05/12/2023100068660   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10461,009.26 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406


2300308
EROSION CONTROL


BERGENDAL, BARRYEMILY05/12/2023100068661   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1053134.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APF8810303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1053134.00 


BERGENDAL, BARRYEMILY05/12/2023100068662   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1054145.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TV1792303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1054145.00 


MILLER, BLAKEEMILY05/12/2023100068663   C
CASH132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ALR4857303


CASH132.00 


ANDERSONCINDY05/12/2023100068664   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 306620.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CALENDAR







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CINDY05/12/2023100068665   C
CASH131.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


CASH131.00 


DESIGN TEAM SALONCINDY05/12/2023100068666   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 46955.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-54600-48513LOAN CLOSET806


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 46955.00 


HARIEDCINDY05/12/2023100068667   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6620100.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6620100.00 


CHERNCINDY05/12/2023100068668   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11957.30 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


QIGONG


CINDY05/12/2023100068669   C
CASH5.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CASH5.00 


ZAIDI, ANWARLISA05/12/2023100068670   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK485.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300296


FANDRE, MACKENZIELISA05/12/2023100068671   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300316


REESE, CALLIEEMILY05/12/2023100068672   C
CREDIT CARD 13551637975.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039941302


CREDIT CARD 13551637975.00 


TRAEFIELD, CHASEEMILY05/12/2023100068673   C
CREDIT CARD 13552117075.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038939302


CREDIT CARD 13552117075.00 


CHRISTOPHER, BRADEMILY05/12/2023100068674   C
CASH15.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH15.00 


BROWN, TRISHAEMILY05/12/2023100068675   C
CASH40.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039077 AND 39304302


CASH40.00 


GASSEN, TAMMYTRACIE05/13/2023100068676   C
CREDIT CARD 135541166122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290938WDW303


CREDIT CARD 135541166122.00 


DANE, COUTY OF DEBBIE05/14/2023100068678   C
380.08 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS100-00000-12320DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS9905
53.20 INTEREST ON TAXES270-53300-48112SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST9906


REAL ESTATE SPECIAL TAXES 
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 759938433.28 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


JENNIFER05/15/2023100068677   C
CREDIT CARD 13559583230.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES249-53620-46309ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


2 TV'S


3 RIVERSLISA05/15/2023100068679   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK5,730.48 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA05/15/2023100068680   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK514.02 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


DONNELLY, PATRICK BRITTANY TRACIE05/15/2023100068681   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513040152302


CASH20.00 


HANSEN, HANNAH T TRACIE05/15/2023100068682   C
CASH40.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039345302


CASH40.00 


JORDAN, SYLVIATAMMY05/15/2023100068683   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 593425.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY DONATION501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


ANONYMOUSTAMMY05/15/2023100068684   C
CASH10.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY DONATION501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


BOHN, LARRYTRACIE05/15/2023100068685   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3071132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290990JJP303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3071132.00 


JENNIFER05/15/2023100068686   C
CASH1,275.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


425.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JENNIFER05/15/2023100068687   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5221438.75 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


146.25 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


BROUGHTON, KYLEJOSIAH05/15/2023100068688   C
CREDIT CARD 135652800470.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290672NH303


CREDIT CARD 135652800470.50 


NUNEZ, KEVIN FJOSIAH05/15/2023100068689   C
CREDIT CARD 13565324673.60 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI765915-3301


CREDIT CARD 13565324673.60 


BECKSTROM, KYLEJOSIAH05/15/2023100068690   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513035912302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH20.00 


EVENSON, GARY ASUSAN05/16/2023100068691   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 361885.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300330
FENCE


SANCHEZ, YENILISA05/16/2023100068692   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38348


ASKEW, JENNIFERLISA05/16/2023100068693   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK34.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


13.00 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


TUNDRALAND PERMITSLISA05/16/2023100068694   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300322


EDLON HOMESLISA05/16/2023100068695   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
360.24 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
360.24 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
360.24 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


1,080.72 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
650.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2300318
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK3,186.44 


GRAY, LESTERLISA05/16/2023100068696   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
518.11 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300314
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK573.11 


GOEDEL, DEBORAHLISA05/16/2023100068697   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300321


STAATS, THOMASLISA05/16/2023100068698   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG7109756


ZEHE, REBECCALISA05/16/2023100068699   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39980


WOODS, DEREKLISA05/16/2023100068700   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK136.60 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BI765912-0


GULLICKSON, HUNTERLISA05/16/2023100068701   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK149.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765338-0


WAREHOUSE MADISONLISA05/16/2023100068702   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300326


VAGEDES, JOHNLISA05/16/2023100068703   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300305


HUERTH, NICKLISA05/16/2023100068704   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


5.00 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


WEINKE, MATTHEWLISA05/16/2023100068705   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK170.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300237


WEINKE, MATTHEWLISA05/16/2023100068706   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK170.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300237


BARTHOLOMEW, JEFFREYLISA05/16/2023100068707   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


3 RIVERSLISA05/16/2023100068708   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK7,826.43 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STOKES, HEIDITRACIE05/16/2023100068709   C
CREDIT CARD 1356971975.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CREDIT CARD 1356971975.00 


WALLS, KAMARTRACIE05/16/2023100068710   C
CASH124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7646785301


CASH124.00 


METZLER ROOFING INCSUSAN05/16/2023100068711   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14455135.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300332 ROOF
2300333 ROOF
2300335 ROOF


BOETTCHER, DENNISTRACIE05/16/2023100068712   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 528310.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7646671301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 528310.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HAWKEY, MICHAELTRACIE05/16/2023100068713   C
CREDIT CARD 135705783359.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TG8646303


CREDIT CARD 135705783359.00 


CLARK, JASMINEEMILY05/16/2023100068714   C
CREDIT CARD 135710848189.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ABU8576303


CREDIT CARD 135710848189.50 


CARPENTER, PAULINE & KENNETHTAMMY05/16/2023100068715   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 72772,520.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY DONATION501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION
IN MEMORY OF ROBERT & JEAN CARPENTER


ANDERSON, JOEYEMILY05/16/2023100068716   C
98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5667060301
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5667071301


CREDIT CARD 135714946222.80 


IEHL, LAURENEMILY05/16/2023100068717   C
CASH124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7659142301


CASH124.00 


CAMEJO CABEZA, FRANCISCOEMILY05/16/2023100068718   C
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7659072301
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7659083301
98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7659061301


CREDIT CARD 135719038346.80 


JENSEN, RAVENEMILY05/16/2023100068719   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7646741301


CASH10.00 


TANGEMAN, DEANTRACIE05/17/2023100068720   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039453302


CASH20.00 


3 RIVERSLISA05/17/2023100068721   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK138.34 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA05/17/2023100068722   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK520.16 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICTLISA05/17/2023100068723   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK500.00 SASD100-00000-130100000004423MR


RENT


KING, KARILISA05/17/2023100068724   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300328


MATTHEWS, GREGORYLISA05/17/2023100068725   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300298


KING, KARILISA05/17/2023100068726   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK75.94 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300328


MATTHEWS, GREGORYLISA05/17/2023100068727   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300298


SCOTT, JESSICALISA05/17/2023100068728   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE


FUENMAYOR, BRAIANLISA05/17/2023100068729   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566723-3


ZAPP, DAWNLISA05/17/2023100068730   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300329


CHAMBERLAIN, CHYLALISA05/17/2023100068731   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39342


MILLER, MALIKLISA05/17/2023100068732   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765353-1


SCHWARZWALDER, ANNELISA05/17/2023100068733   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE


FERRER, LUIS MIGUEL ALBALADEJOLISA05/17/2023100068734   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI65902-4


BLIBO, SYLVESTERLISA05/17/2023100068735   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK847.82 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BF107710-1


MROZ ROOFING & SIDING LLCSUSAN05/17/2023100068736   C
CREDIT CARD 13575072745.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300337
REROOF


WESTBURY, ROBERTTRACIE05/17/2023100068737   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7109804301


CASH10.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


VFW BADGER AUXILIARYDEBBIE05/17/2023100068738   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3459250.00 OPERATING EXPENSE-PATROL100-52100-50340-31100000MEMORIAL 9901


MEMORIAL: EMILY B 


THOMPSON, JAMESTRACIE05/17/2023100068739   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7108297.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5475303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7108297.00 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE05/17/2023100068740   C
5.50 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704


324.98 LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710FINES702
88.10 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712COPIES701


418.58 


CASH94.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 57709324.58 


418.58 


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE05/17/2023100068741   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5067535.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


608 VALLEY VIEW DR 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE05/17/2023100068742   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525801372235.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 064 9310 8 
1424 US HWY 51


GW PAINE INCSUSAN05/17/2023100068744   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5748105.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300324
TEMP FRUIT SALES


SOUTH CENTRAL ELECTRIC LLC-KEVIN SMISUSAN05/17/2023100068745   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 760155.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300339
REMOVE KNOB & TUBE


STAND, DAVIDTRACIE05/17/2023100068746   C
CASH320.25 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TG8647303


CASH320.25 


BLACK, VIRGINIATRACIE05/17/2023100068747   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 353320.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039349302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 353320.00 


SCHULTZ, MARENTRACIE05/17/2023100068748   C
CASH5.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH5.00 


FRASER, RANDALLTRACIE05/17/2023100068749   C
10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7646623301
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7646634301


CREDIT CARD 135767261134.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE05/17/2023100068750   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 288241,056.58 DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-00000-21575MAY A DEF C OMP9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 288241,056.58 


JENNIFER05/17/2023100068751   C
CREDIT CARD 13577032760.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES249-53620-46309ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


E-WASTE


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE05/17/2023100068752   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3639670.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


2232 OTTESON DR 
740 VALLEY VIEW 


ROIG ORTIZ, WILLIAMEMILY05/17/2023100068753   C
CREDIT CARD 135773612174.40 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7108776301


CREDIT CARD 135773612174.40 


JANISCH, MICHAELEMILY05/17/2023100068754   C
CREDIT CARD 13578147298.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7103515301


CREDIT CARD 13578147298.80 


BUSS, RYANEMILY05/17/2023100068755   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7659186301


CASH10.00 


DIAZ, REBECCALISA05/18/2023100068756   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300324


MOEN, MELISSALISA05/18/2023100068757   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI764683-3


LERVIK, BARRYLISA05/18/2023100068758   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK200.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


SOLICITOR LICENSE


BAUGHN, RYANLISA05/18/2023100068759   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK100.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


SIDEWALK CAFE LICENSE


BEHREND, BRADYLISA05/18/2023100068760   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK90.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300334


HOGAN, DARRINLISA05/18/2023100068761   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK250.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


C7822BC3D7


TWAY, ALLISSALISA05/18/2023100068762   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


B1764696-2







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


COWAN, KELLYLISA05/18/2023100068763   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765352-0


MARY JO COXJENNIFER05/18/2023100068764   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3203485.00 CEMETERY FEES100-54910-46540CEMETERY FEES1203


BURIAL FOR JAMES COX


JENNIFER05/18/2023100068765   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 221260.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


20.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JENNIFER05/18/2023100068766   C
CASH300.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


100.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


BENDAR, DANIELEMILY05/18/2023100068767   C
CREDIT CARD 135801033132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AMS7578303


CREDIT CARD 135801033132.00 


VOLENBERG, HOWARD EMILY05/18/2023100068768   C
CREDIT CARD 135812410122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APR7839303


CREDIT CARD 135812410122.00 


COULTHARD, DANIELLEEMILY05/18/2023100068769   C
177.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TD2890303


177.00 


CASH(3.00)


CASH180.00 


HEIMANN, PENNYTAMMY05/18/2023100068770   C
CASH20.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150(2) TAXI DIRVER RENEWALS906


PENNY HEIMANN
BRUCE BADGER


CONKLIN, NICOLISEMILY05/18/2023100068771   C
CASH95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513037342302


CASH95.00 


ANONYMOUSTAMMY05/18/2023100068772   C
CASH100.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY DONATION501


CASH100.00 


PERMITS DEPARTMENTLISA05/18/2023100068775   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300340


HANSON, BRETTLISA05/18/2023100068776   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300341







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BSHP OF LATTER DAY SAINTS DEBBIE05/19/2023100068773   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7000112685,861.57 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-53300-421000511-082-9256-3/7069-10SPEC


43.96 INTEREST ON TAXES270-53300-481120511-082-9256-3/7069-10SPEC


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7000112685,905.53 


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE05/19/2023100068774   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5072835.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


1816 NORSE PARKWAY 


ACTIVE NETWORKDEBBIE05/19/2023100068777   C
550.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL100-55300-46752-324558001003
614.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT100-55300-46752-324574001003


1,390.01 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG100-55300-46752-324565001003
525.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF100-55300-46752-324554001003
180.00 REC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS100-55300-46750-32450000PROGRAM FEES1001
492.00 REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL100-55300-46750-324538001003
(25.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL100-55300-46752-324559001003
440.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE100-55300-46752-324566001003
363.49 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 100-55300-46752-324550001003
60.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-YOUTH FITNESS100-55300-46752-324567001003


(346.33)OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET100-55300-50344-32400000CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 31305534,243.17 


SHIVAM HOSPITALITY LLCLISA05/19/2023100068778   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 60765,795.24 ROOM TAXES247-56710-41210ROOM TAX - 1ST QTR 20239903


DBA QUALITY INN


MILLER, JOSEPHEMILY05/19/2023100068779   C
CREDIT CARD 1358595915.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CREDIT CARD 1358595915.00 


JENNIFER05/19/2023100068780   C
CREDIT CARD 13586067315.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


5.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKER


KOOIMA CONSTRUCTION LLCSUSAN05/19/2023100068781   C
85.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300301
DETACHED GARAGE


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2641170.00 


SANTANA, SERGIOEMILY05/19/2023100068782   C
98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7653321301


98.80 


CASH(1.20)


CASH100.00 


TEJADA, STIVENSONEMILY05/19/2023100068783   C
CREDIT CARD 135895117349.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290673NH303


CREDIT CARD 135895117349.50 


HANSON, KADENEMILY05/20/2023100068784   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 04120.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513035913302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 04120.00 


YELLOWBIRD, AUGUSTJOSIAH05/21/2023100068785   C
CREDIT CARD 13595393930.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039052302


CREDIT CARD 13595393930.00 


CARLSON, MICHELLEJOSIAH05/21/2023100068786   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 358420.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513040183302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 358420.00 


CARLSON, MICHELLEJOSIAH05/21/2023100068787   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 358320.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039503302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 358320.00 


ARROYO BRUNO JOSE MANUELTRACIE05/22/2023100068788   C
CREDIT CARD 13598608075.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038690302


CREDIT CARD 13598608075.00 


3 RIVERSLISA05/22/2023100068789   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,140.67 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


GRAY, LESTERLISA05/22/2023100068790   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300342


ZOERNER, KRISTENLISA05/22/2023100068791   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38349


TUNDRALAND PERMITSLISA05/22/2023100068792   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300313


SIMS, JWLISA05/22/2023100068793   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300344


PETERSON-BOYD, ALEXIYAHLISA05/22/2023100068794   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


HARKINS, RYANLISA05/22/2023100068795   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
85.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300343
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK140.00 


NIENAJADLO, BLAYNELISA05/22/2023100068796   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300336







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HOOSMAN, CHRISTIELISA05/22/2023100068797   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK281.50 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


B17646516


MEEKER, DAVIDLISA05/22/2023100068798   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK100.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300349


EVANS, GLENDALISA05/22/2023100068799   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39116


BEHNKE, KAYLEELISA05/22/2023100068800   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI764592-3


CRUMBLEY, SAMORAILISA05/22/2023100068801   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI764688-1


AABERG, LANALISA05/22/2023100068802   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


BITTRICK, JORDANTRACIE05/22/2023100068803   C
CREDIT CARD 136001413379.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5476303


CREDIT CARD 136001413379.50 


HOLLISTER, BRADLEYTRACIE05/22/2023100068804   C
15.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


15.00 


CASH(5.00)


CASH20.00 


NYHAGEN, GWENNTRACIE05/22/2023100068805   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108650.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-52100-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108650.00 


K9 DONATION BOXTRACIE05/22/2023100068806   C
CASH40.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-52100-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CASH40.00 


ALL COMFORT SERVICESSUSAN05/22/2023100068807   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4323455.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300312
REPLACE AC


JENNIFER05/22/2023100068808   C
CREDIT CARD 13601336360.00 TREE SALES236-56900-46480TREE COMM TREE SALES1211


TREE SALE 
GIRL SCOUTS OF WI







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 34/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HARDIMAN, ANTHONYLISA05/22/2023100068809   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 


ELDON HOMESLISA05/22/2023100068810   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
360.24 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
360.24 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
360.24 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


1,080.72 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
650.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2300346
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK3,186.44 


LANG, DAVIDDEB05/22/2023100068811   C
CASH5.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110E230606, DT26786DOG


CASH5.00 


JOHNSTON, NEILTRACIE05/22/2023100068812   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039515302


CASH20.00 


VEUM, BARBDEBBIE05/22/2023100068813   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 700439311,277.46 RET HE100-00000-130100000004424MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 700439311,277.46 


SCHMIDT, STEPHANIETAMMY05/22/2023100068814   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16960.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16960.00 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE05/22/2023100068815   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36459140.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


4 WILD GOOSE WAY PARCELS 


NORDSTROM, MARCJOSIAH05/22/2023100068816   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039513302


CASH20.00 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE05/22/2023100068817   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2690835.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


2224 OTTESON DRIVE 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE05/22/2023100068818   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525801377035.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


1808 EASTWOOD DRIVE 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE05/22/2023100068819   C
5.85 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704


18.50 LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710FINES702
103.65 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712COPIES701







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 35/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH128.00 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE05/22/2023100068820   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36447105.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


3 PARCELS BLUE GRASS DRIVE 


WOLFE, ROBIN LJOSIAH05/22/2023100068821   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4060324.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5477303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4060324.50 


JENNIFER05/23/2023100068822   C
CASH60.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES249-53620-46309ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


E-WASTE


STEPHANIE SHONG & KEVIN SHORTJENNIFER05/23/2023100068823   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2823120.00 TREE SALES236-56900-46480TREE COMM TREE SALES1211


TREE SALE 


JENNIFER05/23/2023100068824   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9226120.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


40.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKER


JENNIFER05/23/2023100068825   C
CASH405.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


135.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


CRAIG, GEORGEEMILY05/23/2023100068826   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513032803302


CASH20.00 


SCHUCK, KENNETH & FAITHTAMMY05/23/2023100068827   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7401271.50 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


HODSON, THOMAS & MARY TAMMY05/23/2023100068828   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5094100.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


ACE, CORBINSUSAN05/23/2023100068829   C
CREDIT CARD 13607156545.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300353
RESIDING


JNB SIGNSSUSAN05/23/2023100068830   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11742685.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300217
BUILDING SIGNAGE


HOMME, CHANCEEMILY05/23/2023100068831   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513040189302


CASH20.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 36/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


MARY JO COXJENNIFER05/24/2023100068832   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3203485.00 CEMETERY FEES100-54910-46540CEMETERY FEES1203


JAMES COX BURIAL


JENNIFER05/24/2023100068833   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 221260.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


20.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKER


3 RIVERSLISA05/24/2023100068834   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK4,057.98 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STATE OF WILISA05/24/2023100068835   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK88.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


COURT TRIP


3 RIVERSLISA05/24/2023100068836   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK583.10 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


PROCHNOW, GARYTRACIE05/24/2023100068837   C
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7645201301


124.00 


CASH(1.00)


CASH125.00 


MACKAY, NATHANTRACIE05/24/2023100068838   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 344110.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7646973301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 344110.00 


DANE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY DEBBIE05/24/2023100068839   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 646510,273.86 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 100-88888-41321532 PILOT 2022-5/16/23 9901


MAPLETREE APTS 


VANG, KOUDEBBIE05/24/2023100068840   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1135150.21 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004434MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1135150.21 


REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE05/24/2023100068841   C
70.00 REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDEN100-55300-46750-32453500PROGRAM FEES1001


1,000.00 PUB CHG - SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM100-55300-46750-32453600PROGRAM FEES1001
72.00 REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL100-55300-46750-32453800PROGRAM FEES1001
150.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-55300-46720-51300000PARK RESERVATION1101


1,292.00 


CASH185.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE1,107.00 


1,292.00 


MILLAN COLON, JOSE RAMONEMILY05/24/2023100068842   C
10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7653601301
10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7653623301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 37/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7653590301


CASH30.00 


NELSON, ERICEMILY05/24/2023100068843   C
CREDIT CARD 136144104367.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TG8648303


CREDIT CARD 136144104367.00 


JOHNSON, ANDREWLISA05/25/2023100068844   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30542,049.39 RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL100-00000-13014REPAYMENT OF 4/28/23 PAYROLL9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30542,049.39 


FOSDAL, ABBYMARY05/25/2023100068845   C
CASH122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ALD9484303


CASH122.00 


MARY05/25/2023100068846   C
CASH137.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290HH9137303


BOVRE, RANDAL


JONES, WHITNEYMARY05/25/2023100068847   C
CASH95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


CASH95.00 


JONES, WHITNEYMARY05/25/2023100068848   C
CREDIT CARD 136179119132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APA8561303


CREDIT CARD 136179119132.00 


RUSCH, TIMOTHYMARY05/25/2023100068849   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 562020.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 562020.00 


KWIK TRIP 967TAMMY05/25/2023100068850   C
75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS (SHRUM)902
75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS (PICKETT)902
75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS (COLEMAN)902
75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS (APRILL)902


OPERATOR LIC
NATHAN SHRUM, CHANEL COLEMAN
BEN APRILL TESSA PICKETT


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7790477202300.00 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE05/25/2023100068851   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2694135.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


716 ROBY RD 


BELLING, MATTHEWDEBBIE05/25/2023100068852   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1160150.21 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004429MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1160150.21 


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE05/25/2023100068853   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5083135.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


517 W JEFFERSON ST 


FRASER, RANDALLEMILY05/25/2023100068854   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 38/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 136203110297.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5478303


CREDIT CARD 136203110297.00 


EAST KOSHKONONG LUTHERAN CHURCHTAMMY05/25/2023100068855   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6444684.69 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


LIGGETT, JOSEPHTAMMY05/25/2023100068856   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000099778350.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


RUIZ IZAGUIRRE, RAMONAEMILY05/25/2023100068857   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 661147.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290SL9998303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 661147.00 


ELLINGTON, RYANEMILY05/25/2023100068858   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038147 SCHNEIDER, MARISSA302


CASH20.00 


COLEMAN, CHANELEMILY05/25/2023100068859   C
CREDIT CARD 136208769124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7102830301


CREDIT CARD 136208769124.00 


CINDY05/25/2023100068860   C
CASH422.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


MUSIC APPRECIATION


CINDY05/25/2023100068861   C
CASH267.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CASH267.00 


CINDY05/25/2023100068862   C
CASH186.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


CASH186.00 


CINDY05/25/2023100068863   C
CASH50.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-54600-48513LOAN CLOSET806


CASH50.00 


MCGLYNNCINDY05/25/2023100068864   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1071865.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1071865.00 


FROMICINDY05/25/2023100068865   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 58220.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 58220.00 


CINDY05/25/2023100068866   C
CASH72.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CASH72.00 


LARSENCINDY05/25/2023100068867   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1403100.00 DONATIONS229-54600-48550WOOD SHOP808







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 39/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1403100.00 


WEAVERCINDY05/25/2023100068868   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 873650.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


BRAT FUND RAISER


PIPERCINDY05/25/2023100068869   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 204150.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


BRAT FUND RAISER


SELSORCINDY05/25/2023100068870   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 792950.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


BRAT FUND RAISER


BEALLCINDY05/25/2023100068871   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2564300.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


BRAT FUND RAISER


FRANCECINDY05/25/2023100068872   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 212820.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


BRAT FUND RAISER


ROSENBAUMCINDY05/25/2023100068873   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30336120.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


BRAT FUND RAISER


CINDY05/25/2023100068874   C
CASH2,348.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RAISER


SPROULCINDY05/25/2023100068875   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 934430.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RAISER


HARRIEDCINDY05/25/2023100068876   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1068520.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RAISER


BENOCINDY05/25/2023100068877   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 701230.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RAISER


SCHMIDTCINDY05/25/2023100068878   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 353815.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RAISER


PEDERSONCINDY05/25/2023100068879   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 71725.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RAISER


HALSEYCINDY05/25/2023100068880   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 150550.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 40/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BRAT FUND RAISER


IHMCINDY05/25/2023100068881   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 200425.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RAISER


CORDRAYCINDY05/25/2023100068882   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 239040.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RAISER


GREGORICHCINDY05/25/2023100068883   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 118100.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RAISER


JOHNSONCINDY05/25/2023100068884   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 879025.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RAISER


WALKER, PAIGETAMMY05/25/2023100068885   C
CASH17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110TAG 26787 ENTITY 230609DOG


1.50 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210TAG 26787 ENTITY 230609DOG


CASH18.50 


YOUNG, RENEEEMILY05/26/2023100068886   C
CREDIT CARD 136258942132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ALP6159303


CREDIT CARD 136258942132.00 


ERICKSON, DAWN EMILY05/26/2023100068887   C
CASH20.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210PAYMENT PLAN301


CASH20.00 


ANDERSON, ANDREWEMILY05/26/2023100068888   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038148302


CASH20.00 


SCHAEFERKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068889   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 922145.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 922145.00 


KIDDERKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068890   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8211100.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8211100.00 


GILBERTSONKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068891   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 557572.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 557572.00 


SLANEYKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068892   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 109294.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 109294.50 


FOSSKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068893   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 571990.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 41/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 571990.00 


PUSCASKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068894   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 154994.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 154994.50 


BRIETZMANKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068895   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3110150.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3110150.00 


HARRIEDKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068896   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6992125.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6992125.00 


REDMANKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068897   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 510136.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 510136.00 


EGGLESONKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068898   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 159200.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 159200.00 


STONEKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068899   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 407200.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 407200.00 


STRANDLIEKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068900   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16760.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16760.00 


HUSTADKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068901   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 388380.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 388380.00 


MILLAMKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068902   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 118745.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 118745.00 


KEEHNKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068903   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 258670.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 258670.00 


BRIETZMANKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068904   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3115150.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3115150.00 


GILBERTSONKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068905   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 557881.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 557881.00 


GILBETSONKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068906   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 557918.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 557918.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 42/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


LLOYDKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068907   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 608758.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 608758.50 


BINTLIFFKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068908   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 789225.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 789225.00 


ORMONDKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068909   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10782100.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10782100.00 


HARRIEDKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068910   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7001100.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7001100.00 


MILLAMKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068911   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 119045.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 119045.00 


SCHAEFERKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068912   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 919845.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 919845.00 


GILBERTSONKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068913   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 558236.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 558236.00 


KELLYKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068914   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 104825.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 104825.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068915   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 570018.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 570018.50 


CRUZKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068916   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11536.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11536.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068917   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 570218.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 570218.50 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068918   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 569119.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 569119.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY05/26/2023100068919   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 569522.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 569522.50 


KIMBERLY05/26/2023100068920   C
CASH1,120.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 43/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH1,120.00 


FLORES, CESAREMILY05/26/2023100068921   C
CREDIT CARD 136292236124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7108975301


CREDIT CARD 136292236124.00 


CLINE, REECEEMILY05/26/2023100068922   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7653881301


CASH10.00 


GANDER, ERICEMILY05/26/2023100068923   C
CASH272.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AJT2900303


CASH272.00 


MILLS, NIKOLASEMILY05/26/2023100068924   C
137.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290PL7343303


137.00 


CASH(13.00)


CASH150.00 


BUSER, COLINEMILY05/26/2023100068925   C
CASH124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7653461301


CASH124.00 


JACKSON, MIKEEMILY05/27/2023100068926   C
296.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5479303


296.50 


CASH(3.50)


CASH300.00 


JOLIVETTE, RICKEMILY05/27/2023100068927   C
CREDIT CARD 136331654122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AGA2059303


CREDIT CARD 136331654122.00 


CACERES, RACHELEMILY05/27/2023100068928   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039508302


CASH20.00 


EBC DEBBIE05/29/2023100068946   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 134354203.10 MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110B SCHEEL, S GRADY 9901


COBRA INS 


POOL START UP CASHDEBBIE05/29/2023100068947   C
CASH(600.00)SWIM POND 100-55300-46751-326000002023 SEASON 9901


CASH(600.00)


LANG, DAVIDLISA05/30/2023100068929   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


1.50 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


DIMAGGIO, TONYLISA05/30/2023100068930   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK90.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 44/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2300348


ELDON HOMESLISA05/30/2023100068931   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
196.08 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
196.08 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
196.08 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
588.24 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
650.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2300350
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,201.48 


DOUGHMAN, SCOTTLISA05/30/2023100068932   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300352


DESIGN STAFFLISA05/30/2023100068933   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK35.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


230355


MUNZ, STEVELISA05/30/2023100068934   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39507


ZAPP, DAWNLISA05/30/2023100068935   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300358


HASNEN, KEVINLISA05/30/2023100068936   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300356
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK270.00 


KING, BETHANYLISA05/30/2023100068937   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300327


WHITELAW, ARLENELISA05/30/2023100068938   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


B1765128-0


THOMPSON, EMILYLISA05/30/2023100068939   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


23000354


BLACK, MELISSALISA05/30/2023100068940   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 45/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BH566727-0


BLACK, MELISSALISA05/30/2023100068941   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566726-6


HANCE, ANDREALISA05/30/2023100068942   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


WHITELAW, ARLENELISA05/30/2023100068943   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK149.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765127-6


3 RIVERSLISA05/30/2023100068944   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK4,459.40 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESLISA05/30/2023100068945   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK910.33 CO YOU100-00000-130100000004425MR


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK910.33 


METROPOLITAN REPORTINGJOSIAH05/30/2023100068949   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1136900201.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210MISC REVENUES304


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1136900201.00 


ONE COMMUNITY BANK DEBBIE05/30/2023100068950   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 706562,515.89 RENTMC411-00000-130100000004422MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 706562,515.89 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE05/30/2023100068951   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525801388570.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


1700 E MAIN 
1701 CEDARBROOK LANE 


LIBRARY DEPOSITDEBBIE05/30/2023100068952   C
22.10 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
0.50 LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710FINES702


47.40 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712COPIES701
29.89 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES215-00000-47302CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITITES799


99.89 


CASH83.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 771816.89 


99.89 


JAGAT PETROLEUM LLCTAMMY05/31/2023100068953   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 277065.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 277065.00 


JENNIFER05/31/2023100068954   C
CREDIT CARD 13646606115.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES249-53620-46309ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


1 TV







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 46/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


STATE OF WILISA05/31/2023100068955   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK114.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


COURT TRIP


NEWALLO, SHAMIKAMARY05/31/2023100068956   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 624410.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI763721-0301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 624410.00 


3 RIVERSLISA05/31/2023100068957   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK7,461.74 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


LINDSLEY, PEGGYLISA05/31/2023100068958   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300364


HART, SHANELISA05/31/2023100068959   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300360


WALKER, CHRISTIANLISA05/31/2023100068960   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39305


BRAUN, JULIELISA05/31/2023100068961   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300331


HART, SHANELISA05/31/2023100068962   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300361


KRUEGER, ROBERTLISA05/31/2023100068963   C
55.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
141.48 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300338
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK391.48 


KEELY, TEGANLISA05/31/2023100068964   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300347


FANDRE, MACKENZIELISA05/31/2023100068965   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK5.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300316


TAYLOR, KYLELISA05/31/2023100068966   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK115.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300243







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 47/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


KERNS, CHARLESLISA05/31/2023100068967   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38346


PERMITS DEPARTMENTLISA05/31/2023100068968   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK135.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300365


HUGO, NATHANLISA05/31/2023100068969   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39501


ELDON HOMESLISA05/31/2023100068970   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
435.78 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
435.78 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
435.78 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


1,307.34 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
650.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


5,484.00 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-44950IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
130.00 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-44950IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


3,882.00 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-44950IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2300362
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK13,135.68 


JOHNSON, KIRSTENLISA05/31/2023100068971   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38112


ZICKOWICH, CHRISTOPHERLISA05/31/2023100068972   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK65.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


PROST, CHRISTOPHERLISA05/31/2023100068973   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300368


TSANANY, ILANLISA05/31/2023100068974   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


PARNELL, MATTHEWLISA05/31/2023100068975   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39171


MCDONOUGH, ISABELLISA05/31/2023100068976   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39510


FORRER, ANDREWLISA05/31/2023100068977   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 48/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


BARTLETT, MARYLISA05/31/2023100068978   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


COULTER, BENJAMINLISA05/31/2023100068979   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI764641-3


PICKETT, TEAGANLISA05/31/2023100068980   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


OPERATORS LICENSE


KEILLOR, ANNIKALISA05/31/2023100068981   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


5.00 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


HALVERSON, TAYLOURLISA05/31/2023100068982   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39505


ONAL ENTERTAINMENT NETWORK LLC TAMMY05/31/2023100068983   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 575202240.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150AMUSEMENT DEVICES & OPERATOR906


AMUSEMENT DEVICES AT WALMART 


GRASER, CHRISTOPHERMARY05/31/2023100068984   C
CREDIT CARD 13648697820.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038149302


METZLER, LAUREN N


DEAN, JESSICAMARY05/31/2023100068985   C
CASH122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES303


CASH122.00 


PEKOL, SEBASTIANMARY05/31/2023100068987   C
CREDIT CARD 13649481895.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513037809302


CREDIT CARD 13649481895.00 


BARTLETT, MARY TAMMY05/31/2023100068988   C
CASH15.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111PROVISIONAL 902


CASH15.00 


JENNIFER05/31/2023100068989   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8333375.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


125.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JENNIFER05/31/2023100068990   C
CASH896.25 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


298.75 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 49/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


YARDWASTE STICKERS


SMITHSON, MICHAELMARY05/31/2023100068991   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 681184.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290FQ3573303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 681184.00 


JOHNS GARBAGE DISPOSAL DEBBIE05/31/2023100068992   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18129163.80 OILDRY100-00000-130100000004430MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18129163.80 


TOPALLI, ISMETDEBBIE05/31/2023100068993   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2660150.21 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004437MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2660150.21 


51 WEST LLC DEBBIE05/31/2023100068994   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 117516,704.28 DVOR209-00000-130100000004421MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 117516,704.28 


PROGRESSIVE INSURANCE DEBBIE05/31/2023100068995   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 60014858233,783.52 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-53400-48400PEDESTRAIN CROSSING SIGN 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 60014858233,783.52 


MADISON REVOLUTIONTAMMY05/31/2023100068996   C
CASH10.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150SPECIAL EVENT LIC906


CASH10.00 


HANSON, JAYEMILY05/31/2023100068997   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7651501301


CASH10.00 


3 RIVERSLISA05/31/2023100068998   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK956.07 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA05/31/2023100068999   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK786.05 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE05/31/2023100069005   C
304.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223039TICKET SALES601
385.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223029TICKET SALES601
(50.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50221523TICKET SALES601
125.00 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
(26.25)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223012TICKET SALES601
635.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223037TICKET SALES601


1,140.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223030TICKET SALES601
326.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223028TICKET SALES601


(130.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223001TICKET SALES601
142.25 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104SALES TAX 9901
238.19 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745-50210213CONV FEE/SHPPING/CC9901


3,720.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920-50210213MEMBERSHIP FEES 9901
781.52 DONATIONS245-00000-48500-50210213DONATIONS 9901


1,201.61 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


8,792.32 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 50/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


5/1/23 TO 5/31/23
8,792.32 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE3,135.00 


OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD5,657.32 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE05/31/2023100069006   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28856605.19 LIFE I100-00000-130100000004419MR


31,135.66 QUARTZ100-00000-130100000004419MR
143.48 VISION100-00000-130100000004419MR
21.71 AFLAC100-00000-130100000004419MR
60.00 HR100-00000-130100000004419MR
442.76 911223-00000-130100000004419MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2885632,408.80 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE05/31/2023100069007   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2885621.71 AFLAC100-00000-130100000004443MR


127.18 VISION100-00000-130100000004443MR
29,744.50 QUARTZ100-00000-130100000004443MR


870.00 ST OPE100-00000-130100000004443MR
88.00 HR100-00000-130100000004443MR
96.34 HR100-00000-130100000004443MR
442.76 911223-00000-130100000004443MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2885631,390.49 


3,381.00 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES
53.50 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE


1,517.50 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE
1,630.00 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE


610.00 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
12,759.34 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


294.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE
2,113.16 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION


23,371.70 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
3,350.00 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


50.00 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
2,049.39 100-00000-13014 RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL


270.66 100-00000-13010 VISION
4,285.24 100-00000-13010 STSIGN
5,382.31 100-00000-13010 STOTRL


425.63 100-00000-13010 STONCR
1,070.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE


500.00 100-00000-13010 SASD
1,277.46 100-00000-13010 RET HE


60,880.16 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ
5.00 100-00000-13010 PENALT


163.80 100-00000-13010 OILDRY
1,008.00 100-00000-13010 MAGSP


605.19 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
244.34 100-00000-13010 HR


16,253.33 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
910.33 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
43.42 100-00000-13010 AFLAC
278.24 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
380.08 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


471,393.91 Total of 579 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 51/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,326.61 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
142.25 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


3,240.00 236-56900-46480 TREE SALES
500.00 236-56900-43690 OTHER STATE GRANTS


4,886.19 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS
55.00 232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
839.00 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
120.00 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS


32,500.00 224-53300-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY
1,973.75 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
3,166.26 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
9,496.00 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS


885.52 223-00000-13010 911
1,763.30 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED


46.89 215-00000-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES
353.11 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE
436.92 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES


20,121.75 209-00000-13010 DVOR
428.57 206-00000-13010 EMMI


40,042.38 205-56400-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID
5,207.29 204-56400-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID


945.00 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
203.10 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE


10,273.86 100-88888-41321 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING
7,660.00 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS
2,592.50 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT
2,888.58 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT
3,869.66 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT


12,159.31 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT
1,000.00 100-55500-46759 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES


198.30 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
(816.12)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET


1,878.00 100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT
60.00 100-55300-46752-32456700 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-YOUTH FITNESS
550.00 100-55300-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE


2,890.02 100-55300-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG
135.00 100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL
935.00 100-55300-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL


1,438.50 100-55300-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF
1,433.48 100-55300-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS
(600.00)100-55300-46751-32600000 SWIM POND


1,190.00 100-55300-46750-32453800 REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL
3,200.00 100-55300-46750-32453600 PUB CHG - SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM


70.00 100-55300-46750-32453500 REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDEN
180.00 100-55300-46750-32450000 REC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS
150.00 100-55300-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
970.00 100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES


5,578.16 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER
254.00 100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES


1,103.00 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS
3,783.52 100-53400-48400 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY
5,525.00 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER
5,921.25 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES


550.00 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE
383.54 100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS
250.00 100-52100-50340-31100000 OPERATING EXPENSE-PATROL
100.00 100-52100-48543 DONATIONS PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL


12,378.25 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES
65.00 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING
66.00 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 52/52Page:06/19/2023 10:47 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


471,393.91 TOTAL:                             


5,657.32 (OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
286,216.04 (K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER


9,346.40 (CC) CREDIT CARD
18,888.35 (C) CASH


151,285.80 (ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
Tender Code/Desc.*** TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED ***


471,393.91 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


49,630.17 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
5,031.78 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


11,769.23 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
110.00 252 K9 FUND


1,258.20 249 REFUSE FUND
32,165.59 247 TOURISM FUND
8,792.32 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
3,740.00 236 TREE COMMISSION
4,886.19 234 FOOD PANTRY


894.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
120.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP


37,640.01 224 STORM SEWER FUND
10,381.52 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
1,763.30 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND


836.92 215 LIBRARY FUND
20,121.75 209 TID #9 51 WEST DEVELOPMENT


428.57 206 TID #6 BUSINESS PARK EXPANSION
40,042.38 205 TID #5 RAILROAD CORRIDOR
5,207.29 204 TID #4 DOWNTOWN


236,574.69 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


471,393.91 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


49,630.17 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS
5,031.78 411-00000-13010 RENTMC


97.16 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
6,972.07 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
4,700.00 270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS


110.00 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
165.00 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


1,093.20 249-00000-13010 GARBAG
32,165.59 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES


781.52 245-00000-48500-50210213 DONATIONS
3,720.00 245-00000-46920-50210213 MEMBERSHIPS


238.19 245-00000-46745-50210213 REVENUE-FEES
304.00 245-00000-46742-50223039 TICKET SALES
635.00 245-00000-46742-50223037 TICKET SALES


1,140.00 245-00000-46742-50223030 TICKET SALES
385.00 245-00000-46742-50223029 TICKET SALES
326.00 245-00000-46742-50223028 TICKET SALES
(26.25)245-00000-46742-50223012 TICKET SALES


(130.00)245-00000-46742-50223001 TICKET SALES
(50.00)245-00000-46742-50221523 TICKET SALES








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:06/19/2023 12:08 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue


41.6728,586.254,083.7520,418.7549,005.0049,005.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51100-41110
0.000.00(18,300.00)0.000.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN100-51100-49204


41.6728,586.25(14,216.25)20,418.7549,005.0049,005.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


43.0624,600.004,200.0018,600.0043,200.000.00SALARIES100-51100-50110
0.000.000.000.000.0043,200.00SALARIES100-51100-50110-41000000


43.051,882.10321.301,422.903,305.003,305.00FICA TAXES100-51100-50160
100.00(178.97)18.97178.970.000.00OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51100-50310
62.48938.071,057.991,561.932,500.002,500.00COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)100-51100-50409


44.4127,241.205,598.2621,763.8049,005.0049,005.00Total Expenditure:


1,345.05(19,814.51)(1,345.05)0.000.00Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL


Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.000.005,600.005,600.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN100-51105-49204
0.000.000.000.000.005,600.00FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY100-51105-49910


100.000.000.005,600.005,600.005,600.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


246.60(1,465.97)0.002,465.971,000.001,000.00ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51105-50315
0.00600.000.000.00600.00600.00RENT EXPENSE100-51105-50316
0.004,000.000.000.004,000.004,000.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-51105-50405


44.043,134.030.002,465.975,600.005,600.00Total Expenditure:


(3,134.03)0.003,134.030.000.00Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE


Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue


0.00500.000.000.00500.00500.00DONATIONS100-51110-48550
100.000.000.002,000.002,000.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN100-51110-49204


0.000.000.000.000.002,000.00FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY100-51110-49910


80.00500.000.002,000.002,500.002,500.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.001,000.000.000.001,000.001,000.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51110-50215
0.001,500.000.000.001,500.001,500.00ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51110-50315


0.002,500.000.000.002,500.002,500.00Total Expenditure:


(2,000.00)0.002,000.000.000.00Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL


Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.000.0018,300.0018,300.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN100-51115-49204


100.000.000.0018,300.0018,300.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.0018,300.000.000.0018,300.000.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-51115-50405


0.0018,300.000.000.0018,300.000.00Total Expenditure:


(18,300.00)0.0018,300.000.000.00Net - Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE


With the recently received invoice from UW-Madison Extension for $4,100, the 
Sustainability Committee has a deficit.


No invoices have been received as of 06-19-2023







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:06/19/2023 12:08 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


100.00(22,088.98)(19,814.51)22,088.980.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


32.1351,175.235,598.2624,229.7775,405.0057,105.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
61.4329,086.25(14,216.25)46,318.7575,405.0057,105.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:06/19/2023 12:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue


41.67224,800.3532,114.33160,571.65385,372.00385,372.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51510-41110
16.94224.2512.3245.75270.00270.00SALES TAX DISCOUNT100-51510-41222
100.000.000.0016,277.0016,277.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES100-51510-49205


44.01225,024.6032,126.65176,894.40401,919.00385,642.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


36.2687,964.2012,332.6050,035.80138,000.00123,778.00SALARIES100-51510-50110
0.000.00(1,716.60)0.000.000.00SALARIES100-51510-50110-41500000


48.6661,605.0925,929.3658,387.91119,993.00119,993.00WAGES100-51510-50120
0.000.00(297.59)0.000.000.00WAGES100-51510-50120-40900000
0.000.00(14,140.50)0.000.000.00WAGES100-51510-50120-41500000
0.000.00(2,260.85)0.000.000.00WAGES100-51510-50120-41600000


100.00(1,629.71)529.161,629.710.000.00OVERTIME100-51510-50126
0.000.00(529.16)0.000.000.00OVERTIME100-51510-50126-41500000
0.001,850.000.000.001,850.001,850.00WAGES - LONGEVITY100-51510-50129
0.000.00(43.06)0.000.000.00EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51510-50151-40900000
0.000.00(2,420.36)0.000.000.00EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51510-50151-41500000
0.000.00(330.49)0.000.000.00EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51510-50151-41600000
0.000.00(188.55)0.000.000.00HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-40900000
0.000.00(5,434.33)0.000.000.00HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-41500000
0.000.00(841.76)0.000.000.00HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-41600000


41.1911,691.132,868.998,186.8719,878.0018,790.00FICA TAXES100-51510-50160
42.4510,169.672,654.537,500.3317,670.0016,703.00WRS - GENERAL100-51510-50161
41.7743,102.8012,368.8830,922.2074,025.0074,025.00HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50163
41.661,962.00560.401,401.003,363.003,363.00DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50164
211.54(256.55)194.62486.55230.00230.00LIFE INSURANCE100-51510-50165
72.74408.91157.031,091.091,500.001,500.00POSTAGE100-51510-50211
44.203,347.77528.802,652.236,000.006,000.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
406.56(3,065.63)1,932.204,065.631,000.001,000.00EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE100-51510-50214
70.0030.000.0070.00100.00100.00MISC EXPENSES100-51510-50300
6.9916,742.62(108.59)1,257.3818,000.0018,000.00OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310
0.0010.000.000.0010.0010.00BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION100-51510-50407


100.00(158.24)0.00158.240.000.00COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)100-51510-50409
50.53148.40126.60151.60300.00300.00MEMBERSHIP DUES100-51510-50420
100.00(553.36)0.00553.360.000.00SOFTWARE LICENSES100-51510-50439


41.94233,369.1031,871.33168,549.90401,919.00385,642.00Total Expenditure:


(8,344.50)255.328,344.500.000.00Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL


Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue


41.6776,603.3510,943.3354,716.65131,320.00131,320.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51520-41110
100.00(75.00)75.0075.000.000.00NSF FEES - PUBLIC100-51520-46120


41.7276,528.3511,018.3354,791.65131,320.00131,320.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


94.32909.0514,986.2815,090.9516,000.0016,000.00SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-51520-50401
0.007,500.000.000.007,500.007,500.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-51520-50405


44.851,489.00241.501,211.002,700.002,700.00SECTION 125 FEES100-51520-50406
88.936,643.008,540.0053,357.0060,000.0060,000.00AUDIT FEES100-51520-50410
(3.96)124.75(4.75)(4.75)120.00120.00BANK FEES100-51520-50411
69.3313,800.000.0031,200.0045,000.0045,000.00ASSESSOR SERVICES100-51520-50413


76.8030,465.8023,763.03100,854.20131,320.00131,320.00Total Expenditure:


A


B


C







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:06/19/2023 12:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
46,062.55(12,744.70)(46,062.55)0.000.00Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES


100.0037,718.05(12,489.38)(37,718.05)0.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


50.52263,834.9055,634.36269,404.10533,239.00516,962.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
43.45301,552.9543,144.98231,686.05533,239.00516,962.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:


A. DebtBook annual fee of $4,875 paid in March.
 BS&A annual fee of $14,934 paid in May. 


B.Baker Tilly fees are skewed towards the beginning of the year for audit and financial 
statement preparation.  We will have additional fees for Single Audit and December field 
work.


C.The project accounts are being eliminated for the Finance Department because they don't 
add any value.  They are left over from the Budget For Outcomes (BFO) used a few years 
ago.












REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:06/19/2023 12:25 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue


42.07(1,138,628.80)(165,376.08)(826,884.20)(1,965,513.00)(1,965,513.00)PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110
0.001,000.000.000.001,000.001,000.00AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY100-88888-41118


57.395,113.533,573.056,886.4712,000.0012,000.00ROOM TAXES100-88888-41210
0.00449,406.000.000.00449,406.00339,406.00PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY100-88888-41310
0.00449,405.000.000.00449,405.00339,405.00PILT - WATER UTILITY100-88888-41312


45.3728,402.610.0023,586.3951,989.0051,989.00PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING100-88888-41320
101.72(173.86)10,273.8610,273.8610,100.0010,100.00PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING100-88888-41321
20.78396.080.00103.92500.00500.00DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST100-88888-41800
0.00539,978.000.000.00539,978.00539,978.00STATE SHARED TAXES100-88888-43410
0.0040,627.000.000.0040,627.0040,627.00STATE UTILITY AID100-88888-43411
0.00(14.00)0.000.00(14.00)(14.00)FALLEN PROTECTIVE100-88888-43412
0.00252,162.000.000.00252,162.00252,162.00EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-88888-43415
0.0061,156.000.000.0061,156.0061,156.00EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-88888-43430
0.0040,042.000.000.0040,042.0040,042.00PERSONAL PROPERTY AID100-88888-43431


100.00(10,000.00)0.0010,000.000.000.00ROOM TAX LATE PENALTY100-88888-45120
0.00100.00(181.56)0.00100.00100.00MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110


31.508,905.00945.004,095.0013,000.0013,000.00SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150
48.8774,881.610.0071,574.39146,456.000.00TOWN FIRE CHARGES100-88888-47323
50.0011,000.000.0011,000.0022,000.0022,000.00ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY100-88888-47410
50.0017,700.000.0017,700.0035,400.0035,400.00ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY100-88888-47420
50.003,300.000.003,300.006,600.006,600.00ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY100-88888-47430
50.009,000.000.009,000.0018,000.0018,000.00ADMIN FEES - EMS100-88888-47440
0.0050,000.000.000.0050,000.0050,000.00DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT100-88888-47450


318.07(174,454.97)39,663.64254,454.9780,000.0080,000.00INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110
46.635,337.234,662.774,662.7710,000.0010,000.00REBATE100-88888-48113
147.07(5,884.00)0.0018,384.0012,500.0012,500.00DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY100-88888-48116


6.10938.960.0061.041,000.001,000.00INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-88888-48130
55.53667.000.00833.001,500.001,500.00RENTAL INCOME100-88888-48220
100.00(2.24)0.002.240.000.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE100-88888-48940


0.0012,500.000.000.0012,500.0012,500.00DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP100-88888-48970
100.000.000.0019,000.0019,000.000.00TRANSFER IN - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS100-88888-49270


0.00451,062.000.000.00451,062.00451,062.00FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY100-88888-49910
0.00(333,583.00)0.000.00(333,583.00)0.00FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS100-88888-49920


(74.12)850,339.15(106,439.32)(361,966.15)488,373.00436,500.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.000.000.000.000.00350,000.00RETENTION INITIATIVE100-88888-50135
0.0085,000.000.000.0085,000.0085,000.00HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT100-88888-50169


48.02779.660.00720.341,500.001,500.00UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES100-88888-50416
100.000.50(12,646.00)136,679.50136,680.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT100-88888-50920
100.000.000.00256,966.00256,966.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES100-88888-50925
100.000.000.008,227.008,227.000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-88888-50930


82.4485,780.16(12,646.00)402,592.84488,373.00436,500.00Total Expenditure:


764,558.99(93,793.32)(764,558.99)0.000.00Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES


100.00764,558.99(93,793.32)(764,558.99)0.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


82.4485,780.16(12,646.00)402,592.84488,373.00436,500.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
74.12850,339.15(106,439.32)(361,966.15)488,373.00436,500.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:


A
B


C


D


E







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:06/19/2023 12:25 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


A. Room taxes are only first quarter 2023.
B. PILT revenue from Stoughton Utilities won't be received until February 2024.
C.  The various state shared revenues won't be paid until July and November.
D.  Stoughton Utilities will pay once the new lease contract is approved.
E.  Three known/planned retirements for 2023 have not been accounted for yet.












BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:06/19/2023 12:40 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 05/31/2023


Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


234,177.12265,312.93PRIMARY CHECKING253-00000-11100
30,000.000.00ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE253-00000-13011


264,177.12265,312.93Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.001,474.00ACCOUNTS PAYABLE253-00000-21100
30,000.000.00DEFER INFLOW LEGAL EXPENDITURES253-00000-26405


30,000.001,474.00Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


263,838.93263,838.93FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED253-00000-39600


263,838.93263,838.93Total Fund Balance


263,838.93Beginning Fund Balance


(29,661.81)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
234,177.12Ending Fund Balance
264,177.12Total Liabilities And Fund Balance


The reimbursement of legal expenditures won't occur until the closing of 
the sale of the Greenspire properties.  This is not anticipated to occur 
until 2024.


This revenue cannot be recognized under modified accrual accounting 
because it will not be available within 90 days of year end.



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:06/19/2023 12:43 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING
Account Type: Revenue


0.00 0.00 (30,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES253-56500-46900
512.80 (1,651.19)210.65 2,051.19 400.00 400.00 INTEREST INCOME253-56500-48110


0.00 (400.00)0.00 0.00 (400.00)(400.00)FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY253-56500-49910


100.00 (2,051.19)(29,789.35)2,051.19 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


100.00 (31,713.00)484.00 31,713.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES253-56500-50400


100.00 (31,713.00)484.00 31,713.00 0.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:


29,661.81 (30,273.35)(29,661.81)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING


100.00 29,661.81 (30,273.35)(29,661.81)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00 (31,713.00)484.00 31,713.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (2,051.19)(29,789.35)2,051.19 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND:





		06j 250 Affordable Housing financials 05-31-2023.pdf

		Fund 253 rev exp delete file.pdf






BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:06/19/2023 12:48 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 05/31/2023


Fund 254 ARPA FUND


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


25,432.1370,026.38PRIMARY CHECKING254-00000-11100
913,450.271,078,747.91WISC INVESTMENT FUND254-00000-11302


938,882.401,148,774.29Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


902,453.411,134,183.41UNEARNED REVENUE254-00000-28500


902,453.411,134,183.41Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


14,590.8814,590.88FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED254-00000-39800


14,590.8814,590.88Total Fund Balance


14,590.88Beginning Fund Balance


21,838.11Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
36,428.99Ending Fund Balance
938,882.40Total Liabilities And Fund Balance


The unspent ARPA proceeds are not revenue until expenditures 
occur.







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:06/19/2023 01:32 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.000.0020,000.0020,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-54100-43310


100.000.000.0020,000.0020,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


100.000.0020,000.0020,000.0020,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-54100-50396


100.000.0020,000.0020,000.0020,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


0.00(20,000.00)0.000.000.00Net - Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES


Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.000.0025,000.0025,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-54420-43310


100.000.000.0025,000.0025,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


100.000.0025,000.0025,000.0025,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-54420-50396


100.000.0025,000.0025,000.0025,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


0.00(25,000.00)0.000.000.00Net - Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF


Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.000.002,000.002,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-54600-43310


100.000.000.002,000.002,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.002,000.000.000.002,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-54600-50396


0.002,000.000.000.002,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


(2,000.00)0.002,000.000.000.00Net - Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER


Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue


0.00100,000.000.000.00100,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-54980-43310


0.00100,000.000.000.00100,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00100,000.000.000.00100,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-54980-50396


0.00100,000.000.000.00100,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


0.000.000.000.000.00Net - Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES


Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Revenue


0.002,000.000.000.002,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-55100-43310


0.002,000.000.000.002,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.002,000.000.000.002,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-55100-50396


0.002,000.000.000.002,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


Neighborhood Free Health Clinic


Stoughton Area Resource Team (START)


Senior Center laptop/notebook lending program


Stoughton Area Community Foundation


Juneteenth event







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:06/19/2023 01:32 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
0.000.000.000.000.00Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT


Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Account Type: Revenue


0.00200,000.000.000.00200,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-56730-43310


0.00200,000.000.000.00200,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00200,000.000.000.00200,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-56730-50396


0.00200,000.000.000.00200,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


0.000.000.000.000.00Net - Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT


Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue


100.00(19,838.11)3,920.1619,838.110.000.00INTEREST INCOME254-88888-48110
0.00184,730.000.000.00184,730.000.00FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS254-88888-49920


10.74164,891.893,920.1619,838.11184,730.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00184,730.000.000.00184,730.000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND254-88888-50930


0.00184,730.000.000.00184,730.000.00Total Expenditure:


(19,838.11)3,920.1619,838.110.000.00Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES


100.00(21,838.11)(41,079.84)21,838.110.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


8.43488,730.0045,000.0045,000.00533,730.000.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
12.52466,891.893,920.1666,838.11533,730.000.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 254 - ARPA FUND:


Citywide business revolving loan program


Fund balance applied = EMS ambulance





		254 delete this file.pdf

		06k ARPA Fund financials 05-31-2023.pdf










BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:06/19/2023 01:25 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 05/31/2023


Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


28,132.143,424.19PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL261-00000-11100
0.009,121.88PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL261-56720-11100
0.00112.50PREPAID EXPENSES261-56720-12550
0.0020,500.00TAXES RECEIVABLE261-56720-13070


173,584.04115,906.50PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN FUND261-57120-11100
0.0042,162.76RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR261-57120-13012


125,179.03137,449.34REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE261-57120-13500


326,895.21328,677.17Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00658.17ACCOUNTS PAYABLE261-00000-21100
11,958.350.00DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES261-00000-26600


0.0020,500.00DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES261-56720-26600
0.000.34DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND261-57120-26410


11,958.3521,158.51Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


10,766.000.00FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED261-56720-39600
0.00149,449.00FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED261-56720-39800
0.00158,069.66FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED261-57120-39600


296,752.660.00FUND BAL REST REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM261-57120-39604


307,518.66307,518.66Total Fund Balance


307,518.66Beginning Fund Balance


7,418.20Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
314,936.86Ending Fund Balance
326,895.21Total Liabilities And Fund Balance


A


A


A. WWBIC payment for 1st quarter activity not paid until asked in 
May when payment could be expected. 







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:06/19/2023 01:42 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue


41.67 11,958.35 1,708.33 8,541.65 20,500.00 20,500.00 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS261-56720-41110
100.00 (150.66)0.00 150.66 0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME261-56720-48110


0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY261-56720-49910


26.75 23,807.69 1,708.33 8,692.31 32,500.00 32,500.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


84.00 48.00 252.00 252.00 300.00 300.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES261-56720-50200
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 POSTAGE261-56720-50211


32.65 3,367.32 408.17 1,632.68 5,000.00 5,000.00 UTILITIES261-56720-50220
9.79 24,356.25 1,248.75 2,643.75 27,000.00 27,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-56720-50405


75.00 37.50 0.00 112.50 150.00 150.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES261-56720-50420


14.28 27,859.07 1,908.92 4,640.93 32,500.00 32,500.00 Total Expenditure:


(4,051.38)(200.59)4,051.38 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM
Account Type: Revenue


33.44 1,996.79 1,002.87 1,003.21 3,000.00 3,000.00 INTEREST - RLF 261-57120-48108
451.88 (879.69)169.37 1,129.69 250.00 250.00 INTEREST INCOME261-57120-48110


2.47 48,766.08 1,233.92 1,233.92 50,000.00 50,000.00 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS261-57120-48600
0.00 (34,250.00)0.00 0.00 (34,250.00)(34,250.00)FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY261-57120-49910


17.72 15,633.18 2,406.16 3,366.82 19,000.00 19,000.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-57120-50405
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 RLF LOAN ISSUED261-57120-50415


0.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 Total Expenditure:


(3,366.82)2,406.16 3,366.82 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM


100.00 (7,418.20)2,205.57 7,418.20 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


9.01 46,859.07 1,908.92 4,640.93 51,500.00 51,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.42 39,440.87 4,114.49 12,059.13 51,500.00 51,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:







1


Dave Ehlinger


From: Joe Mutz <Joe.Mutz@wwbic.com>
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:56 AM
To: Dave Ehlinger
Cc: Tim Swadley; Pete Manley; Lisa Aide
Subject: RE: City of Stoughton - First quarter 2023 remittances


CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 


Hi Dave, 
 
I checked and we do indeed owe you a payment. We’ve been very busy with annual audit, several budgets and cost 
reports due, not to mention being short of staff. I processed the report and submitted the P.O. for payment this 
morning. Thank you for your understanding and patience in this important matter. 
 
For WWBIC, 
 
Joseph S. Mutz 
 


From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:46 AM 
To: Joe Mutz <Joe.Mutz@wwbic.com> 
Cc: Tim Swadley <TSwadley@cityofstoughton.com>; Pete Manley <manleypc@gmail.com>; Lisa Aide 
<LAide@cityofstoughton.com> 
Subject: City of Stoughton - First quarter 2023 remittances 
 
Joe, 
 
To the best of my knowledge, we have not received either the 1st quarter remittances report or the payment to the City 
of Stoughton for those remittances. 
 
Could you please provide me with a status update as to when we can expect to see these items? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Dave 
 
David P. Ehlinger, CPA 
Director of Finance/Comptroller 
City of Stoughton 
207 S. Forrest St. 
Stoughton, WI  53589 
Desk (608) 873-6691 
City Hall (608) 873-6677 
Fax (608) 873-5519 
DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com ≪< Please note new email address 
www.cityofstoughton.com             ≪< Please note new website URL 
 





		06l Redevelopment Authority financials 05-31-2023.pdf

		261 rev exp delete this file.pdf

		WBBIC delete this file.pdf










BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:06/19/2023 01:47 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 05/31/2023


Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


49,214.21151,468.77PRIMARY CHECKING290-00000-11100
210,438.000.00ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE290-00000-13011


0.007,886.00TAXES RECEIVABLE290-00000-13070


259,652.21159,354.77Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.0021,161.18ACCOUNTS PAYABLE290-00000-21100
4,600.157,886.00DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES290-00000-26600


130,307.59130,307.59UNEARNED REVENUE290-00000-28500


134,907.74159,354.77Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


0.000.00Total Fund Balance


0.00Beginning Fund Balance


124,744.47Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
124,744.47Ending Fund Balance
259,652.21Total Liabilities And Fund Balance


A


B


A. All the revenue from the State of Wisconsin is recognized because the 
actual amount is known and will be paid in full by July 2023.


B. Unearned revenue is the account for prior year over payments from the 
State of Wisconsin.  This liability account is where the 2021 audit 
charge back will come from. 







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:06/19/2023 01:51 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
05/31/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue


41.674,600.15657.173,285.857,886.007,886.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS290-53520-41110
85.2836,324.00210,438.00210,438.00246,762.00246,762.00TAXI GRANT290-53520-43537
36.0867,760.0010,447.0038,240.00106,000.00106,000.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900
100.00(646.21)53.14646.210.000.00INTEREST INCOME290-53520-48110


70.04108,037.94221,595.31252,610.06360,648.00360,648.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


35.45232,782.4128,571.30127,865.59360,648.00360,648.00TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219


35.45232,782.4128,571.30127,865.59360,648.00360,648.00Total Expenditure:


(124,744.47)193,024.01124,744.470.000.00Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE


100.00(124,744.47)193,024.01124,744.470.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


35.45232,782.4128,571.30127,865.59360,648.00360,648.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
70.04108,037.94221,595.31252,610.06360,648.00360,648.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:


All the revenue from the State of Wisconsin is recognized because the actual 
amount is known and will be paid in full by July 2023.


Public charges and taxi provider charges reflect January through April.





		06m Shared Ride Services financials 05-31-2023.pdf

		tax reve exp delete this file.pdf










Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. 
 


The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at 


321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.   


 


Committee members present:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” 


Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Greg Jenson, Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio) and David Thomas 


Members absent: None 


Guests present: Emily Barr, Gary Becker (Becker Professional Services), Katrina Becker (Becker 


Professional Services, remote), Bill Brehm (remote), Rob Fisher (Emmi Roth), Thane Hutcheson (Baker 


Tilly, remote), Rick Manthe (Stafford Rosenbaum), Rodney Scheel (remote), Daniele Thompson (St. 


Marie Law), Gabriel Wilkins (remote) and Jill Weiss (remote) 


 


1. Call to order – Schumacher called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. 
2. Roll call and verification of quorum – All members were present. 
3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law – Schumacher indicated the meeting was 


properly noticed. 
4. Public comment - None 
5. Communications – Swadley indicted the state budget bill with the additional shared revenues is 


proceeding through the legislature. 
a. American Rescue Plan Act update regarding debt ceiling deal – Ehlinger indicated the 


federal debt ceiling bill will not claw back any unspent American Rescue Act (ARPA) 
funds. 


b. Tru by Hilton delinquent room taxes – Ehlinger indicated that Tru by Hilton still owes 
the city $179.78 for unpaid room taxes and that their liquor license will be withheld until 
payment is received. 


6. Reports 
a. Tax Increment District #5 – Rail Corridor – interim financial statements 05-31-2023 –     


Ehlinger indicated this was on the agenda due to a question raised at the last meeting 
which he was not in attendance for.  The fund started the year with a deficit fund 
balance of $586,122 with a planned deficit of $93,021 for 2023.   
More development would definitely help the TID with the last year of project costs 
being in 2032.  TID #4 Downtown could potentially be a donor district with the closure in 
2026, but TID #4 has a deficit fund balance of $16,036 at December 31, 2022.  TID #7 
Kettle Park West will probably need to be the donor district. 


b. Shared Ride Services audit 2021 – Ehlinger indicated that the preliminary audit report 
submitted shows we will have to reimburse the Department of Transportation (DOT) 
$27,735.94 due to excess grant funds being received and that those monies were 
already placed into unearned revenue. 


c. Shared Ride Services budget 2023 update – With the (DOT) publishing the 2023 grant 
revenue, the fiscal projections is for a deficit in operations in 2023 of $48,774.  This 
figure was in line with the DOT’s local investment calculation of $44,210.  Ehlinger 
indicated the tax levy for Shared Ride Services will have to go up in 2024 but could 
potentially come from the anticipated increased shared revenue for road related 
activities. 


7. Approval of minutes of May 23, 2023 – Motion by Jenson/Reeves to approve the minutes as 







drafted.  The motion passed 7-0. 
8. O-xx-2023 Repeal Ordinance Section 2-583 related to Investment Policy – Ehlinger and Manthe 


spoke regarding the investment policy and repeal of the ordinance.  Motion by Jenson/Heili to 
recommend approval of the ordinance as drafted to the Common Council.  The motion passed 
7-0. 


9. R-xxx-2023 Amendment to City of Stoughton Investment Policy – Ehlinger and Manthe spoke 
regarding the proposed investment policy.  Motion by Jenson/Reeves to recommend approval 
of the resolution as drafted to the Common Council.  The motion passed 7-0. 


10. R-xxx-2023 Meal reimbursement indexed to US General Service Admin – Ehlinger spoke 
regarding the proposed meal reimbursement policy.  Motion by Reeves/Jenson to recommend 
approval of the resolution as drafted to the Common Council.  The motion passed 7-0. 


11. R-xxx-2023 Repeal City of Stoughton Interest on Donated Funds Policy – Ehlinger spoke on the 
proposed repeal of the policy.  Motion by Jenson/Doom to recommend approval of the 
resolution as drafted to the Common Council.  The motion passed 7-0. 


12. R-95-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for auto license plate recognition cameras – Ehlinger 
and Jenson spoke regarding the cameras and related resolution.  Motion by Jenson/Thomas to 
recommend approval of the resolution as drafted to the Common Council.  The motion passed 
7-0. 


13. R-96-2023 Agreement to modify boundaries for Tax Increment District No. 6 – Business Park – 
G. Becker, Ehlinger, Fisher and Scheel spoke regarding the boundary amendment and related 
construction projects.  Motion by Reeves/Thomas to recommend approval of the resolution as 
drafted to the Common Council.  The motion passed 7-0.  


14. R-97-2023 Authorize contract with Ehlers for STI Holdings TIF request review – G. Becker, 
Ehlinger, and Scheel spoke regarding the Tax Increment Financing request and related 
resolution.  Motion by Reeves/Jenson to recommend approval of the resolution as drafted to 
the Common Council.  The motion passed 7-0.    


15. R-98-2023 Initial remedial actions steps for former Dept of Public Works site – Ehlinger and 
Scheel spoke regarding the remediation on the site, funding for the project, and the related 
remediation on the Riverfront Development site.  Motion by Doom/Heili to recommend 
approval of the resolution as drafted to the Common Council.  The motion passed 7-0. 


16. R-101-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for Opera House women’s restroom expansion – 
Brehm spoke on the construction project and related donations that will be received.  Motion by 
Reeves/Jenson to recommend approval of the resolution using General Fund unassigned fund 
balance as drafted to the Common Council.  The motion passed 7-0. 


17. Future agenda items          
a. June 27, 2023 


i. May 2023 financial reports  
ii. Magnolia Springs wetland and woodland restoration plan 


iii. Amendment and extension of real estate lease – Stoughton Utilities 
b. To be determined – Creation and/or modification of city policies 


i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest 
rate 


ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund 
iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy 
iv. Creation of debt collection policy 
v. Update policy regarding city asset disposal  


c. To be determined – Other 
i. Update regarding marketing of ARPA business revolving loan program 









		Finance Committee minutes (signed) 06-13-2023.pdf

		20230615092305644.pdf










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing and directing the proper City official to enter into an agreement with Heartland 
Ecological Group to complete a Woodland and Wetland Restoration Plan for Magnolia Springs 


Parkland and to use Park Development Fund to fund it. 
 
Committee Action:  Parks & Recreation recommended approval 5-0 on 6/20/2023 


Finance Committee recommended approval ____ on 6/27/2023 
 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
$3,500 


 
File Number:  R-xxx-2023  


 
Date Introduced: 


 
7/11/2023 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS 
 


WHEREAS, a wetland and woodland restoration plan is needed for the Magnolia Springs parkland, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City received a proposal from Heartland Ecological Group to complete a wetland and 
woodland restoration plan for $3,500, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Magnolia Springs Development will contribute $407,920 to the Park Development 
Fund for park improvements which can fund the wetland and woodland restoration plan, and  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper City official be 
hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Heartland Ecological Group to complete 
a woodland and wetland restoration plan for Magnolia Springs parkland and to use the Park 
Development Fund to fund it. 


 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
 
            
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








 


Date:   June 14, 2023 


From:   Dan Glynn, Director of Parks & Recreation  


To:   Parks & Recreation Committee, City Council 


Subject: Magnolia Springs Wetland & Woodland Restoration Plan    


 


Background 


The land dedicated for a park in the Magnolia Springs Development includes a pond and established 
woodlands. The ponds and the woodlands were the main reason for the site being selected for the park. 
After visiting the site during the site selection process, much of the area did not look like it was 
maintained with buckthorn present. A Woodland and Wetland Restoration Plan would: 


• Assess existing plant communities (existing site conditions) 
• Recommendations for enhancing existing plant communities  
• Recommendations for restoring newly graded park and corridor areas (linking the habitats 


between the Lowell Park natural area and Magnolia Springs Park natural area utilizing the trail 
corridor) 


• Provide a cost estimate for implementation of the Restoration Plan and three years of 
implementation 


Completing a Wetland and Woodland Restoration Plan was recommended by the Capital Area Regional 
Planning Commission (CARPC) when the development was presented to them.  


Restoration Timeline 


2023: Restoration Plan Development  


2024 – 2026: Implementation of the Restoration Plan and Development of a Long-Term Management 
Plan 


2027+: City starts to maintain the natural area  


Cost 







The cost for Heartland Ecological to complete the restoration plan is $3,500. The Magnolia Springs 
Development is estimated to bring in $407,920 in impact fees for park development which can be used 
to fund the restoration plan.  








Magnolia Springs Park Facility Impact Fee Calculation - Updated 5/4/2023


Housing Type Units Park Facility Impact Fee/Unit Trail Fee/Unit Total
Single Family 62 3,950$                                             94$                    250,728$  
Multi Family 56 2,742$                                             65$                    157,192$  


407,920$  


Impact Fees Spent
Master Plan -$             
Wetland Restoration Plan
Total -$             








 
 506 Springdale Street, Mount Horeb, WI 53572 


Solutions for people, projects, and ecological resources. 


 


May 24, 2023 
 
Dan Glynn, CPRP 
Director of Parks & Recreation 
City of Stoughton 
608-873-6746 
DGlynn@cityofstoughton.com 
 


 
RE: Proposal for Professional Consulting Services – Magnolia Springs 


Development, City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin 


Dear Dan: 


Heartland Ecological Group, Inc. (Heartland) is pleased to present this proposal for 
professional consulting services within future parkland of the Magnolia Springs 
Development (the “Project”). The Project is located southwest of the intersection of 
Isham Street and S 4th Street in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin. This 
proposal includes the scope of services, assumptions, cost estimate, project schedule, 
extra services, and terms and conditions. Heartland will initiate this project upon receipt 
of an executed Agreement. 


PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 


The Magnolia Springs Development contains approximately 5.51 acres of parkland in the 
northeast corner of the property. The parkland contains existing woodland, wetlands, and a 
pond. Following development completion, the park area will also include a playground, two 
stormwater ponds, and a recreational trail system with an associated 0.81-acre right-of-
way corridor. A total of 3.69 acres of the parkland will be dedicated to the City of 
Stoughton and is shaded green on the attached plat sheet.  


The City of Stoughton has requested that Heartland prepare a restoration plan for the 
3.69-acre park area and the associated 0.81-acre trail corridor that provides 
recommendations to improve native plant communities, wildlife habitat, aesthetics, and 
park user experience. The restoration plan will not assess nor provide recommendations 
associated with the stormwater ponds, existing pond, or the playground.  


SCOPE OF SERVICES 


Heartland will perform the following: 


o Conduct a site visit of the Property to assess existing plant communities and take 
representative photographs.  


o Prepare a Restoration Plan that contains a description of existing conditions, 
photographs, recommendations for enhancing existing plant communities in line 
with the City’s goals for the park, recommendations for restoring newly graded 
park and corridor areas, implementation and 3-year establishment plan, and 
figures depicting existing and proposed conditions. 


o Provide a cost estimate for implementation of the Restoration Plan and three years 
of short-term management.   







Magnolia Springs 
City of Stoughton 
May 24, 2023 


Solutions for people, projects, and ecological resources. Page 2 of 4 
 


ASSUMPTIONS 


o Heartland’s understanding of the restoration plan assessment limits corresponds to 
areas shaded in green on the attached plat sheet.  


o The Client is responsible for securing safe access onto the property and will inform 
Heartland of any required notifications prior to entering the property. 


o Attendance and coordination of client, project team, and/or regulatory agency 
meetings are not included unless specified in the Scope of Services. 


COST & SCHEDULE 


o $3,500 fixed fee including reimbursable expenses (materials, equipment, mileage). 


o If Heartland encounters unanticipated conditions or circumstances that result in 
exceeding the cost estimate or is requested to provide services that are not in the 
Scope of Services, Heartland will contact the Client for approval of the Extra 
Services and additional fees.  


o Upon authorization and acceptance of a signed agreement, Heartland will initiate 
and schedule the project services. Heartland will coordinate the fieldwork and 
report schedule with you and communicate closely throughout the project so that 
our services are completed and delivered on-time and as expected.  


EXTRA SERVICES 


The following are Extra Services that Heartland can provide for this Project under a 
change order or new contract, if requested: 


o Implementation of the Restoration Plan over a 3-year establishment period  


o Development of adaptive long-term management plan that can be implemented 
by City staff  


o Site visits with and/or training for City staff on plant communities and restoration 
implementation strategies for the Property 


PAYMENT 


All invoices are due for payment upon receipt. Additional payment conditions are identified 
in the attached Terms and Conditions. Payment should be mailed to the following address:  


Heartland Ecological Group, Inc. 
506 Springdale Street 


Mount Horeb, WI 53572 


 
  







Magnolia Springs 
City of Stoughton 
May 24, 2023 


Solutions for people, projects, and ecological resources. Page 3 of 4 
 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


Heartland’s Professional Services Terms and Conditions are specified and included in the 
separate attachment.   


Heartland thanks you for the opportunity to offer this Proposal for Professional Services. 
We share your desire for a successful project. Please reach out with any questions you 
may have. 


 


Sincerely, 
 


 
 
Sarah Kraszewski  
Senior Ecologist  
Heartland Ecological Group, Inc.  
sarah@heartlandecological.com 
(608) 490-2450 Ext. 11 
(608) 598-7383 
 
 
Attachments: 
Signature Page, Terms and Conditions, Magnolia Springs Plat Sheet  







Magnolia Springs 
City of Stoughton 
May 24, 2023 


Solutions for people, projects, and ecological resources. Page 4 of 4 
 


 


The Proposal and Terms and Conditions are agreed upon and authorized by 
signature below by an authorized representative of the Client and Heartland 
Ecological Group, Inc. 


 
Heartland Signature:     


Date: May 24, 2023 Jeff Kraemer, Principal 
Heartland Ecological Group, Inc. 
506 Springdale Street 
Mount Horeb, WI 53572 


 
 
 
Client Signature:    


 
 
Date:     


 
 
Client Representative:   
 
  


 
Client Entity (if applicable):    


 
 
Client Billing Address:    


 
 


   
  
 


Client Email Address:     
 
 


Client Phone Number:   _________________________________________ 


 







 


 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


1. SERVICES: Heartland Ecological Group, Inc., (“Heartland”) shall provide the scope of Services (the 
“Services”) set forth in the attached proposal only after it is accepted and signed by the client (the 
“Client”). The accepted and signed proposal and these Terms and Conditions are collectively referred to 
herein as the “Agreement”. The Services shall include all Services provided by Heartland which are 


reasonably necessary and appropriate for the effective and prompt fulfillment of Heartland's obligations 
under the Agreement. It is understood that the Services are based on the information provided by Client. 
If the Client provides information that is incomplete or inaccurate, or if unexpected conditions are 
discovered, the Services may change, even as the work is in progress. In addition, Client may request 
additional Services which will constitute a change in the Services. When a change in the Services is 
necessary, a written amendment to the Agreement shall be executed by Client and Heartland prior to 


Heartland commencing the change in the work or Services. If Heartland believes an immediate change is 
necessary to protect human health or the environment, a written amendment incorporating the change 
shall be made as soon as is practicable, and Client's consent to such amendments shall not be 
unreasonably withheld.  


2. ACCEPTANCE: If Heartland is given a verbal or written notification to proceed without first receiving a 
signed copy of the Agreement, it will be mutually understood that Client and Heartland will nonetheless be 
contractually bound by the Agreement, even in the absence of written acceptance by either party. 
Heartland may withhold a written report until it receives the Agreement signed by Client. 


3. ESTIMATED COSTS AND PAYMENT: 


a. In providing opinions of probable cost and project schedule, it is recognized that neither the Client nor 
Heartland has control over the costs of labor, equipment or materials. The opinions of probable cost or 
project duration are based on Heartland’s reasonable professional judgment and experience and do 
not constitute a warranty, express or implied, that the actual cost or schedule will not vary from the 
estimated costs or schedule.  


b. Invoices will be submitted by Heartland to Client monthly or upon completion of the Services with 


payment of the invoices being due upon receipt. Any unpaid and delinquent invoices shall bear 
interest at one and one-half percent per month, commencing thirty days from the date of invoice. Any 
attorneys’ fees, court costs and other related expenses incurred by Heartland in the collection of 


delinquent invoice amounts shall be paid by Client. In the event any payment due Heartland under the 
terms is delinquent, Heartland may suspend all Services until all delinquent payments have been 
received. Fees charged do not include any state, federal or local applicable taxes, and taxes will be the 
responsibility of the Client. 


4. STANDARD OF CARE: The Services performed by Heartland under this Agreement will be conducted in a 
manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of Heartland's 
profession currently practicing in the area where the Services are being provided. 


5. RIGHT OF ENTRY:  


a. If the Services are to be performed on property controlled by Client, Client hereby grants Heartland 
and its subcontractors the right to enter from time to time for Heartland to fulfill the Services. Client 
understands that even though Heartland will take reasonable measures to return the property to the 
condition it was in before Heartland commenced its activities, the use of sampling and exploration 


equipment may cause some damage which cannot be fully corrected. Client also understands that the 
discovery of certain conditions may result in a reduction of the value of the property upon which the 


condition is found to exist. Accordingly, Client waives any claim against Heartland and its 
subcontractors and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Heartland and its subcontractors harmless 
from any claim based upon the diminished value of real property allegedly arising from the discovery 
of a condition, unless such claim is based upon the negligent performance of Services under the 
Services.  


b. If the Services are to be performed on property which is not controlled by Client, Client agrees to 
obtain permission from the party controlling the property to Heartland's entry and the performance of 
the Services.  


c. Heartland shall, and shall cause its subcontractors, to abide by all of Client's facility rules and 
regulations regarding the protection of health and safety of employees and third parties, but it shall be 







 


 


Client's obligation to make such rules and regulations known to the Heartland prior to Heartland 
commencing work at Client's facility, property or worksite.  


6. CLIENT DISCLOSURES: 


a. Client shall make available to Heartland all relevant information and/or data which in any way relate 
to or affect the Services.  Heartland shall have the right to rely on the accuracy and completeness of 


such Client-furnished information and data in its agreement to perform the Services.  Heartland shall 
not be responsible to the Client for the consequences of any error or omission arising from the Client 
furnished information or data. 


b. The Client shall be responsible for securing a safe project site.  If the presence of an unanticipated 
hazardous condition is discovered during the performance of the Services which could pose a safety 
risk to Heartland's employees, agents and subcontractors, Heartland may cease work and determine 


the necessary health and safety precautions to continue the Services. The cost of these necessary 
health and safety precautions shall be a change and shall be managed in accordance with Section 1.  


7. INSURANCE: Heartland represents that it is protected by Worker’s Compensation insurance and that 


Heartland has coverage under liability insurance policies that Heartland deems reasonable and adequate. 
Upon request, Heartland shall furnish certificates of insurance to the Client evidencing the risks insured 
against, and the limits of liability thereunder. In the event the Client requires specific inclusions of 
coverage in addition to that obtained by Heartland, or increased limits of liability in Heartland’s liability 
policies, the cost of such inclusions or increased limits shall be borne by the Client.  


8. WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE: Heartland shall not be liable to Client for indirect, special, 
incidental, consequential, punitive, or exemplary damages arising out of or in connection with the Services 
or any acts or omissions associated therewith, including any acts or omissions by subcontractors of 
Heartland, or relating to any Services furnished, whether such claim is based on breach of warranty, 
contract, tort or any other legal theory regardless of the causes of such loss or damages or whether any 
other remedy provided herein fails.  


9. CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WAIVER / CAP ON LIABILITY 


a. In no event will Heartland be liable for any incidental, consequential, punitive, exemplary or special 


damages or losses including without limitation loss profits, loss of business opportunities or other 
similar damages resulting from or arising out of this Agreement, by statute, in tort or contract, under 
any indemnity provision or otherwise (except with respect to indemnity obligations for third-party 
claims and losses.  


b. Heartland’s liability to Client under this Agreement (except with respect to indemnity obligations for 
third-party claims and losses) as a whole for any and all damages, including without limitation, claims 
for indemnification, shall be strictly limited to the lesser of the amount of fees actually paid by Client 


under this Agreement or $250,000. 


10. INDEMNIFICATION: Subject to the limitations set forth below, Heartland shall indemnify, defend, and 
hold harmless Client and its subsidiaries and affiliates, and their respective shareholders, directors, 
officers, employees, agents, and subcontractors (“Client’s Indemnitees”) from and against any and all 
claims, demands, losses, damages, fines, costs, and expenses of every nature, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees (“Claims”), incurred or suffered by any Heartland Indemnitee as a result of claims asserted 
by third parties unaffiliated with Client which arise from the negligent acts or willful misconduct of 


Heartland in performing Services under this Agreement, except to the extent such claims result from the 


negligent acts or omissions of Client, the inaccuracy or incompleteness of information provided by Client 
or any material breach by Client of its obligations under this Agreement. Heartland’s indemnification 
obligations hereunder are limited to the limits of Heartland’s insurance coverage applicable to the Claims. 


11. Subject to the limitations set forth below, Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Heartland and 
its subsidiaries and affiliates, and their respective shareholders, directors, officers, employees, agents, and 
subcontractors (“Heartland Indemnitees”) from and against any and all Claims incurred or suffered by any 
Heartland Indemnitee as a result of claims asserted by third parties unaffiliated with Client which arise 


from the negligent acts or willful misconduct of Client, except to the extent such claims result from the 
negligent acts or omissions of Heartland.  


12. CONSTRUCTION LIEN NOTICE: As required by the Wisconsin Construction Lien Law, Heartland hereby 
notifies Client that persons or companies furnishing labor or materials for the construction, or Services 







 


 


provided, on Client’s land may have lien rights on Client’s land and building if not paid. Those entitled to 
lien rights, in addition to the undersigned Heartland, are those who contract directly with Client or those 
who give Client notice within 60 days after they first furnish labor or materials for construction or 
performance of Services. Accordingly, Client probably will receive notices from those who furnish labor or 


materials for the construction or performance of Services, and should give a copy of each notice received 
to the mortgage lender, if any. Heartland agrees to cooperate with Client and Client’s lender, if any, to see 
that all potential lien claimants are duly paid. 


13. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall be deemed in default of this Agreement to the extent that any 
delay or failure in the performance of its obligations (other than the payment of money) results, without 
its fault or negligence, from any cause beyond its reasonable control, including, without limitation, acts of 
God, acts of civil or military authority, embargoes, epidemics, war, riots, insurrections, fires, explosions, 


earthquakes, floods, adverse weather conditions, acts of other contractors, strikes, or lock-outs. 


14. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACT: Heartland may employ any other party it deems necessary or 
proper for any part of the Services required to be performed by Heartland under the terms of this 
Agreement. Client shall not assign this Agreement without prior written consent of Heartland, which 


consent will not be unreasonably withheld. 


15. TERMINATION: Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the other 
sent to the address set forth on the Agreement. In the event of termination of the Agreement, Heartland 
will be compensated for Services performed under this Agreement to the termination date together with 
all costs arising out of such termination. 


16. TIME LIMIT FOR CLAIMS: Any claim brought by Client against Heartland will be brought not later than 
one year after the date of substantial completion of Heartland’s Services for which the claim is made or 
the expiration of the appropriate statute of limitation, whichever is earlier. 


17. USE OF DOCUMENTS: All reports and documents (the “Documents”) generated by Heartland pursuant to 
this Agreement are not intended or suitable for reuse by Client or any other party for any purpose other 
than set forth in this Agreement. Reuse of any reports or documents for any other purpose without written 
consent of Heartland shall be at Client’s and the user’s sole risk without any liability on Heartland’s part. 
The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless Heartland 


against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs, arising 
from any unauthorized use or reuse of the Documents. The provisions of this Paragraph shall survive the 
termination of this Agreement. 


18. ATTORNEY FEES: In the event of a dispute hereunder, the prevailing party is entitled to recover from the 
other party all costs incurred by the prevailing party in enforcing this Agreement and prosecuting the 
dispute, including reasonable attorneys’ fees. 


19. GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted pursuant to the laws of the 
State of Wisconsin. 


20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: The terms and conditions set forth herein along with the Agreement (and any 
referenced attachments) constitute the entire understanding of the parties relating to the provision of 
Services by Heartland and supersede all prior or contemporaneous communications, representations or 
agreements, whether oral or written, between the parties. No alterations to or modifications of the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement shall be effective unless such alteration or such modification is reduced 
to writing and properly executed by the parties hereto. 


21. SEVERABILITY: The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular provision of this Agreement or any 
portion thereof shall not affect the other provisions hereof, and the Agreement shall be construed in all 
respects as if such invalid or unenforceable provision or any portion thereof were omitted. 







8''W


8''W


8''W


8''W


8''W


<<
<<


8''W
8''W


8''W
<<


8''W
8''W


<<<< 8''W8''W8''W8''W<<<< 8''W8''W8''W


<< <<
8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W


<<
8'


'W
8'


'W


<< <<<<8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W


<<
8''W


8''W


8''W


<<8''W


<<<<8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W


8''W
<<


8''W


<<


8''W


<<<<


8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W
<< <<


8''
W


8''
W


<< <<


<<


8'
'W


8'
'W


8'
'W


8'
'W


<<


>


<<
8''W


8''W


8''W


8''W 8''W


8''W
8''W


8''W
8''W


8''W


8''W


8''W


8''W 8''W


8''W


>


>>


>>


> >


8''W


>
>


>


>


>


>>


> >


>


>


W


W


E


© MSA Professional Services, Inc.


www.msa-ps.com


ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING
FUNDING | PLANNING | ENVIRONMENTAL HOSTRAWSER CONCEPT GRADING PLAN


CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


PROJECT NO.


21669000
SHEET


C5


   DRAWN BY:            JN


   DESIGNED BY:       JN


   CHECKED BY:        ST
CONCEPT PARK AREA.


  PLOT DATE: 10/21/2022 3:14 PM, G:\21\21669\21669000\CADD\Construction Documents\21669000 Site Plan Concept 10202022.dwg


  PROJECT DATE: 2022


NO. REVISION BY
. .


. .


. .


DATE


.


.


.


.


.


.


0 80 160
ISHAM ST.


4TH ST.


CLOVER LANE


ORCHID AVENUE


WILLOW WAY


DAHLIA DRIVE


AAKER RD.


APPROX. 5.51
ACRE PARK AREA


9116 SF PLAYGROUND
APPROX 0.81 ACRE CORRDIOR


WITH VARYING ROW


19' 0 ROAD WIDTH
19' 0 ROAD WIDTH


MH-E


MH-3
MH-2MH-1


MH-4


MH-5


MH-6 MH-7


MH-10


MH-11


MH-12 MH-13


MH-16


MH-18


MH-19


MH-20


MH-21


MH-22


MH-23MH-14


MH-15
MH-24


MH-8


MH-9


MH-17


APPROX. 3.69
ACRE DEDICATED
PARK AREA


0.046 ACRE SIDEWALK CORRIDOR


S. PAG
E ST


S. PAG
E ST


WILLOW WAY


DAHLIA DRIVE


ORCHID AVENUE



AutoCAD SHX Text

15ft utility easement for storm pipe



AutoCAD SHX Text

70ft ALL utility easement for storm pipe



AutoCAD SHX Text

66' ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

151' ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

Transitional ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

Transitional ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

66' ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

15ft utility easement for storm pipe



AutoCAD SHX Text

66' ROW



AutoCAD SHX Text

66' ROW












 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to enter into the second renewal period for 
the agreement for a leaseback addendum to amendment and extension of real estate lease  


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Utilities Committee recommended approval ___ on ____ 
Finance Committee recommended approval ___ on ____  


 
Fiscal Impact:    


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2023 


 
Date 7/11/2023  


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, an agreement was made by and between the City of Stoughton (City) and 
Stoughton Utilities (Utility), as a further amendment to the parties’ real estate lease which was 
effective January 1, 1995; and; 


 WHEREAS, the City approved the first leaseback addendum to amendment and extension 
of real estate lease agreement between the City and Utility under R-20-2018 approved by the 
Common Council on February 13, 2018; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Utility accepted the first renewal period as outlined in R-20-2018 on 
March 2, 2018; and, 


 WHEREAS, the first leaseback addendum was effective March 1, 2018 through February 
28, 2023; and, 


 WHEREAS, the City has the right to renew the term of the lease for another consecutive 
period of five (5) years; and, 


 WHEREAS, both the City’s Director of Finance/Comptroller and the Utility Finance 
Manager desire the lease term to be stated in terms of calendar years as opposed to fiscal years in 
order to enable easier budgeting; and, 


 WHEREAS, the renewal period shall be broken down into (a) one ten-month period 
ending December 31, 2023, (b) one-two year sub-term effective January 1, 2024 through 
December 31, 2025 and (c) one-two year sub-term effective January 1, 2026 through December 
31, 2027; and, 


 WHEREAS, the annual rent for the final fiscal year (March 2022 through February 2023) 
of the first leaseback addendum was $113,722.68 for Stoughton Utilities; and, 


 WHEREAS, the US Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) publishes the CPI-U (Consumer 
Price Index-Urban) data but the data for Madison, WI falls in the East North Central Division of 







 


 


the Midwest Region; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Revenue has indicated that there is no state-
level or city-level CPI for Wisconsin cities but indicated the City could consider using Midwest 
City Class Size B/C; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Revenue advises the Wisconsin Employment 
Relations Commission (WERC) of the CPI-U increase applicable to one-year collective bargaining 
agreements as required under 2011 Wisconsin Act 32 for limits to non-protective governmental 
employees pay increases; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller and Utilities Finance Manager 
recommend using the WERC data provided at http://werc.wi.gov/doaroot/cpi-u_chart.htm should 
be used to calculate the annual increase in the annual leaseback amount; and, 


 WHEREAS, the data from the WERC for January 1, 2023 indicates a CPI-U of 7.17%; 
and, 


 WHEREAS, the base rent shall be adjusted for each sub-term using the WERC’s CPI-U 
data or three percent per year, whichever method results in a larger rate increase; and,  


WHEREAS, the annual leaseback payment for calendar year 2023 would be calculated at 
$120,517.58; and, 


 WHEREAS, each subsequent calendar year will be calculated using the same 
methodology as above, 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of 
Stoughton authorizes and directs the proper city official(s) to enter into the Second Renewal Period 
for the Agreement for a Leaseback Addendum to Amendment and Extension of Real Estate Lease 
for a period of 4 years and 10 months effective March 1, 2023. 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       


























1


Dave Ehlinger


From: Jerry Wendt <jerry.j.wendt@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 11:41 AM
To: Dave Ehlinger; Tim Swadley; Ploeger,Fay A; Knutson,Jessica L; Vincent Blegen
Subject: ARPA Funds


CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 


Hello Dave- 
 
Late last week I was informed that the account is set up with Edward Jones and the SACF for the ARPA $100,000. 
 
So at this time the check can be issued to either of these addresses. The treasurer will get it first, take it to Edward Jones 
and endorse it to be deposited. 
 
Thank you 
 
Stoughton Area Community Foundation 
P.O. Box 84 
Stoughton WI 53589 
 
or  
Vincent Blegen 
Treasurer SACF 
955 Gilrust Avenue 
Stoughton WI 53589 
 
Questions or concerns send an e-mail to whom you would like to contact 
 
Jerry Wendt 
President SACF 
 
 
 








T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2023\06-27-2023\11 R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for Library HVAC system evaluations.docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


Amend 2023 Adopted Budget and Approving Agreement Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning 
System Evaluation and Design Services for the Library 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval ___ on 06/27/2023 
                                                                                TIME SENSITIVE ITEM         


Fiscal Impact: 
 
Expenditures increased $26,500 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2023 


 
Date Introduced: June 27, 2023 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS 
 


WHEREAS, the 2023 adopted budget includes $10,000 for initial heating, ventilation and air 
conditioning (HVAC) system evaluation and the current 2024 CIP includes $120,000 for anticipated 
HVAC system replacements at the Library; and, 


 
 WHEREAS, the City has received a proposal from Strang, Inc. to evaluate the current system, 
design revisions/upgrades, prepare bidding documents, and provide services through construction for 
$36,500;  


 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 
approves entering into an agreement with Strang, Inc. for this scope of service; and, 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2023 adopted budget be amended to increase 
expenditures by $26,500 as indicated on the table below: 


411-53200-49120  Note Proceeds   Revenue Increase   $26,500 
411-53200-50830-22057000 PSB Windows Replacement Expenditure Decrease ($10,000) 
411-53200-50840-23074000 Library HVAC Eng. Study Expenditure Increase   $36,500 
 
Fiscal note:  The budget amendment corrects a keypunch error in the adopted budget related to the 
engineering study.  Budget amendments require 2/3 vote of members elected (8). 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
 
            
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       








CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 
 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 


 
 
 
Date:  June 20, 2023 
 
To:  Finance Committee  
 
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
Subject: Library HVAC System Design and Upgrade Project 
 
The 2023 Budget includes $10,000 for initial heating, ventilation and air conditioning (HVAC) 
system evaluation.  The current 2024 CIP includes $120,000 for anticipated HVAC system 
replacements.  Given we plan to make system improvements, we recommend entering into an 
agreement that goes beyond just evaluation of the current system.  We have received a proposal 
from Strang, Inc. to evaluate the current system, design revisions/upgrades, prepare bidding 
documents, and provide services through construction.  Their proposal is for this scope of work 
is $36,500.  This will allow us to get the design work underway and allow us to confirm the 
budget for the complete project. 
 
We recommend amending the 2023 Budget to $36,500 and entering into an agreement with 
Strang, Inc. for this scope of services. 
  
 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
\\sto-fs1\city-shared$\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 6-20-23 - Library HVAC Design.docx 








 


 


 


W238N1610 Busse Road, Suite 102 
Waukesha, WI 53188 
 
811 East Washington Avenue, Suite 200 
Madison, WI 53703 
 


May 2, 2023 


  


Martin Briggs 


City of Stoughton 


Facilities Maintenance 


 


 


RE:  Stoughton Library Air Handling Units Upgrade  


  Engineering Proposal/Fees for Design Services 


 


Dear Martin, 


We are pleased to offer you design services for the referenced Air Handling Units Upgrade at the 


Stoughton Library. Strang will be evaluating and designing modifications to the packaged rooftop units as 


well as the replacement of the air handling unit located within the basement. Due to the location and 


configuration of the existing equipment, construction phasing will be required and will be included as part 


of the construction documentation. Based upon our review of the project description provided, we have 


included the following work as a basis for our proposal: 


• Engineering design for Mechanical, Electrical and HVAC controls.  


Design to include: 


o Evaluation of existing system components and operation. 


o Evaluation of owner provided pre-construction test and balance report for existing air 


distribution systems. 


o The new air handling equipment will be evaluated for and provided with UV and/or 


bipolar ionization systems. This equipment may be installed within the new air handling 


unit equipment or within the existing ductwork. 


o Evaluation of a humidification grid within the indoor air handling unit and within the 


existing ductwork served by the new packaged rooftop units.  


o Modification of existing air distribution system as required. 


o Evaluation and modification of electrical distribution system to accommodate equipment 


replacement.  


o Evaluation and integration of new equipment into existing Building Automation System. 


o Project specifications. 


o Construction documents for competitive bidding.  


o Preparation and exchange of plans with Owner and Consultants.  


o Develop addenda documentation if needed. 


o Assist with bid analysis and offer recommendations. 


o Review shop drawings. 


o Attend construction meetings as required. 


o Respond to contractor Requests for Information and prepare supplemental instructions 


as needed. 


o Conduct routine site visits to review work progress. 


 







 


 


MEMORANDUM DATE 


 


STOUGHTON LIBRARY AIR HANDLING UNITS UPGRADE FEE PROPOSAL 


 PAGE 2 OF 3 


The services will be done in accordance with the Standard Billing Rate Schedule of Strang Inc. A copy of 


the rate schedule will be provided upon request.  We agree to provide our services as outlined above for a 


flat fee of thirty-six thousand five hundred dollars ($36,500).   


 


Reimbursable expenses include printing, mail and delivery, fees for jurisdictional approvals and any other 


out of pocket costs approved in advance by the Client.  Reimbursables will be billed at 1.10 times the 


cost, detailed expense receipts shall accompany invoices.  Additional services will be approved in 


advance by the Client for all services extending beyond the scope above.  Strang Inc., the Consultant, will 


commence service on this project upon receipt of signed agreement. 


 


Excluded Services  


• Identification or treatment of hazardous materials. 


• LEED analysis and certification.  


• Acoustical analysis  


• Structural analysis and/or design 


• Domestic plumbing and fire protection analysis and/or design 


 


Reimbursable Expenses 


• Printing and distribution of Bid Sets 


• State/local code plan review fees 


• Mileage and travel 


 


 


Thank you for putting your trust in Strang. If you have any questions, feel free to contact our office at your 


convenience.    


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Sincerely, 


Strang, Inc. 


 


 


 


 


John E Kolodzinski 


Director of Mechanical Engineering / Regional Market Executive 







 


 


MEMORANDUM DATE 


 


STOUGHTON LIBRARY AIR HANDLING UNITS UPGRADE FEE PROPOSAL 


 PAGE 3 OF 3 


 


 


Accepted:  


 
Strang, Inc.                                                                                Client:  


Signature: ________________________                                 Signature:  _________________________  


 


Printed name:  ____________________                                  Printed Name:  ______________________ 


 


Date:  ___________________________                                  Date:  _____________________________ 


 


Title:  ___________________________                                   Title:  _____________________________   


 


  








 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend 2023 adopted budget for the Sustainability Committee 


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval ___ on 06/27/2023 
                                                      TIME SENSITIVE ITEM     


 
Fiscal Impact:   Expenditures increase $7,512 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2023 Date 6/27/23  


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the 2023 adopted budget for the Sustainability Committee assumed the 
committee would be carrying forward a budgetary surplus of $5,600 from 2022 activities; and, 


 WHEREAS, the actual surplus for 2022 for the Sustainability Committee was $9,356 
which leaves an additional $3,756 that should be added to the 2023 budget;  


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the total expenditures for the adopted 
budget are increased by $7,512 as indicated in the chart below: 


Account Account


Number Description Increase Increase


Sustainability Committee


100-51105-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 3,756$       


100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 3,756$       


General Revenues


100-88888-49920 FUND BALANCE APPLIED - TRANSFERS 3,756$       


100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 3,756$       


Net totals 7,512$       7,512$       


ExpensesRevenues


 


Budget amendments require approval by eight (8) members elected [Wis Stat. §65.90(5)(ar)]. 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








2022 2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
Budget Year 2022 ORIGINAL Amended   12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET Budget NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM)


Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
Account Type: Revenue
100-51105-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00


Account Type: Expenditure
100-51105-50300 OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 304.00 0.00 (304.00)
100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 5,900.00 140.50 0.00 5,759.50
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00) (200.00)
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 10,000.00 644.50 (200.00) 9,355.50


Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 9,355.50 200.00 (9,355.50)


Budget Year 2023 2023 2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL Amended  06/30/2023 MONTH 06/30/23 BALANCE


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET Budget NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM)


Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
Account Type: Revenue
100-51105-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00 0.00
100-51105-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 5,600.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00 0.00


Account Type: Expenditure
100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,465.97 0.00 (1,465.97)
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
Total Expenditure: 5,600.00 5,600.00 2,465.97 0.00 3,134.03


Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 3,134.03 0.00 (3,134.03)


Requested carryforward 9,356.00
Less current budget (5,600.00)
Additional carryforward request 3,756.00








 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend 2023 adopted budget for the Sustainability Committee 


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval ___ on 06/27/2023 
                                                       


 
Fiscal Impact:   None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2023 Date 07/11/23  


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, Wisconsin municipalities are required to file an annual Tax Incremental 
District (TID) report each year with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue; and, 


 WHEREAS, Baker Tilly US, LLP prepares annually a Compilation Financial Statement 
document for all active TIDs for use in preparing the TID report for the Wisconsin Department of 
Revenue; and, 


 WHEREAS, Baker Tilly US, LLP has prepared the Compilation Financial Statements for 
Tax Incremental Districts Nos. 4 through No. 9 dated December 31, 2022; 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of 
Stoughton hereby accepts that Compilation Financial Statements for Tax Incremental Districts 
Nos. 4 through No. 9 dated December 31, 2022 as prepared by Baker Tilly US, LLP. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








City of Stoughton 
Tax Incremental Districts No. 4, No. 5, 


No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 


Financial Statements 


December 31, 2022 







City of Stoughton 
Tax Incremental District No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 
Table of Contents 
December 31, 2022 
 


   Page   


Accountants' Compilation Report 1


Financial Statements 


Tax Incremental District No. 4 - Balance Sheet 2 


Tax Incremental District No. 4 - Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and 
Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments 3 


Tax Incremental District No. 4 - Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds 4 


Tax Incremental District No. 5 - Balance Sheet 5 


Tax Incremental District No. 5 - Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and 
Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments 6 


Tax Incremental District No. 5 - Historical Summary of Sources Uses and Status of Funds 7 


Tax Incremental District No. 6 - Balance Sheet 8 


Tax Incremental District No. 6 - Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and 
Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments 9 


Tax Incremental District No. 6 - Historical Summary of Sources Uses and Status of Funds 10 


Tax Incremental District No. 7 - Balance Sheet 11 


Tax Incremental District No. 7 - Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and 
Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments 12 


Tax Incremental District No. 7 - Historical Summary of Sources Uses and Status of Funds 13 


Tax Incremental District No. 8 - Balance Sheet 14 


Tax Incremental District No. 8 - Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and 
Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments 15 


Tax Incremental District No. 8 - Historical Summary of Sources Uses and Status of Funds 16 


Tax Incremental District No. 9 - Balance Sheet 17 


Tax Incremental District No. 9 - Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and 
Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments 18 


Tax Incremental District No. 9 - Historical Summary of Sources Uses and Status of Funds 19 


Notes to Financial Statements 20 







1 


Accountants' Compilation Report 


To the City Council of 
City of Stoughton 


Management is responsible for the accompanying Balance Sheet, Historical Summary of Project Costs, 
Project Revenues and Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments and Historical Summary of 
Sources, Uses and Status of Funds of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin's Tax Incremental Districts No. 4, 
No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 (Districts) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022 and from the 
date of creation through December 31, 2022, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements 
on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services 
Committee of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. We did not audit or review the financial 
statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the 
information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide 
any form of assurance on these financial statements. 


As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the transactions of the Districts and do not 
purport to and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of Stoughton as of December 31, 2022, 
the changes in its financial position or, where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 


Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the financial statements. 
Such missing information, although not a part of the financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economical or historical context. 


Madison, Wisconsin 
June 22, 2023 


Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which 
are separate and independent legal entities. © 2020-2022 Baker Tilly US, LLP







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2022


Capital
Projects


Fund


Assets


Taxes receivable 175,711$         


Total assets 175,711$         


Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance


Liabilities
Accounts payable 3,031$             
Advance from city general fund 13,005             


Total liabilities 16,036             


Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenues 175,711           


Total deferred inflows of resources 175,711           


Fund Balance
Unassigned (deficit) (16,036)            


Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and fund balance 175,711$         


See notes to financial statements 
2







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4
Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues


and Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Project Costs
Capital expenditures (1,175)$            2,981,246$      
Administration (in-house) -                       70,139             
Department of Revenue fees 150                  750                  
Revolving loan fund 15,000             280,000           
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 9,551               340,578           
Debt issuance costs -                       26,075             
Contribution to other districts 168,352           580,173           
Interest on long-term debt -                       802,998           


Total project costs 191,878           5,081,959        


Project Revenues
Tax increments 163,178           3,159,866        
Exempt computer aid 1,775               62,895             
Personal property aid 5,207               20,828             
Intergovernmental -                       89,415             
Contribution from other districts -                       1,405,024        
Investment income 676                  170,421           
Sale of property -                       104,762           
Miscellaneous revenue -                       8,810               
Developer guarantees -                       43,902             


Total project revenues 170,836           5,065,923        


Net cost (recovered) to be recovered through
TIF increments, December 31, 2022 21,042$           16,036$           


See notes to financial statements
3







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 4
Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Sources of Funds
Tax increments 163,178$         3,159,866$      
Exempt computer aid 1,775               62,895             
Personal property aid 5,207               20,828             
Intergovernmental -                       89,415             
Contribution from other districts -                       1,405,024        
Investment income 676                  170,421           
Sale of property -                       104,762           
Miscellaneous revenue -                       8,810               
Developer guarantees -                       43,902             
Long-term debt issued -                       3,160,750        


Total sources of funds 170,836           8,226,673        


Uses of Funds
Capital expenditures (1,175)              2,981,246        
Administration (in-house) -                       70,139             
Department of Revenue fees 150                  750                  
Revolving loan fund 15,000             280,000           
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 9,551               340,578           
Debt issuance costs -                       26,075             
Contribution to other districts 168,352           580,173           
Interest on long-term debt -                       802,998           
Principal on long-term debt -                       3,160,750        


Total uses of funds 191,878           8,242,709        


Excess (deficiency) of sources of funds over uses of funds (21,042)            (16,036)            


Fund Balance, Beginning 5,006               -                       


Fund Balance (Deficit), Ending (16,036)$          (16,036)$          


See notes to financial statements 
4







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 5
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2022


Capital
Projects


Fund


Assets


Taxes receivable 59,705$           
Accounts receivable 158                  


Total assets 59,863$           


Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance


Liabilities
   Accounts payable 139$                


Advance from city general fund 586,141           


Total liabilities 586,280           


Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenues 59,705             


Total deferred inflows of resources 59,705             


Fund Balance
Unassigned (deficit) (586,122)          


Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and fund balance 59,863$           


See notes to financial statements 
5







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 5
Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues


and Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Project Costs
Capital expenditures -$                     2,717,912$      
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 1,652               52,734             
Department of Revenue fees 150                  1,750               
Interest on advances -                       96,965             
Debt issuance costs -                       18,157             
Interest on long-term debt 42,389             233,946           


Total project costs 44,191             3,121,464        


Project Revenues
Tax increments 66,352             196,798           
Transfer from other funds -                       100,000           
Contribution from other districts 153,850           178,850           
Exempt computer aid 39,592             278,353           
Intergovernmental -                       350,000           
Developer guarantees -                       130,168           
Investment income -                       5,724               
Land sales -                       116,616           
Miscellaneous revenues -                       1,000               


Total project revenues 259,794           1,357,509        


Net cost (recovered) to be recovered through
TIF increments, December 31, 2022 (215,603)$        1,763,955$      


Reconciliation of Recoverable Costs
General obligation debt 1,177,833$      
Add fund balance deficit 586,122           


 
Net costs to be recovered through


TIF increments, December 31, 2022 1,763,955$      


See notes to financial statements 
6







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 5
Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Sources of Funds
Tax increments 66,352$           196,798$         
Transfers from other funds -                       100,000           
Contribution from other districts 153,850           178,850           
Exempt computer aid 39,592             278,353           
Intergovernmental -                       350,000           
Developer guarantees -                       130,168           
Investment income -                       5,724               
Land sales -                       116,616           
Miscellaneous revenues -                       1,000               
Long-term debt issued -                       1,498,750        


Total sources of funds 259,794           2,856,259        


Uses of Funds
Capital expenditures -                       2,717,912        
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 1,652               52,734             
Department of Revenue fees 150                  1,750               
Interest on advance -                       96,965             
Debt issuance costs -                       18,157             
Interest on long-term debt 42,389             233,946           
Principal on long-term debt 111,461           320,917           


Total uses of funds 155,652           3,442,381        


Excess (deficiency) of sources of funds over uses of funds 104,142           (586,122)          


Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning (690,264)          -                       


Fund Balance (Deficit), Ending (586,122)$        (586,122)$        


See notes to financial statements 
7







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 6
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2022


Capital
Projects


Fund


Assets


Cash and investments 359,437$         
Taxes receivable 75,532             
Accounts receivable 429                  


Total assets 435,398$         


Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance


Liabilities
Accounts payable and deposits 48,770$           
Advances from city general fund 125,000           


Total liabilities 173,770           


Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenues 75,532             


Total deferred inflows of resources 75,532             


Fund Balance
Restricted 186,096           


Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and fund balance 435,398$         


See notes to financial statements 
8







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 6
Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues


and Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Project Costs
Capital expenditures -$                     2,546,895$      
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 17,026             226,144           
Department of Revenue fees 150                  750                  
Debt issuance cost -                       36,163             
Interest on long-term debt 78,234             206,942           


Total project costs 95,410             3,016,894        


Project Revenues
Tax increments 65,877             139,551           
Tax levy -                       125,000           
Investment income 4,304               43,418             
Developer guarantee 35,000             52,159             
Land sales -                       173,230           
Premium on long-term debt -                       14,080             
Miscellaneous revenues 6,277               63,222             


Total project revenues 111,458           610,660           


Net cost (recovered) to be recovered through
TIF increments, December 31, 2022 (16,048)$          2,406,234$      


Reconciliation of Recoverable Costs
General obligation debt 2,592,330$      
Less fund balance (186,096)          


 
Net costs to be recovered through


tax increments, December 31, 2022 2,406,234$      


See notes to financial statements 
9







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 6
Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Sources of Funds
Tax increments 65,877$           139,551$         
Tax levy -                       125,000           
Investment income 4,304               43,418             
Developer guarantee 35,000             52,159             
Miscellaneous revenues 6,277               63,222             
Land sales -                       173,230           
Premium on long-term debt -                       14,080             
Long-term debt issued -                       3,123,709        


Total sources of funds 111,458           3,734,369        


Uses of Funds
Capital expenditures -                       2,546,895        
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 17,026             226,144           
Department of Revenue fees 150                  750                  
Debt issuance cost -                       36,163             
Interest on long-term debt 78,234             206,942           
Principal on long-term debt 341,379           531,379           


Total uses of funds 436,789           3,548,273        


Excess (deficiency) of sources of funds over uses of funds (325,331)          186,096           


Fund Balance, Beginning 511,427           -                       


Fund Balance, Ending 186,096$         186,096$         


See notes to financial statements 
10







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7
Balance Sheet
and Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments


Capital
Projects


Fund


Assets


Cash and investments 1,265,893$      
Taxes receivable 900,076           
Accounts receivable 64,468             


Total assets 2,230,437$      


Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance


Liabilities


Accounts payable and deposits 408,977$         


Total liabilities 408,977           


Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenues 926,541           


Total deferred inflows of resources 926,541           


Fund Balance
Restricted 894,919           


Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and fund balance 2,230,437$      


See notes to financial statements 
11







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7
Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues


and Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Project Costs
Capital expenditures -$                     3,233,521$      
Developer payments 804,118           1,354,118        
Administration (in-house) -                       33,311             
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 52,024             1,269,688        
Department of Revenue fees 150                  450                  
Assessment settlement 62,633             62,633             
Debt issuance costs 18,865             121,543           
Interest on long-term debt 117,473           700,173           


Total project costs 1,055,263        6,775,437        


Project Revenues
Tax increments 832,281           3,325,811        
Premium on long-term debt 13,208             174,028           
Investment income 16,732             47,758             
Developer guarantees 29,651             127,759           


Total project revenues 891,872           3,675,356        


Net cost (recovered) to be recovered through
TIF increments, December 31, 2022 163,391$         3,100,081$      


Reconciliation of Recoverable Costs
Long-term debt  3,995,000$      
Less fund balance (894,919)          


 
Net costs to be recovered through


tax increments, December 31, 2022 3,100,081$      


See notes to financial statements 
12







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 7
Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Sources of Funds
Tax increments 832,281$         3,325,811$      
Investment income 16,732             47,758             
Premium on long-term debt 13,208             174,028           
Long-term debt issued 700,000           9,565,000        
Developer guarantees 29,651             127,759           


Total sources of funds 1,591,872        13,240,356      


Uses of Funds
Capital expenditures -                       3,233,521        
Developer payments 804,118           1,354,118        
Administration (in-house) -                       33,311             
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 52,024             1,269,688        
Department of Revenue fees 150                  450                  
Assessment settlement 62,633             62,633             
Debt issuance cost 18,865             121,543           
Interest on long-term debt 117,473           700,173           
Principal on long-term debt 220,000           5,570,000        


Total uses of funds 1,275,263        12,345,437      


Excess of sources of funds over uses of funds 316,609           894,919           


Fund Balance, Beginning 578,310           -                       


Fund Balance, Ending 894,919$         894,919$         


See notes to financial statements 
13







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 8
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2022


Capital
Projects


Fund


Assets


Taxes receivable 22,014$           


Due from the state 679,909           


Total assets 701,923$         


Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance 


Liabilities


Accounts payable 39,755$           


Advance from city general fund 258,626           


Total liabilities 298,381           


Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenues 22,014             
Unavailable revenues 679,909           


Total deferred inflows of resources 701,923           


Fund Balance
Unassigned (deficit) (298,381)          


Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and fund balance 701,923$         


See notes to financial statements 
14







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 8
Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues


and Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Project Costs
Capital expenditures 1,034,279$      1,802,114$      
Department of Revenue fees 150                  1,600               
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 159,794           348,861           
Debt issuance costs 18,714             22,497             
Interest on long-term debt 26,288             91,245             


Total project costs 1,239,225        2,266,317        


Project Revenues
Tax increments 6,890               12,486             
Tax levy -                       24,741             
Intergovernmental 84,490             179,990           
Contribution from other districts 14,502             401,323           
Premium on long-term debt 13,020             14,645             
Investment income -                       4,963               


Total project revenues 118,902           638,148           


Net cost (recovered) to be recovered through
TIF increments, December 31, 2022 1,120,323$      1,628,169$      


Reconciliation of Recoverable Costs
Long-term debt  1,329,788$      
Add fund balance deficit 298,381           


 
Net costs to be recovered through


tax increments, December 31, 2022 1,628,169$      


See notes to financial statements 
15







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 8
Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Sources of Funds
Tax increments 6,890$             12,486$           
Tax levy -                       24,741             
Investment income -                       4,963               
Intergovernmental 84,490             179,990           
Contribution from other districts 14,502             401,323           
Premium on long-term debt 13,020             14,645             
Long-term debt issued 690,000           1,418,409        


Total sources of funds 808,902           2,056,557        


Uses of Funds
Capital expenditures 1,034,279        1,802,114        
Department of Revenue fees 150                  1,600               
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 159,794           348,861           
Debt issuance cost 18,714             22,497             
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt 26,288             91,245             
Principal on long-term debt 88,621             88,621             


Total uses of funds 1,327,846        2,354,938        


Excess (deficiency) of sources of funds over uses of funds (518,944)          (298,381)          


Fund Balance, Beginning 220,563           -                       


Fund Balance (Deficit), Ending (298,381)$        (298,381)$        


See notes to financial statements 
16







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 9
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2022


Capital
Projects


Fund


Assets


Accounts receivable 10,626$           


Total assets 10,626$           


Liabilities and Fund Balance 


Liabilities


Accounts payable and deposits 26,084$           


Advance from city general fund 8,056               


Total liabilities 34,140             


Fund Balance
Unassigned (deficit) (23,514)            


Total liabilities and fund balance 10,626$           


See notes to financial statements 
17







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 9
Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues


and Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Project Costs
Administration (in-house) 19,475$           19,475$           
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 38,528             38,528             


Total project costs 58,003             58,003             


Project Revenues
   Miscellaneous revenue 33,985             33,985             
   Investment income 504                  504                  


Total project revenues 34,489             34,489             


Net cost (recovered) to be recovered through
TIF increments, December 31, 2022 23,514$           23,514$           


See notes to financial statements 
18







City of Stoughton Tax Incremental District No. 9
Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2022 and From Date of Creation Through December 31, 2022


Year From Date
Ended of Creation


Sources of Funds
Investment income 504$                504$                
Miscellaneous revenue 33,985             33,985             


Total sources of funds 34,489             34,489             


Uses of Funds
Administration (in-house) 19,475             19,475             
Professional services, planning, engineering, other 38,528             38,528             


Total uses of funds 58,003             58,003             


Excess (deficiency) of sources of funds over uses of funds (23,514)            (23,514)            


Fund Balance, Beginning -                       -                       


Fund Balance (Deficit), Ending (23,514)$          (23,514)$          


See notes to financial statements 
19







City of Stoughton 
Tax Incremental District No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 
 


 20 


1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 


The accounting policies of the City of Stoughton's Tax Incremental District No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, 
No. 8 and No. 9 (the Districts) conform to accounting principles as applicable to governmental units and 
as defined by Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.1105. 


The City of Stoughton (the City) has implemented accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America to the extent they apply in determining the scope of the activity of the Districts. The 
accompanying financial statements reflect all the significant operations of the Districts. The 
accompanying financial statements do not include the full presentation of the City. 


Description of Fund Structure and Long-Term Debt 


This report contains the financial information of the Districts. The summary statements were prepared 
from data recorded in the following funds and the City's long-term debt: 


Debt Service Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 


Detailed descriptions of the purpose of these funds and long-term debt can be found in the City's 
basic financial statements. 


The data was consolidated for purposes of this report. Therefore, the amounts shown in the 
accompanying statements will not directly correlate with amounts shown in the basic financial 
statements. 


The Districts was created under the provisions of Wisconsin Statute Section 66.1105. The purpose of 
that section is to allow a municipality to recover development and improvement costs in a designated 
area from the property taxes generated on the increased value of the property after the creation date 
of the Districts. The tax on the increased value is called a tax increment. 


The statutes allow the Districts to collect tax increments until the net project cost has been fully 
recovered, or until 27 years for TID Nos. 4, 5 and 8 and 20 years for TID Nos. 6, 7 and 9, after the 
creation date, whichever occurs first. Project costs uncollected at the dissolution date are absorbed 
by the City. Project costs may be incurred up to five years before the unextended termination date of 
the Districts. 


Original Project Plan 


  Creation Date  
Last Date to Incur 


Project Costs  
Last Year to Collect 


Increment 


 
TID No. 4  01/01/1999  03/23/2021  2026  
TID No. 5  01/01/2010  03/12/2032  2037  
TID No. 6  01/01/2015  09/29/2030  2036  
TID No. 7  01/01/2015  11/11/2029  2035  
TID No. 8  01/01/2018  07/24/2040  2046  
TID No. 9  01/01/2022  04/12/2038  2043  


 
  







City of Stoughton 
Tax Incremental District No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 
 


 21 


Plan Amendment 


  Adoption Date  
 


TID No. 4 Amendment No. 1  09/26/2006   
TID No. 4 Amendment No. 2  01/12/2010   
TID No. 4 Amendment No. 3  01/12/2021   
TID No. 5 Amendment No. 1  07/24/2018   
TID No. 7 Amendment No. 1  05/20/2020   
     


Basis of Accounting 


The modified accrual basis of accounting was followed in the preparation of these statements. Under 
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e., 
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough 
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Project costs, other than interest on 
long-term debt, are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. 


District increments are recorded as revenues in the year due. Intergovernmental aids and grants are 
recognized as revenues in the period the related expenditures are incurred, if applicable, or when the 
District is entitled to the aids.  


Special assessments are recorded as revenues when collected. Annual installments due in future 
years are accounted for as receivables and unavailable revenues. There are no special assessments 
receivables as of the date of this report. 


Other general revenues are recognized when received in cash or when measurable and available 
under the criteria described above.  


Use of Estimates 


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 


Measurement Focus 


The measurement focus of all governmental funds is the funds flow concept. Under the funds flow 
concept, sources and uses of financial resources, including capital outlays, debt proceeds and debt 
retirements are reflected in operations. Resources not available to finance expenditures and 
commitments of the current period are recognized as unavailable or unearned revenue or as 
nonspendable fund equity. Liabilities for claims, judgments, compensated absences and pension 
contributions which will not be currently liquidated using expendable available financial resources are 
shown in the long-term debt footnote disclosure. The related expenditures are recognized when the 
liabilities are liquidated. 


Project Plan Budget 


The estimated revenues and expenditures of the District are adopted in the project plan. Those 
estimates are for the entire life of the District, and may not be comparable to interim results presented 
in this report.  


  







City of Stoughton 
Tax Incremental District No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 
 


 22 


Long-Term Debt 


Short-term liabilities are recorded as fund liabilities. All other long-term liabilities are shown in the 
long-term debt footnote disclosure.  


Proceeds of long-term debt issues not recorded as fund liabilities are reflected as "Sources of Funds" 
in the operating statement of the recipient fund. Retirement of these issues is reported as an 
expenditure in the year in which the debt matures or is repaid, whichever is earlier. 


Claims and Judgments 


Claims and judgments are recorded as liabilities if all the conditions of Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board pronouncements are met. The liability and expenditure for claims and judgments is 
only reported in governmental funds if it has matured. Claims and judgments are disclosed in the 
long-term debt footnote when the related liabilities are incurred.  


 
2. Cash and Temporary Investments 


The Districts invest funds in accordance with the provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes 66.0603(1m) and 
67.11(2). 


Investments are stated at fair value, which is the amount at which an investment could be exchanged in a 
current transaction between willing parties. Fair values are based on quoted market prices. No 
investments are reported at amortized cost. Adjustments necessary to record investments at fair value 
are recorded in the operating statement as increases or decreases in investment income. 


The Districts, as funds of the City, maintain separate and common cash and investment accounts at the 
same financial institutions utilized by the City. Federal depository insurance and the State of Wisconsin 
Guarantee fund insurance apply to the City as an individual municipality, and, accordingly, the amount of 
insured funds is not determinable for the Districts. 


 
3. Long-Term Debt 


General Obligation Debt 


All general obligation notes and bonds payable are backed by the full faith and credit of the City. 
Notes and bonds borrowed to finance the Districts' expenditures will be retired by tax increments 
accumulated by the District funds. If those revenues are not sufficient, payments will be made by 
future tax levies or utility revenues, as applicable. 


  







City of Stoughton 
Tax Incremental District No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 
 


 23 


  


Original 
Amount 


Borrowed  Repaid  
Balance 
12-31-22 


 
TIF District No. 4          


02/23/99 State Trust Fund Loan - 5.25%  $ 162,000  $ 162,000  $ - 
08/09/00 State Trust Fund Loan - 5.25%   355,080   355,080   - 
06/01/01 Promissory Note - 4.10 - 4.60%   1,025,000   1,025,000   - 
06/01/01 Promissory Note - 4.10 - 4.60%   154,427   154,427   - 
06/15/03 Promissory Note - 3.00 - 3.375%   292,105   292,105   - 
06/22/04 State Trust Fund Loan - 4.00%   213,746   213,746   - 
04/14/09 Promissory Note 1.60 - 3.85%   163,392   163,392   - 
04/13/10 G.O. Refunding Bonds - 1.00 - 3.25%   795,000   795,000   - 


          
Total  $ 3,160,750  $ 3,160,750  $ - 


 


  


Original 
Amount 


Borrowed  Repaid  
Balance 
12-31-22 


 
TIF District No. 5          


12/28/16 State Trust Fund Loan - 3.50%  $ 850,000  $ 168,090  $ 681,910 
06/08/17 G.O. Notes - 2.00 - 3.00%   300,000   107,827   192,173 
04/26/18 G.O. Notes - 3.25 - 4.00%   348,750   45,000   303,750 


          
Total  $ 1,498,750  $ 320,917  $ 1,177,833 


 
Aggregate maturities are as follows: 
 


  Principal  Interest Total 


 
Calendar years:          


2023  $ 115,700  $ 38,500  $ 154,200 
2024   117,673   60,502   178,175 
2025   131,411   30,209   161,620 
2026   136,247   25,836   162,083 
2027    147,745   21,383   169,128 
2028 - 2032   299,664   103,176   402,840 
2033 - 2036   229,393   20,421   249,814 


          
Total  $ 1,177,833  $ 300,027  $ 1,477,860 


 


  


Original 
Amount 


Borrowed  Repaid  
Balance 
12-31-22 


 
TIF District No. 6          


06/08/17 Promissory Notes - 2.00 - 3.00%  $ 505,000  $ 240,000  $ 265,000 
03/26/19 Promissory Notes - 2.125 - 4.00%   2,618,709   291,379   2,327,330 


          
Total  $ 3,123,709  $ 531,379  $ 2,592,330 


 







City of Stoughton 
Tax Incremental District No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 
 


 24 


Aggregate maturities of all long-term debt relating to the District are as follows: 
 


  Principal  Interest  Total 
 


Calendar years:          
2023  $ 350,345  $ 68,109  $ 418,454 
2024   363,793   56,737   420,530 
2025    377,759   44,263   422,022 
2026   391,207   31,528   422,735 
2027   400,172   20,705   420,877 
2028 - 2029   709,054   16,709   725,763 


          
Total  $ 2,592,330  $ 238,051  $ 2,830,381 


 


  


Original 
Amount 


Borrowed  Repaid  
Balance 
12-31-22 


 
TIF District No. 7          


10/21/15 Note Anticipation Notes 1.250%  $ 4,775,000  $ 4,775,000  $ - 
04/26/18 G.O. Bonds - 2.00 - 4.00%   4,090,000   795,000   3,295,000 
06/09/22 G.O. Bonds - 3.00 - 4.00%   700,000   -   700,000 


          
Total  $ 9,565,000  $ 5,570,000  $ 3,995,000 


 
Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:  
 


  Principal  Interest  Total 


 
Calendar years:          


2023  $ 260,000  $ 137,722  $ 397,722 
2024   270,000   122,500   392,500 
2025    270,000   114,400   384,400 
2026   275,000   106,225   381,225 
2027   290,000   96,475   386,475 
2028 - 2032   1,620,000   307,075   1,927,075 
2033 - 2037   825,000   73,225   898,225 
2038 - 2042   185,000   19,100   204,100 


          
Total  $ 3,995,000  $ 976,722  $ 4,971,722 


 


  


Original 
Amount 


Borrowed  Repaid  
Balance 
12-31-22 


 
TIF District No. 8          


04/26/18 G.O. Bonds - 2.00 - 4.00%  $ 426,250  $ 55,000  $ 371,250 
03/26/19 Promissory Notes - 2.125 - 4.00%   302,159   33,621   268,538 
06/09/22 G.O. Bonds - 3.00 - 4.00%   690,000   -   690,000 


          
Total  $ 1,418,409  $ 88,621  $ 1,329,788 


 







City of Stoughton 
Tax Incremental District No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 
 


 25 


Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:  
 


  Principal  Interest  Total 
 


Calendar years:          
2023  $ 127,405  $ 49,324  $ 176,729 
2024   128,957   37,694   166,651 
2025    132,741   32,993   165,734 
2026   137,043   28,138   165,181 
2027   140,828   23,665   164,493 
2028 - 2032   322,814   78,001   400,815 
2033 - 2037   175,000   48,138   223,138 
2038 - 2042   165,000   15,900   180,900 


          
Total  $ 1,329,788  $ 313,853  $ 1,643,641 


 
 
4. Advances From/Due to City General Fund 


The general fund is advancing funds to TIF Districts No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 8 and No. 9. The amount 
advanced is determined by the deficiency of revenues over expenditures and other financing sources 
since the District's inception. No interest is being charged. A repayment schedule has not been 
established.  


 
5. Increment Sharing  


In 2006, the City and joint review board approved sharing increments from TIF District No. 2 (donor 
district, subsequently closed) to TIF District No. 4 (donee district). Transfers were approved to begin in 
2007. State statutes limit the number of years a District may share increments to ten. The increment 
sharing with TIF District No. 4 was allowable for years 2007 through 2009. TIF District No. 2 was closed in 
2009. 


In 2007, the City and joint review board approved sharing increments from TIF District No. 3 (donor 
district) to TIF District No 4 (donee district). Transfers began in 2007 and were valid for a five-year period. 
TIF District No. 3 was closed in 2021. Details of transfers are as follows: 


Years  
TID  


No. 2  
TID  


No. 3  
Total 


Contributions 
 


2007  $ 106,997  $ -  $ 106,997 
2008   94,532   133,893   228,425 
2009   97,243   49,404   146,647 
2010   -   237,402   237,402 
2011   -   685,553   685,553 


          
Total  $ 298,772  $ 1,106,252  $ 1,405,024 


 


In 2021, the City and joint review board approved sharing increments from TIF District No. 4 (donor 
district) to TIF District Nos. 5 and 8 (donee districts). During 2021, TIF District No. 4 contributed $25,000 
and $386,821 to TIF Districts Nos. 5 and 8, respectively. During 2022, TIF District No. 4 contributed 
additional $153,850 and $14,502 to TIF Districts Nos. 5 and 8, respectively. 


 







City of Stoughton 
Tax Incremental District No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 
 


 26 


6. Transfers From Other Funds 


The City has transferred funds to TIF District No. 5 to cover deficits over the years. It is the intent of the 
City to have TIF District No. 5 repay the general fund for these transfers contingent upon future 
availability of funds.  


The following is a historical summary of transfers for TIF District No. 5: 


Year ending December 31:  
2010 $ 100,000 


 
 
7. Developer Agreements 


TIF District No. 6 has entered into a developer agreement with North American Fur Auction (NAFA) where 
the City shall construct the City improvements and provide a noncash development incentive, by 
conveying a piece of land in the amount of $377,000. The City fulfilled its obligation during 2017. During 
2020, NAFA declared bankruptcy. 


TIF District No. 7 has entered into a developer agreement where the TID shall reimburse Developer for 
off-site public improvements in the amount of $3,763,230. The City fulfilled its obligation during 2017. 


 
8. Developer Payments  


During 2022, TIF District No. 7 has made a developer agreement to Kettle Park West, LLC of $804,118. 


No developer payments were made by TIF District Nos. 4, 5, 6, 8 and 9 for 2022. 


 
9. Guaranteed Revenue  


TIF District No. 4 had entered into a development agreement with The Plaza Group (the Developer) for 
the Kegonza Plaza development. The agreement guarantees that the Developer shall pay the difference 
between the guaranteed tax increment and the tax increment actually levied. The guarantee agreement 
shall terminate when the City of Stoughton has collected from the tax increment generated from the 
District or paid under the agreement the full amounts guaranteed. From years 2000 through 2006 the 
Developer failed to generate the required tax increments and, therefore, made payments to the City of 
Stoughton totaling $43,902. As of December 31, 2022, the City of Stoughton has received all agreed-
upon amounts either through actual increment or guaranteed revenue payments. 


TIF District No. 5 has entered into a development agreement with Movin' Out Development, LLC (the 
Developer). The agreement guarantees that the Developer shall pay the difference between the 
guaranteed tax increment and the tax increment actually levied. The guarantee obligation shall terminate 
when the City has collected from the tax increment generated from the District or been paid under this 
agreement the full amount of the project costs of not less than $610,753 plus 5% interest accruing from 
January 1, 2012. Guarantee payments received as of December 31, 2022 were $130,168. 


TIF District No. 6 has entered into a development agreement with NAFA. The agreement guarantees the 
assessed value of NAFA's property will be not less than $1,100,000, $3,500,000 and $5,000,000 by 
January 1, 2018, 2019 and 2021 respectively. Beginning calendar year 2019, NAFA shall pay the 
difference between the guaranteed tax increment on the assessed values and the tax increment actually 
levied. The agreement shall continue until TIF District No. 6 has terminated. As noted above, NAFA 
declared bankruptcy in 2020. Total guarantee payments received as of December 31, 2022 were 
$52,159, with a final payment of $35,000 received in 2022. 







City of Stoughton 
Tax Incremental District No. 4, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7, No. 8 and No. 9 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2022 
 


 27 


TIF District No. 6 has entered into a development agreement with GIP-Glacier Moraine, LLC (the 
Developer). The agreement guarantees that the Developer shall pay the difference between the 
guaranteed tax increment and the tax increment actually levied. The guarantee obligation shall terminate 
on December 15, 2024, when the City has collected from the tax increment generated from the District or 
been paid under this agreement the full amount of the project costs of not less than $550,000. Increments 
generated as of December 31, 2022 were $125,220. 


TIF District No. 7 has entered into a development agreement with Kettle Park West, LLC (KPW). The 
agreement guarantees that beginning in calendar year 2018, the actual tax increment will be sufficient to 
fully pay the annual debt service on City borrowing. The Developer shall pay the difference between the 
guaranteed tax increment and the tax increment actually levied. The guarantee obligation shall terminate 
in 2034 or when the TIF District No. 7 has been terminated - whichever is sooner. TIF guarantee 
payments received in years 2019-2021 was $98,108. TIF guarantee payment received in 2022 was 
$29,651. 


 
10. Municipal Revenue Obligation  


In 2020, the City issued a municipal revenue obligation as part of a development agreement. The amount 
of the obligation was $3,000,000 and is payable to the Developer solely from tax increments collected 
from a specific portion of the development in TIF District No.7. 


Payments are scheduled through the year 2035 or when TIF District No. 7 has been terminated, 
whichever is sooner and carry an interest rate of 6%. The obligation does not constitute a charge upon 
any funds of the City. In the event that future tax increments are not sufficient to pay off the obligation, the 
obligation terminates with no further liability to the City. Since the amount of future payments is contingent 
on the collection of future TIF increments, the obligation is not reported as a liability in the accompanying 
financial statements. During 2022, the City paid $804,118 and the balance of the commitment outstanding 
at year end was $2,195,882. 


In 2014, the City entered into a similar municipal revenue obligation developer agreement in the amount 
of $550,000. TIF District No. 7 paid the entire amount in 2021.  





		Blank Page










 


1. Call to order 
2. Roll call and verification of quorum 
3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law 
4. Public comment 
5. Communications 


a. Wisconsin Women’s Business Initiative Corporation strategic plan 
b. Walmart property tax guarantee payment 06-19-2023 
c. Tru by Hilton delinquent room tax payment 06-21-2023 


6. Reports 
a. Bank reconciliation 05-31-2023 
b. Cash summary by fund 05-31-2023 
c. Check reconciliation 05-31-2023 
d. Journal entry report 05-31-2023 
e. Budget amendment report 05-31-2023 
f. Receipt register 05-31-2023 
g. Revenue / expenditure report – City Council 05-31-2023 
h. Revenue / expenditure report – Finance Department 05-31-2023 
i. Revenue / expenditure report – General Revenues 05-31-2023 
j. Bal Sheet – Rev Exp – Affordable Housing Fund 05-31-2023 
k. Bal Sheet – Rev Exp – ARPA fund 05-17-2023 
l. Bal Sheet – Rev Exp -- Redevelopment Authority 05-31-2023 
m. Bal Sheet – Rev Exp – Shared Ride Services 05-31-2023 


7. Approval of minutes of June 13, 2023 
8. R-xxx-2023 Magnolia Springs wetland and woodland restoration plan 
9. R-xxx-2023 Second renewal period Stoughton Utilities real estate lease 
10. Discussion and possible action regarding timing of payment to Stoughton Area Community 


Foundation for American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 
11. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for Library HVAC system evaluations 


TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 


 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  


Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date & time: 


 
Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, June 27, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting 
In person:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.) 
Virtual:  You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83868786018?pwd=MzJBR2wrWjdkclhWY1J6MXNqc2t6QT09 
Meeting ID: 838 6878 6018 Passcode: 055110 
One tap mobile +13017158592,,83868786018#,,,,*055110# US (Washington DC)  


 
Members:   Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice-Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Greg 
Jenson, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas 
 







12. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for Sustainability Committee  
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 


13.  R-xxx-2023 Acceptance of Tax Incremental Districts financial statements 12-31-2022 
14. Future agenda items          


a. July 25, 2023 
i. June fiscal reports 


ii. Acceptance of City of Stoughton 2022 financial reports and management report 
b. To be determined – Creation and/or modification of city policies 


i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest rate 
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund 


iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy 
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal  


c. To be determined – Other 
i. Update regarding marketing of ARPA business revolving loan program 


ii. Yahara Riverfront Development developer and property sale agreements 
iii. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy 
iv. Creation of overlay downtown Tax Incremental District 


15. Adjourn 
 


     Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
     In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL 
 
 








 


June 20, 2023 
 
 
David Ehlinger 
Director of Finance/Comptroller 
City of Stoughton 
207 S. Forrest St. 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
 
Dear David, 
 
In 2023, our small business owners are eager for growth, opportunity, and 
promise of tomorrow. Because of your support, WWBIC can funnel 
meaningful assistance to entrepreneurs to whom WWBIC is dedicated: people 
of color, especially Black and Hispanic entrepreneurs, women, people of lower 
incomes, Veterans’, and their military spouses. 
 
We are reaching out to share the good news happening throughout the State of 
Wisconsin and specifically our work in the City of Stoughton. In partnership 
we are embracing 2023 through a series of recognitions, initiatives, and 
continued growth. 
 
WWBIC is managing 8 loans for the City of Stoughton Revolving Loan Fund 
throughout the first half of 2023. Attached are details pertaining to those loans, 
as well as an article celebrating one of the recipients. 
 
“I have always stressed to my peers how you and your staff assisted me and 
GSI over the years. I want to express to you that because of your love and 
compassion that you put in WWBIC I am where I am today; because you 
stood at the door of opportunity and held it open for me.” 
 
~ Benjamin Clark, WWBIC Client & Owner, GSI General Inc.,  
Milwaukee, WI, 29 employees 
 
Together in spirit and together in building our communities. We appreciate our 
many partnerships to deliver hope, opportunity, and economic empowerment.  
Thank you for your continued support! 
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
Wendy K. Baumann 
President/CVO 







Loans


Loan Number 
WWBIC Loan Closing 


Date
Business Name  Loan Amount  Accrued Interest  Anticipated Jobs Created 


FTE Jobs 
Created


7007 6/12/2019 Viking Brew Pub 50,000.00$      11,769.39$             2 2
7006 6/14/2019 Green Road Pottery LLC 50,000.00$      4,350.67$               0 0
7032 9/13/2019 Gemini Games, LLC 15,000.00$      905.53$                  2 2
7081 1/17/2020 MC Squared LLC 50,000.00$      2,371.24$               3 3


P7097 2/26/2020 Fosdal Bakery, LLC 50,000.00$      3,772.92$               0 0
P7180 10/27/2020 Mershonian Cidery LLC 35,000.00$      2,358.73$               0 0
P7224 3/22/2021 Magnolia Beauty Studio LLC 15,000.00$      705.42$                  1 0.75
7287 1/31/2022 Overt Space LLC 15,000.00$      463.85$                  1 1







 


Get your fill of soft pretzels at 
Stoughton’s Viking Brew Pub 


 


Try the soft pretzel at Viking Brew Pub. (Dexter Cruse / Clarion) 


Dexter Cruse, Staff Writer 
April 4, 2023 
Soft pretzels are a food that is hard to master. It’s very hard to find an exceptional soft 
pretzel. Normally you get one that’s hard as a rock or just a flat-out boring pretzel. But 
the Viking Brew Pub in Stoughton has aced the soft pretzel. 
If you are a fan of soft pretzels, Viking Brew Pub in Stoughton, Wis. is a must-stop 
place. They serve up a massive soft pretzel that is cooked to perfection. Viking Brew 
Pub claims it serves four people, which is an understatement. 
This soft pretzel has everything a great soft pretzel should have. A lot of salt, a lot of 
butter and good dipping sauces. It is served with Viking Brew Pub’s signature “Soot in 
My Eye” beer cheese sauce, which is fabulous, and a honey mustard that is out of this 
world. 
The soft pretzel is perfectly cooked. It is fluffy on the inside and cuts like a hot knife 
through butter. 
Soft pretzel aficionado Holly Fry says, “I have never had a soft pretzel this soft; it 
practically melts in your mouth.” 
Overall, this is one of the best soft pretzels I have ever had. It checked all of the boxes 



https://www.theonlineclarion.com/staff_name/dexter-cruse/

https://www.theonlineclarion.com/





of what I look for in a soft pretzel. Soft, salty, buttery. Nailed everything to perfection. I 
would give the Viking Brew Pub soft pretzel an overall rating of 9.5/10. It will be very 
difficult to find a better soft pretzel. 
To all soft pretzel lovers, if you are in the Madison area, you should make the trip to 
Stoughton to try the soft pretzel at Viking Brew Pub!  


 







WWBIC
2022-2025 
STRATEGIC 


PLAN


35and


THRIVING
Entrepreneurship and 


Financial Wellness Training • 
Lending • Coaching


WWBIC


Education • Lending • Coaching
Entrepreneurship
Financial Impact


Carl, Wisconsin Academy of Sports







ABOUT WWBIC


Who We Are
WWBIC is a leading innovative  
statewide economic development 
corporation that is “Putting Dreams  
to Work” since 1987.


What We Do
We open the doors of opportunity by 
providing underserved individuals who 
are interested in starting, strengthening 
or expanding businesses with access to 
critical resources such as responsible 
financial products and quality business 
and personal financial training.


Who We Care About
WWBIC focuses on individuals who 
face barriers in accessing business  
financing and training support,  
including women, people of color, 
veterans, rural, and lower-wealth 
individuals.


Angie, Handmade Natural Beauty


Social Mission 


As a culturally effective 
organization, WWBIC strives 


to improve the economic 
well-being of underserved 
individuals by advancing 


inclusive entrepreneurship 
and facilitating self-
sufficiency strategies







Broaden and Deepen Our Focus 
in Underserved Communities


• Increase reach and services in communi-
ties of color, rural communities and with 
Spanish-speaking communities 
 


• Continue targeted efforts serving women, 
veterans and low to moderate income 
individuals


STRATEGIC FOCUS AREAS


Advance Our  
Organizational Capacity


• Foster WWBIC as a culturally  
effective organization 


• Provide exemplary customer service 


• Continuous investment and  
development of our team


Donella, Circa Room


Lakesha, Lovingkindness







FOR WWBIC: 2022-2025


Propel Our Branding,  
Marketing, Communication  


and Outreach


• Expand targeted and digital outreach 


• WWBIC’s narrative: storytelling 
opportunities 


• WWBIC brand assessment


Pursue Strategic 
Growth and Expansion


• Develop “Micro Learning” 
models for clients and staff 


• Expand funding ideas and more 
national funding opportunities 


• Seek/leverage partnerships and 
strategic alliances 


Juan & Gerardo, Los Parceros


Katie, Purple Lotus Counseling







GOALS BY 2025


Economic
DEvElopmEnt


+


ExpanD REachloan
poRtfolio


ouR cliEnts: mission focus


70% 
women 


60% low to 
moderate income


50% 
people of color


Over 5,800 jobs 
created or 


retained annually


Double number 
of veterans 
and military-


connected family 
members served in 


WI, IL, MN


Double 
number 
of rural 


clients served


Statewide 
coverage 


spanning all 
72 counties 
in Wisconsin


grow to 
$33 million







CONNECT WITH WWBIC
Five offices statewide: 


Milwaukee  •  Madison  •  Kenosha/Racine  •  Appleton/Green Bay  •  La Crosse  
wwbic.com @wwbic  across all social media platforms 


VBOC@WWBIC  
Wisconsin • Illinois • Minnesota


wwbic.com/veterans
vboc@wwbic.com


facebook.com/VBOCatWWBIC   


Kiva@WWBIC  
WWBIC serves as the 


Wisconsin hub for Kiva US
kivausers@wwbic.com


facebook.com/kivawisconsin   


Jennifer & Ryan, Latte Stone Brewing Company





		05a WWBIC cover email 06-20-2023.pdf

		6-2-2023 City of Stoughton Letter Q1-Q2 2023.pdf

		City of Stoughton Q1-Q2 2023 Report FINAL UPDATE.pdf

		City of Stoughton Q1-Q2 2023 Report

		COS



		4.4.2023 The Clarion Viking Brew Pub.pdf

		Get your fill of soft pretzels at Stoughton’s Viking Brew Pub





		Strategic Plan v5.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/4Page
:


06/19/2023 08:51 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


(1,287,961.82)Less: Journal Entries/Other
(649,312.65)Less: Payroll Disbursements


(1,161,737.51)Less: Cash Disbursements
471,393.91Add: Cash Receipts


3,896,053.94Beginning GL Balance:


(499.92)Add: Miscellaneous Transactions


931.0005/31/2023 Deposit ID: 3499
131,325.9306/01/2023 Deposit ID: 3500


130.0006/02/2023 Deposit ID: 3503
4,336.00DMV IN TRANSIT
3,141.88DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT


52,071.24CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT
0.00STRIPE IN TRANSIT


(33,783.74)WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT
(5,657.32)OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT


0.00UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH
0.00PAYROLL IN TRANSIT
0.00TRANSIT


152,494.99


1,268,435.87Ending GL Balance:


4,374,725.33Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


174.42ANTHONY ROMAN7315502/10/2022
69.00I-CARE MEDICAID7334703/03/2022


750.06BATTERY PRODUCTS INC7349203/24/2022
13.00RICHARD CLAUS7349303/24/2022
25.20SARAH CAPIK7416506/09/2022


110.00CINEMA CREAMERY LLC7454408/04/2022
13.86EMMA GUNSOLUS7461108/11/2022


180.00RUNNNING WITH SWEETS7491709/15/2022
200.00JIMMIE JOHNSON7495509/22/2022
15.99E.P. HANSEN7501809/29/2022


200.00ELI RUST7506309/29/2022
12.00JOSEY BROWN7515110/13/2022
16.99ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS7537511/03/2022
82.50PATRICIA RORVIG7557312/01/2022
86.43JUDITH SWENSON7567812/08/2022


3,495.00TRAILER CITY7596001/12/2023
1,146.89MATTHEW THIESSEN7600101/19/2023


110.94CAROL MCARDELL7604801/26/2023


Timing issue.  The 
correcting entry was 
posted into June.



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/4Page
:


06/19/2023 08:51 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


14.64NICHOLAS OR ASHLEY STEFFEL7607101/26/2023
149.66MARJORIE SCHUETT7613202/02/2023
11.66KYLE NGUYEN7626102/16/2023


3,581.013 RIVERS BILLING INC7627602/23/2023
17.99JAN HAM7630802/23/2023


200.00WILLARD MCLIMANS7646903/09/2023
3,673.993 RIVERS BILLING INC7651303/16/2023


125.00MICAH BEHR7665703/30/2023
125.00BRAD CHERWIN7666303/30/2023


4,502.483 RIVERS BILLING INC7674304/13/2023
180.00BLAKE LEWIS7677704/13/2023
432.00JOEL OLSON7678604/13/2023
50.00UW HEALTH7681604/13/2023
75.00KRISTY THALACKER7686004/20/2023
27.69ALSTAD, AMY7686804/27/2023


200.00BRUCE ANDERSON7686904/27/2023
200.00JIM ANDERSON7687004/27/2023
200.00COMMON CHORD LLC7688204/27/2023
200.00MARK CROFT7688504/27/2023
200.00ALEX FORTNEY7690204/27/2023
200.00CALEB HORNE7691004/27/2023
200.00MARK HOSKINS7691104/27/2023
11.99CALEB JOHNSON7691904/27/2023


200.00GARY JOHNSON7692004/27/2023
200.00CHRIS KAEBISCH7692104/27/2023
200.00NICK MASON7692704/27/2023
200.00MIKE MC CLOSKEY7692804/27/2023
200.00ROBERT MINCBERG7693504/27/2023
75.00PATRICIA RORVIG7694604/27/2023


200.00KATIE SCULLIN7694704/27/2023
200.00JESSE STEINBERG7695704/27/2023
75.00KRISTY THALACKER7696804/27/2023


200.00YOUR MOM BAND7698304/27/2023
406.99WISCONSIN STEAM CLEANER7704405/04/2023


24,916.38US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS322005/05/2023
150.00AARON FRIED7706605/11/2023


2,375.00HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC7706805/11/2023
150.00ERIC NUENNINGHOFF7707705/11/2023
150.00JAMES OSORIO7707805/11/2023
100.00 CATFISH RIVER REVUE7710605/18/2023 VOIDED 06/15/2023
50.00CREATE WISCONSIN7710805/18/2023


429.89 DEAN HEALTH PLAN7711105/18/2023 VOIDED 06/06/2023
35.00DEPT OF REVENUE7711205/18/2023


350.00LINDSEY JOHNSON7712205/18/2023







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/4Page
:


06/19/2023 08:51 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


151.50TERRY KAHL7712305/18/2023
3,000.00MADISON PRO AUDIO7712705/18/2023


248.00VILLAGE OF OREGON7713105/18/2023
80.00TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS7713205/18/2023
25.20BENJAMIN REINEKE7713605/18/2023


20,000.00SHALOM HOLISTIC HEALTH SERVICES INC7714005/18/2023
23.58DEBBIE BLANEY321105/25/2023
23.84AMANDA BOSKY321205/25/2023


131.40JAMES RAMSEY321305/25/2023
50.001ST AMERICAN PEST CONTROL LLC7715905/25/2023


234.00AFLAC7716005/25/2023
140.97AIRGAS USA LLC7716105/25/2023
260.00AT&T7716305/25/2023


1,105.80AT&T MOBILITY7716405/25/2023
2,175.28BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS7716505/25/2023


150.00BENI DAIKO7716605/25/2023
140.00CAPITOL LAWN SPRINKLER INC7716805/25/2023
125.00CHEESERS LOKAL MARKET7716905/25/2023
114.41CINTAS CORPORATION #4467717005/25/2023
222.51CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS7717105/25/2023


2,275.00CTACCESS7717205/25/2023
401.45DEMCO INC7717405/25/2023
616.00SCOTT ENDL7717605/25/2023


1,725.04FITCH RONA EMS DISTRICT7717705/25/2023
206.02GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC7717905/25/2023


3,500.00GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC7718005/25/2023
1,240.00KENNETH HAGMANN7718105/25/2023


11.50INSIGHT FS7718705/25/2023
1,758.40J.APPLESEED PUBLISHERS CO-OP7718805/25/2023
3,400.00KEY CODE MEDIA7719005/25/2023
2,518.53KROGER7719105/25/2023


297.53LOGISTICS RECYCLING INC7719305/25/2023
34.00LOGO PROMOTIONS LLC7719405/25/2023


1,803.90MCKAY GARDEN CENTER7719605/25/2023
1,800.00N & S FENCE7719805/25/2023


597.73NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC7719905/25/2023
1,188.00NORWEGIAN AMERICAN7720005/25/2023
2,700.00ORCHARD MEDIA LLC7720105/25/2023


20.00OREGON PUBLIC LIBRARY7720205/25/2023
700.00ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT7720305/25/2023


16,220.00PARAGON DEVELOPMENT SYSTEMS  INC7720405/25/2023
300.00PERFECT HARMONY CHORUS7720505/25/2023
267.21PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC7720605/25/2023
468.39QUADIENT LEASING USA INC7720805/25/2023


Delivery of the 
Neighborhood Free Health 
Clinic check was delayed 
because they provided an 
old US Mail address on 
their W-9.



dehlinger

Highlight







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/4Page
:


06/19/2023 08:51 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


102.63RICOH USA INC7721205/25/2023
7,146.08STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE7721505/25/2023
1,732.85STOUGHTON UTILITIES7721605/25/2023


25,011.30STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES7721705/25/2023
1,134.00TRENDING NOW PROMOTIONS7722205/25/2023


162.04U.S. CELLULAR7722305/25/2023
102.00UW HEALTH7722405/25/2023
190.87VERIZON WIRELESS7722505/25/2023
25.00VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY7722605/25/2023


700.00WISC DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION7722805/25/2023


160,900.61Total - 116 Outstanding Checks:
4,365,819.79Adjusted Bank Balance
3,097,383.92Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:








FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Page:06/19/2023 09:17 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


Ending
Balance


05/31/2023
Total


Credits
Total


Debits


Beginning
Balance


05/01/2023Description
Fund
Account


Fund 100 GENERAL FUND
(2,913,259.15)3,205,273.441,445,548.74(1,153,534.45)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


1,051,695.980.001,633.521,050,062.46WISC LTD11301


7,896,513.001,037,604.2975,208.588,858,908.71WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


92,783.350.00393.2892,390.07LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL11305


6,127,733.184,242,877.731,522,784.128,847,826.79GENERAL FUND


Fund 204 TID #4 DOWNTOWN
164,570.1913,004.785,360.19172,214.78PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 205 TID #5 RAILROAD CORRIDOR
0.0035,642.9940,042.38(4,399.39)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 206 TID #6 BUSINESS PARK EXPANSION
232,312.1760,564.88654.81292,222.24PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 207 TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST
534,472.28223,787.45542.33757,717.40PRIMARY CHECKING11100


999,643.514,240.798,481.58995,402.72WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


1,534,115.79228,028.249,023.911,753,120.12TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST


Fund 208 TID #8 RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT
(95,779.12)18,532.110.00(77,247.01)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 209 TID #9 51 WEST DEVELOPMENT
1,248.4628,178.5420,129.479,297.53PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 215 LIBRARY FUND
339,451.9272,662.941,182.93410,931.93PRIMARY CHECKING11100


4,914.140.00149.574,764.57US BANK - CC11102


344,366.0672,662.941,332.50415,696.50LIBRARY FUND


Fund 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
93,350.248,666.321,853.01100,163.55PRIMARY CHECKING11100


1,097.740.00135.77961.97US BANK - CC11102


204,202.55866.281,732.56203,336.27WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


298,650.539,532.603,721.34304,461.79LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND


Fund 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
414,520.296,610.0310,749.39410,380.93PRIMARY CHECKING11100


429,939.471,823.953,647.90428,115.52WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


844,459.768,433.9814,397.29838,496.45PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Fund 224 STORM SEWER FUND
549,739.7757,333.3938,146.16568,927.00PRIMARY CHECKING11100


10,531.87536.301,289.389,778.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


560,271.6457,869.6939,435.54578,705.79STORM SEWER FUND


Fund 225 CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND
92.370.000.1092.27PRIMARY CHECKING11100


24,226.75102.79205.5824,123.96WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


24,319.12102.79205.6824,216.23CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND


Fund 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
13,643.7619.99132.1913,531.56PRIMARY CHECKING11100


TID #5 actually has negative cash of $566,710 at 5/31/2023.)


A DNR grant for $74,077 was paid to the City in June. 







FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Page:06/19/2023 09:17 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


Ending
Balance


05/31/2023
Total


Credits
Total


Debits


Beginning
Balance


05/01/2023Description
Fund
Account


Fund 230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING
13,037.08828.0412.1413,852.98PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 231 SENIORS IN NEED
44,364.997,964.001,282.6951,046.30PRIMARY CHECKING11100


23,291.9098.79197.5823,193.11WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


67,656.898,062.791,480.2774,239.41SENIORS IN NEED


Fund 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
246,999.2073,691.141,146.71319,543.63PRIMARY CHECKING11100


213,630.46906.301,812.60212,724.16WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


460,629.6674,597.442,959.31532,267.79SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND


Fund 234 FOOD PANTRY
10,866.849,239.464,900.6215,205.68PRIMARY CHECKING11100


395,264.141,676.823,353.64393,587.32WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


406,130.9810,916.288,254.26408,793.00FOOD PANTRY


Fund 235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION
16,573.970.0014.8616,559.11PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 236 TREE COMMISSION
6,892.726,048.003,747.299,193.43PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
40,641.141,062.0537.3541,665.84PRIMARY CHECKING11100


21,530.3791.35182.7021,439.02WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


62,171.511,153.40220.0563,104.86FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND


Fund 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
(262,116.78)83,050.6518,048.57(197,114.70)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


447,064.461,234.995,714.14442,585.31US BANK - CC11102


184,947.6884,285.6423,762.71245,470.61OPERA HOUSE FUND


Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
(3,541.71)35,730.4332,182.885.84PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 249 REFUSE FUND
650,500.8380,319.721,849.06728,971.49PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 252 K9 FUND
13,996.301,020.66123.2614,893.70PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
234,177.12484.00210.65234,450.47PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 254 ARPA FUND
25,432.1345,000.0045.0270,387.11PRIMARY CHECKING11100


913,450.273,875.147,750.28909,575.13WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


938,882.4048,875.147,795.30979,962.24ARPA FUND


Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
28,132.141,908.92169.3729,871.69PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL11100


173,584.040.0014,507.10159,076.94PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN
FUND


11100


201,716.181,908.9214,676.47188,948.63REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


Timing issue.  The fund has a positive cash balance in June.


Receivable of $30,000 for legal expend reimburse not anticipated to be paid until 2024.







FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Page:06/19/2023 09:17 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


Ending
Balance


05/31/2023
Total


Credits
Total


Debits


Beginning
Balance


05/01/2023Description
Fund
Account


Fund 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
143,098.000.0011,893.13131,204.87PRIMARY CHECKING11100


471,662.122,000.944,001.88469,661.18WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


614,760.122,000.9415,895.01600,866.05SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
49,214.2118,124.3053.1467,285.37PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
88,053.681,068.7596,609.28(7,486.85)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
660,867.86127,790.14615.63788,042.37PRIMARY CHECKING11100


1,866,834.657,917.4615,837.171,858,914.94WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


223,461.500.00947.18222,514.32LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL11305


2,751,164.01135,707.6017,399.982,869,471.63CONSTRUCTION FUND


Fund 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
(587,514.44)169,567.470.00(417,946.97)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
65,904.7821.535,088.4160,837.90PRIMARY CHECKING11100


375,224.791,591.833,183.66373,632.96WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


441,129.571,613.368,272.07434,470.86BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


Fund 412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
84,467.840.0075.8784,391.97PRIMARY CHECKING11100


289,009.681,226.062,452.12287,783.62WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


373,477.521,226.062,527.99372,175.59EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND


Fund 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
1,413.7938,850.1649,918.15(9,654.20)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


15,413.5165.39130.7815,348.12WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


437,237.071,854.923,709.84435,382.15WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING11302


292,240.111,239.752,479.50291,000.36WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING11302


746,304.4842,010.2256,238.27732,076.43EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES


Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
4,063.315,067.012,622.346,507.98PRIMARY CHECKING11100


617,234.150.002,618.51614,615.64WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


621,297.465,067.015,240.85621,123.62FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST


18,401,569.765,506,067.431,956,744.5221,950,892.67TOTAL - ALL FUNDS


Working with BS&A to determine why Fidelity Investments ($41,818) and Certificates of Deposit 
($11,350) are not printing on the report.












CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
1/2Page: 


06/19/2023 10:21 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 05/31/2023


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


*** OUTSTANDING CHECKS ***


AP174.42ANTHONY ROMAN00702273155 02/10/2022
AP69.00I-CARE MEDICAID00773473347 03/03/2022
AP750.06BATTERY PRODUCTS INC00746673492 03/24/2022
AP13.00RICHARD CLAUS00775673493 03/24/2022
AP25.20SARAH CAPIK00781774165 06/09/2022
AP110.00CINEMA CREAMERY LLC00784774544 08/04/2022
AP13.86EMMA GUNSOLUS00785174611 08/11/2022
AP180.00RUNNNING WITH SWEETS00786774917 09/15/2022
AP200.00JIMMIE JOHNSON00787974955 09/22/2022
AP15.99E.P. HANSEN00788475018 09/29/2022
AP200.00ELI RUST00788375063 09/29/2022
AP12.00JOSEY BROWN00790775151 10/13/2022
AP16.99ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS00791275375 11/03/2022
AP82.50PATRICIA RORVIG00785875573 12/01/2022
AP86.43JUDITH SWENSON00796675678 12/08/2022
AP3,495.00TRAILER CITY00777675960 01/12/2023
AP1,146.89MATTHEW THIESSEN00764276001 01/19/2023
AP110.94CAROL MCARDELL00767776048 01/26/2023
AP14.64NICHOLAS OR ASHLEY STEFFEL00771576071 01/26/2023
AP149.66MARJORIE SCHUETT00801876132 02/02/2023
AP11.66KYLE NGUYEN00803776261 02/16/2023
AP3,581.013 RIVERS BILLING INC00254176276 02/23/2023
AP17.99JAN HAM00805876308 02/23/2023
AP200.00WILLARD MCLIMANS00806576469 03/09/2023
AP3,673.993 RIVERS BILLING INC00254176513 03/16/2023
AP125.00MICAH BEHR00566776657 03/30/2023
AP125.00BRAD CHERWIN00810576663 03/30/2023
AP4,502.483 RIVERS BILLING INC00254176743 04/13/2023
AP180.00BLAKE LEWIS00649776777 04/13/2023
AP432.00JOEL OLSON00799976786 04/13/2023
AP50.00UW HEALTH00746476816 04/13/2023
AP75.00KRISTY THALACKER00125076860 04/20/2023
AP27.69ALSTAD, AMY00755076868 04/27/2023
AP200.00BRUCE ANDERSON00598376869 04/27/2023
AP200.00JIM ANDERSON00723676870 04/27/2023
AP200.00COMMON CHORD LLC00746976882 04/27/2023
AP200.00MARK CROFT00747276885 04/27/2023
AP200.00ALEX FORTNEY00812276902 04/27/2023
AP200.00CALEB HORNE00746876910 04/27/2023
AP200.00MARK HOSKINS00602276911 04/27/2023
AP11.99CALEB JOHNSON00758676919 04/27/2023
AP200.00GARY JOHNSON00516176920 04/27/2023
AP200.00CHRIS KAEBISCH00598476921 04/27/2023
AP200.00NICK MASON00679076927 04/27/2023
AP200.00MIKE MC CLOSKEY00481076928 04/27/2023
AP200.00ROBERT MINCBERG00812176935 04/27/2023
AP75.00PATRICIA RORVIG00785876946 04/27/2023
AP200.00KATIE SCULLIN00599876947 04/27/2023
AP200.00JESSE STEINBERG00640576957 04/27/2023
AP75.00KRISTY THALACKER00125076968 04/27/2023
AP200.00YOUR MOM BAND00722876983 04/27/2023
AP406.99WISCONSIN STEAM CLEANER00687377044 05/04/2023
AP24,916.38US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046923220(E) 05/05/2023
AP150.00AARON FRIED00792677066 05/11/2023
AP2,375.00HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284577068 05/11/2023
AP150.00ERIC NUENNINGHOFF00792777077 05/11/2023
AP150.00JAMES OSORIO00814177078 05/11/2023
AP50.00CREATE WISCONSIN00814877108 05/18/2023
AP35.00DEPT OF REVENUE00479277112 05/18/2023
AP350.00LINDSEY JOHNSON00814477122 05/18/2023
AP151.50TERRY KAHL00050477123 05/18/2023
AP3,000.00MADISON PRO AUDIO00738877127 05/18/2023
AP248.00VILLAGE OF OREGON00189677131 05/18/2023
AP80.00TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071177132 05/18/2023
AP25.20BENJAMIN REINEKE00814377136 05/18/2023
AP20,000.00SHALOM HOLISTIC HEALTH SERVICES INC00814577140 05/18/2023
AP23.58DEBBIE BLANEY0060493211(E) 05/25/2023
AP23.84AMANDA BOSKY0063763212(E) 05/25/2023
AP131.40JAMES RAMSEY0068173213(E) 05/25/2023
AP50.001ST AMERICAN PEST CONTROL LLC00776477159 05/25/2023
AP234.00AFLAC00412177160 05/25/2023


See comment 
on the last 
page.







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
2/2Page: 


06/19/2023 10:21 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 05/31/2023


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP140.97AIRGAS USA LLC00011177161 05/25/2023
AP260.00AT&T00014377163 05/25/2023
AP1,105.80AT&T MOBILITY00376777164 05/25/2023
AP2,175.28BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015777165 05/25/2023
AP150.00BENI DAIKO00815477166 05/25/2023
AP140.00CAPITOL LAWN SPRINKLER INC00783177168 05/25/2023
AP125.00CHEESERS LOKAL MARKET00814277169 05/25/2023
AP114.41CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023777170 05/25/2023
AP222.51CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308377171 05/25/2023
AP2,275.00CTACCESS00503477172 05/25/2023
AP401.45DEMCO INC00030277174 05/25/2023
AP616.00SCOTT ENDL00747477176 05/25/2023
AP1,725.04FITCH RONA EMS DISTRICT00691577177 05/25/2023
AP206.02GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040877179 05/25/2023
AP3,500.00GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC00041977180 05/25/2023
AP1,240.00KENNETH HAGMANN00815877181 05/25/2023
AP11.50INSIGHT FS00603777187 05/25/2023
AP1,758.40J.APPLESEED PUBLISHERS CO-OP00749877188 05/25/2023
AP3,400.00KEY CODE MEDIA00663777190 05/25/2023
AP2,518.53KROGER00572077191 05/25/2023
AP297.53LOGISTICS RECYCLING INC00786677193 05/25/2023
AP34.00LOGO PROMOTIONS LLC00507977194 05/25/2023
AP1,803.90MCKAY GARDEN CENTER00815577196 05/25/2023
AP1,800.00N & S FENCE00815677198 05/25/2023
AP597.73NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC00133977199 05/25/2023
AP1,188.00NORWEGIAN AMERICAN00292577200 05/25/2023
AP2,700.00ORCHARD MEDIA LLC00773977201 05/25/2023
AP20.00OREGON PUBLIC LIBRARY00199277202 05/25/2023
AP700.00ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT00331577203 05/25/2023
AP16,220.00PARAGON DEVELOPMENT SYSTEMS  INC00604377204 05/25/2023
AP300.00PERFECT HARMONY CHORUS00815377205 05/25/2023
AP267.21PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC00812677206 05/25/2023
AP468.39QUADIENT LEASING USA INC00715377208 05/25/2023
AP102.63RICOH USA INC00121577212 05/25/2023
AP7,146.08STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085077215 05/25/2023
AP1,732.85STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086677216 05/25/2023
AP25,011.30STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES00193777217 05/25/2023
AP1,134.00TRENDING NOW PROMOTIONS00744277222 05/25/2023
AP162.04U.S. CELLULAR00132677223 05/25/2023
AP102.00UW HEALTH00746477224 05/25/2023
AP190.87VERIZON WIRELESS00214777225 05/25/2023
AP25.00VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY00306977226 05/25/2023
AP700.00WISC DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION00261277228 05/25/2023


160,370.72Totals: 114


This list of outstanding checks is essentially a duplicate of the outstanding 
list on the Bank Reconciliation report.  The only difference is checks that were 
voided in a subsequent month.  Do you wish to keep getting this report?








JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8761'JE05/01/2023
GL Trx #: 180060


14,642.58DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES204-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
4,975.38DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES205-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
6,294.30DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES206-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


75,006.35DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES207-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,834.48DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES208-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


14,642.58TAX INCREMENTS204-56400-41111MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
4,975.38TAX INCREMENTS205-56400-41111MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
6,294.30TAX INCREMENTS206-56400-41111MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


75,006.35TAX INCREMENTS207-56400-41111MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,834.48TAX INCREMENTS208-56400-41111MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


461,959.83DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
4,083.75PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51100-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


2,676.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51200-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
15,416.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51300-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
9,529.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51400-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


13,290.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51420-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,754.17PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51440-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


32,114.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51510-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
10,943.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51520-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
22,334.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51550-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
21,733.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51930-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


296,326.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-52100-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
30,431.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-52200-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
9,816.42PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-52400-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


22,372.25PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53200-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
8,557.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53300-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


6,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53310-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,500.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53400-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
8,416.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53420-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


34,271.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-54600-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
2,166.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-54910-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
2,083.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55100-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


31,455.08PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55200-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
12,350.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55300-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
2,597.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55400-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


37,260.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55500-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
8,113.58PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-56300-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


625.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-56400-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
163,792.75PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
60,573.33DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES215-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


60,573.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS215-00000-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,496.67DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES235-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


1,496.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS235-56700-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
19,573.00DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES245-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


19,573.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS245-00000-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,708.33DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES261-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/26


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,708.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS261-56720-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,583.33DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


1,583.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
657.17DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES290-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


657.17PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS290-53520-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
331,556.17DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES300-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


331,556.17PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE300-00000-41112MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
76,937.06DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES249-00000-26600MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES


76,937.06GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES249-53620-46420MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES


1,233,824.231,233,824.23


Ref Num1: '8789'   JE05/01/2023
GL Trx #: 181072


2,500.00TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REPAYMENT603-52300-59710MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEBT SERV
2,500.00TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPAYMENT300-00000-49710MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEBT SERV
2,500.00PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEBT SERV


2,500.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEBT SERV


5,000.005,000.00


Ref Num1: '8797'   JE05/01/2023
GL Trx #: 181078


15,874.50TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE205-56400-50931MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
34,871.17TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE206-56400-50931MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
8,752.83TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE207-56400-50931MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
8,858.92TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE208-56400-50931MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER


25,672.25DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY224-53300-59700MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
15,874.50TRANS IN - TID #5300-00000-49216MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
34,871.17TRANS IN - TID #6300-00000-49217MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
8,752.83TRANS IN - TID #7300-00000-49218MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
8,858.92TRANS IN - TID #8300-00000-49219MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER


25,672.25DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UTILITY300-00000-49700MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
94,029.67PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER


15,874.50PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
34,871.17PRIMARY CHECKING206-00000-11100MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
8,752.83PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER
8,858.92PRIMARY CHECKING208-00000-11100MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER


25,672.25PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER


188,059.34188,059.34







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/26


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8804'   JE05/01/2023
GL Trx #: 181084


20,833.33DEPRECIATION EXPENSE224-53300-50599MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTRY
20,833.33ACCUM DEPRECIATION224-00000-18900MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTRY


7,000.00DEPRECIATION EXPENSE603-52300-50599MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTRY
7,000.00ACCUM DEPRECIATION603-00000-18900MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTRY


27,833.3327,833.33


Ref Num1: '9231'   JE05/08/2023
GL Trx #: 190033


913.04EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50336-50600000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP
913.04PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP


913.04PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP
913.04OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP


1,826.081,826.08


Ref Num1: '9232'   JE05/08/2023
GL Trx #: 190034


558.16VEHICLE EXPENSE603-52300-50330-30100000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT
558.16PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT


558.16PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT
558.16OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT


1,116.321,116.32


Ref Num1: '9233'   JE05/08/2023
GL Trx #: 190035


674.72VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330-31100000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQUIPMENT
674.72OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQUIPMENT


674.72674.72


Ref Num1: '9234'   JE05/08/2023
GL Trx #: 190036


3,331.12OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPMENT
3,331.12OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPMENT


3,331.123,331.12


Ref Num1: '9235'   JE05/08/2023
GL Trx #: 190037


664.23REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-55200-50350MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUIPMENT
664.23OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUIPMENT


664.23664.23







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/26


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9236'   JE05/08/2023
GL Trx #: 190038


827.03OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFRASTR
827.03OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFRASTR


827.03827.03


Ref Num1: '9229'   JE05/09/2023
GL Trx #: 189988


5,654.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN100-55300-49204R-73-2023 TROLL BEACH INFLATABLE PLAY ST
5,654.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT100-88888-50920R-73-2023 TROLL BEACH INFLATABLE PLAY ST


5,654.005,654.00


Ref Num1: '9253'   JE05/11/2023
GL Trx #: 190423


766.59SALES TAX - RECREATION100-55300-50213-32400000TO RECORD APRILS ACTIVITY 
0.99OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX100-54600-50342-50400000TO RECORD APRILS ACTIVITY 


18.57MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300TO RECORD APRILS ACTIVITY 
12.32SALES TAX DISCOUNT100-51510-41222TO RECORD APRILS ACTIVITY 


17.28MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300TO RECORD APRILS ACTIVITY 
1,659.74SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104TO RECORD APRILS ACTIVITY 


773.83PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD APRILS ACTIVITY 
17.28PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100TO RECORD APRILS ACTIVITY 


1,659.74PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TO RECORD APRILS ACTIVITY 


2,463.172,463.17


Ref Num1: '9263'   JE05/17/2023
GL Trx #: 190603


23,087.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD 1ST QUARTER FRANCHISE FEE 
23,087.80CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-55500-46755TO RECORD 1ST QUARTER FRANCHISE FEE 


23,087.8023,087.80


Ref Num1: '9270'   JE05/18/2023
GL Trx #: 190606


385.46COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT PAYING RESTITUTION TO STREETS
385.46RESTITUTION100-53400-45150COURT PAYING RESTITUTION TO STREETS


385.46385.46


Ref Num1: '9271'   JE05/18/2023
GL Trx #: 190872


438.75YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435TO CORRECT 100068687
438.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO CORRECT 100068687


146.25YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435TO CORRECT 100068687
146.25PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100TO CORRECT 100068687


585.00585.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/26


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9272'   JE05/19/2023
GL Trx #: 190873


3,573.05ROOM TAXES247-56710-41210TO RECORD 1ST QTR ROOM TAX
3,573.05PRIMARY CHECKING247-00000-11100TO RECORD 1ST QTR ROOM TAX


3,573.05PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD 1ST QTR ROOM TAX
3,573.05ROOM TAXES100-88888-41210TO RECORD 1ST QTR ROOM TAX


7,146.107,146.10


Ref Num1: '9273'   JE05/19/2023
GL Trx #: 190917


8,056.79DUE TO GENERAL FUND209-00000-25100FUND 209 PR YR CASH RECLASS REVERSAL 
8,056.79PRIMARY CHECKING209-00000-11100FUND 209 PR YR CASH RECLASS REVERSAL 
8,056.79DUE FROM TID #9100-00000-15209FUND 209 PR YR CASH RECLASS REVERSAL 


8,056.79PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100FUND 209 PR YR CASH RECLASS REVERSAL 


16,113.5816,113.58


Ref Num1: '9274'   JE05/19/2023
GL Trx #: 190918


13,004.78DUE TO GENERAL FUND204-00000-25100REVERSE PRIOR YEAR CASH RECLASS
13,004.78PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100REVERSE PRIOR YEAR CASH RECLASS


13,004.78PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100REVERSE PRIOR YEAR CASH RECLASS
13,004.78DUE FROM TIF # 4100-00000-15204REVERSE PRIOR YEAR CASH RECLASS


26,009.5626,009.56


Ref Num1: '9276'   JE05/19/2023
GL Trx #: 190919


3,556.49DUE FROM TIF # 5100-00000-15205TRANSFER CASH BALANCE AS OF 5/19/2023
3,556.49PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TRANSFER CASH BALANCE AS OF 5/19/2023
3,556.49DUE TO GENERAL FUND205-00000-25100TRANSFER CASH BALANCE AS OF 5/19/2023


3,556.49PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100TRANSFER CASH BALANCE AS OF 5/19/2023


7,112.987,112.98


Ref Num1: '9277'   JE05/19/2023
GL Trx #: 190920


125,000.00DUE TO GENERAL FUND206-00000-25100RECLASS 2021 BUDGET TAX LEVY
125,000.00DUE TO GEN FUND LEVY SUPPORT206-00000-25150RECLASS 2021 BUDGET TAX LEVY


125,000.00125,000.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/26


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9278'   JE05/19/2023
GL Trx #: 190921


0.78INTEREST INCOME208-00000-48110RECLASS TID #8 INTEREST INCOME
0.78PRIMARY CHECKING208-00000-11100RECLASS TID #8 INTEREST INCOME


0.78PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECLASS TID #8 INTEREST INCOME
0.78INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110RECLASS TID #8 INTEREST INCOME


24,741.00DUE TO GENERAL FUND208-00000-25100RECLASS 2021 TAX LEVY ACTIVITY
24,741.00DUE TO GEN FUND LEVY SUPPORT208-00000-25150RECLASS 2021 TAX LEVY ACTIVITY


934.56EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE208-56400-50214RECLASS FEBRUARY FENCE RENTAL
934.56OPERATING EXPENSES208-57310-50340RECLASS FEBRUARY FENCE RENTAL


25,677.1225,677.12


Ref Num1: '9281'   JE05/24/2023
GL Trx #: 191476


4,662.77RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR100-00000-13012RECORD 1ST QTR CREDIT CARD REBATE
4,662.77REBATE100-88888-48113RECORD 1ST QTR CREDIT CARD REBATE


4,662.774,662.77


Ref Num1: '9282'   JE05/24/2023
GL Trx #: 191477


2,049.39RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL100-00000-13014TO RECORD A.JOHNSON PAYROLL RECEIVABLE
2,049.39PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD A.JOHNSON PAYROLL RECEIVABLE


2,049.392,049.39


Ref Num1: '9310'   JE05/24/2023
GL Trx #: 191815


4,662.77PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO CORRECT JE# 9281 - CREDIT CARD REBATE
4,662.77RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR100-00000-13012TO CORRECT JE# 9281 - CREDIT CARD REBATE


4,662.774,662.77


Ref Num1: '9283'   JE05/30/2023
GL Trx #: 191478


1,130.71POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210-31100000RECLASS MVD FEES 03/09/2023
1,130.71MVD FEES OFFSET100-52100-46291RECLASS MVD FEES 03/09/2023


1,130.711,130.71







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 7/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9286'JE05/30/2023
GL Trx #: 191479


8,740.00SALARIES100-51420-50110CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
8,740.00SALARIES100-51420-50110-40800000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


7,570.60WAGES100-51420-50120CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
112.80WAGES100-51420-50120-31600000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
164.00WAGES100-51420-50120-40700000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


7,293.80WAGES100-51420-50120-40800000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
800.67FICA TAXES100-51420-50160CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
626.47WRS - GENERAL100-51420-50161CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
35.69LIFE INSURANCE100-51420-50165CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


1,462.83EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51420-50151-40800000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
2,705.68HEALTH INSURANCE100-51420-50163CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


186.80DENTAL INSURANCE100-51420-50164CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
2,892.48HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51420-50152CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


426.24FICA TAXES100-51420-50160CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
8.63FICA TAXES100-51420-50160-31600000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


12.55FICA TAXES100-51420-50160-40700000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
405.06FICA TAXES100-51420-50160-40800000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


323.73WRS - GENERAL100-51420-50161CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
323.73WRS - GENERAL100-51420-50161-40800000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


35.69LIFE INSURANCE100-51420-50165CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
35.69LIFE INSURANCE100-51420-50165-40800000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


507.73TELEPHONE100-51420-50210CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
507.73TELEPHONE100-51420-50210-41500000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
694.80OPERATING EXPENSES100-51420-50340CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


4,400.40OPERATING EXPENSES-MUNICIPAL CODE100-51420-50341CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
350.00OPERATING EXPENSES-MUNICIPAL CODE100-51420-50341-40800000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


187.96OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51420-50310CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
9.10VEHICLE FUEL100-51440-50335CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


223.68SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-51420-50401CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
452.46COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)100-51420-50409CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
50.00FILING FEES100-51420-50423CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


4,522.00CODIFICATION FEES100-51420-50446CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
5,103.77OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51440-50215CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


5,103.77OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51440-50215-40700000CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
299.10OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


47.40OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51440-50310CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
101.70PRINTING AND DUPLICATING100-51440-50447CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023
150.00FACILITY RENTAL100-51440-50448CITY CLERK CLEANUP 05-30-2023


32,807.3732,807.37


The City Clerk's office is eliminating the project accounts that are no longer being used 
(from the former Budgeting for Outcomes).







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 8/26


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9287'   JE05/30/2023
GL Trx #: 191480


2,892.48HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51420-50152CORRECT POSTING ERROR
2,892.48HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51420-50152-40800000CORRECT POSTING ERROR


2,892.482,892.48


Ref Num1: '9292'   JE05/30/2023
GL Trx #: 191575


210,438.00ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE290-00000-13011ACCRUE DOT AWARD AS OF 05-26-2023
210,438.00TAXI GRANT290-53520-43537ACCRUE DOT AWARD AS OF 05-26-2023


210,438.00210,438.00


Ref Num1: '9293'   JE05/30/2023
GL Trx #: 191576


487.98SQUAD CAR LAPTOPS REPLACEMENT (2)410-52100-50810-23065000SQUAD CAR LAPTOP REPLACEMENT CORRECTION 
487.98OPERATING EXPENSE-PATROL100-52100-50340-31100000SQUAD CAR LAPTOP REPLACEMENT CORRECTION 


487.98PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100SQUAD CAR LAPTOP REPLACEMENT CORRECTION 
487.98PRIMARY CHECKING410-00000-11100SQUAD CAR LAPTOP REPLACEMENT CORRECTION 


975.96975.96


Ref Num1: '9296'   JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191578


1,000,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
1,000,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


1,000,000.001,000,000.00


Ref Num1: '9294'   JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191579


24,944.00PREVENTATIVE MAINT-DEGRADATION FEES410-00000-34033RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
24,944.00FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED410-00000-39800RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE


112,791.64DUE TO GENERAL FUND410-00000-25100PRIOR YEAR NEGATIVE CASH REVERSAL
112,791.64PRIMARY CHECKING410-00000-11100PRIOR YEAR NEGATIVE CASH REVERSAL
112,791.64DUE FROM CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND100-00000-15410PRIOR YEAR NEGATIVE CASH REVERSAL


112,791.64PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIOR YEAR NEGATIVE CASH REVERSAL


250,527.28250,527.28


Ref Num1: '9297'   JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191580


18,300.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN100-51100-49204CORRECT DEI FACILITATOR DOUBLE POSTING
18,300.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT100-88888-50920CORRECT DEI FACILITATOR DOUBLE POSTING


18,300.0018,300.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 9/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9302'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191672


8,017.25COURT FINES100-00000-22210RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE
8,017.25COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-51200-45100RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE


8,017.258,017.25


Ref Num1: '9304'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191788


6,972.07DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER270-00000-26200TO RECORD MAYS ACTIVITY
6,972.07SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G270-00000-12601TO RECORD MAYS ACTIVITY


6,972.076,972.07


Ref Num1: '9303'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191789


12,270.31REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE261-57120-13500REVOLVING LOAN FUND CLEANUP 06-01-2023
13,504.23RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS261-57120-48600REVOLVING LOAN FUND CLEANUP 06-01-2023


1,233.92RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS261-57120-48600REVOLVING LOAN FUND CLEANUP 06-01-2023


13,504.2313,504.23


Ref Num1: '9305'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191790


87.00CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS - KPW #3207-00000-28113RECLASS MARCH 2023 LEGAL EXPENDITURES
87.00CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-NORDIC RIDGE PHASE 2100-00000-28113RECLASS MARCH 2023 LEGAL EXPENDITURES
87.00PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100RECLASS MARCH 2023 LEGAL EXPENDITURES


87.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECLASS MARCH 2023 LEGAL EXPENDITURES
1,148.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES207-56400-46900RECLASS PRIOR YEAR A/C 28112 BALANCE


1,148.00CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-KPW #2207-00000-28112RECLASS PRIOR YEAR A/C 28112 BALANCE
1,808.00CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS - KPW #3207-00000-28113RECLASS PRIOR YEAR A/C 28113 BALANCE


1,808.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES207-56400-46900RECLASS PRIOR YEAR A/C 28113 BALANCE


3,130.003,130.00


Ref Num1: '9306'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191791


20,121.75CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-DVORAK ANNEXATION100-00000-28115TRANSFER BALANCE FROM FUND 100 TO 209
20,121.75CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS209-00000-28115TRANSFER BALANCE FROM FUND 100 TO 209
20,121.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TRANSFER BALANCE FROM FUND 100 TO 209


20,121.75PRIMARY CHECKING209-00000-11100TRANSFER BALANCE FROM FUND 100 TO 209
249.23INTEREST INCOME209-00000-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO DEPT 56400


249.23INTEREST INCOME209-56400-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO DEPT 56400
3,417.47ENGINEERING FEES209-56400-50422RECOGNIZE YTD EXPENDITURES


3,417.47PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES209-56400-46900RECOGNIZE YTD EXPENDITURES
16,704.28ENGINEERING FEES209-56400-50422RECOGNIZE YTD EXPENDITURES


16,704.28PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES209-56400-46900RECOGNIZE YTD EXPENDITURES


60,614.4860,614.48







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 10/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9307'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191792


363.84ENGINEERING FEES100-56310-50422RECOGNIZE MAGNOLIA SPRINGS YTD ACTIVITY
564.62ENGINEERING FEES100-56310-50422RECOGNIZE MAGNOLIA SPRINGS YTD ACTIVITY


2,318.26ENGINEERING FEES100-56310-50422RECOGNIZE MAGNOLIA SPRINGS YTD ACTIVITY
363.84PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES100-56310-46900RECOGNIZE MAGNOLIA SPRINGS YTD ACTIVITY
564.62PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES100-56310-46900RECOGNIZE MAGNOLIA SPRINGS YTD ACTIVITY


2,318.26PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES100-56310-46900RECOGNIZE MAGNOLIA SPRINGS YTD ACTIVITY
2,318.26CONT DEP - MAGNOLIA SPRINGS100-00000-28121TRANSFER BALANCE TO CORRECT ACCOUNT


2,318.26CONTRACTORS DEPOSITS-TEIGEN FARM100-00000-28120TRANSFER BALANCE TO CORRECT ACCOUNT
308.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES100-56310-50400RECOGNIZE YTD STONE CREST EXPENDITURES
253.61ENGINEERING FEES100-56310-50422RECOGNIZE YTD STONE CREST EXPENDITURES
425.63ENGINEERING FEES100-56310-50422RECOGNIZE YTD STONE CREST EXPENDITURES


561.61PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES100-56310-46900RECOGNIZE YTD STONE CREST EXPENDITURES
425.63PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES100-56310-46900RECOGNIZE YTD STONE CREST EXPENDITURES


3,500.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-56310-50405RECOGNIZE TYD STONE CREST EXPENDITURES
872.15ENGINEERING FEES100-56310-50422RECOGNIZE YTD STONE CREST EXPENDITURES


4,372.15CONT DEP - STONE CREST DEVELOPMENT100-00000-28122RECOGNIZE YTD STONE CREST EXPENDITURES
4,844.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES100-56310-50400RECOGNIZE STI HOLDINGS JAN/FEB EXPENDITU


579.65ENGINEERING FEES100-56310-50422RECOGNIZE STI HOLDINGS JAN/FEB EXPENDITU
602.66ENGINEERING FEES100-56310-50422RECOGNIZE STI HOLDINGS JAN/FEB EXPENDITU


6,026.31PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES100-56310-46900RECOGNIZE STI HOLDINGS JAN/FEB EXPENDITU
337.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-56310-50405RECLASS BECKER INVOICE #62


337.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-56400-50405RECLASS BECKER INVOICE #62
1,120.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES100-56310-50400RECOGNIZE STI HOLDINGS FEB/MAR EXPENDITU
1,409.36ENGINEERING FEES100-56310-50422RECOGNIZE STI HOLDINGS FEB/MAR EXPENDITU


337.50CONT DEP - STI HOLDING URBAN SERV AREA100-00000-28123RECOGNIZE STI HOLDINGS FEB/MAR EXPENDITU
2,866.86PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES100-56310-46900RECOGNIZE STI HOLDINGS FEB/MAR EXPENDITU


630.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES100-56310-50400RECOGNIZE STI HOLDINGS MARCH LEGAL FEES
630.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES100-56310-46900RECOGNIZE STI HOLDINGS MARCH LEGAL FEES


20,785.0420,785.04


Ref Num1: '9308'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191794


5,300.33ENGINEERING FEES100-56310-50422RECOGNIZE STI HOLDING APRIL EXPENDITURES
778.27OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES100-56310-50400RECOGNIZE STI HOLDING APRIL EXPENDITURES


6,078.60CONT DEP - STI HOLDING URBAN SERV AREA100-00000-28123RECOGNIZE STI HOLDING APRIL EXPENDITURES


6,078.606,078.60


Charges to developers were not previously recorded as revenues and expenditures, but simply 
tracked on the balance sheet.  That accounting issue is being corrected in 2023.







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 11/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9309'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191795


15,874.50DUE TO GENERAL FUND205-00000-25100FUND 205 NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 05-31-23
15,874.50DUE FROM TIF # 5100-00000-15205FUND 205 NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 05-31-23


15,874.50PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100FUND 205 NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 05-31-23
15,874.50PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100FUND 205 NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 05-31-23


31,749.0031,749.00


Ref Num1: '9311'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191816


1,716.60SALARIES100-51510-50110FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
1,716.60SALARIES100-51510-50110-41500000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023


16,698.94WAGES100-51510-50120FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
297.59WAGES100-51510-50120-40900000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023


14,140.50WAGES100-51510-50120-41500000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
2,260.85WAGES100-51510-50120-41600000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023


529.16OVERTIME100-51510-50126FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
529.16OVERTIME100-51510-50126-41500000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
43.06EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51510-50151-40900000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023


2,420.36EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51510-50151-41500000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
330.49EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-51510-50151-41600000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
188.55HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-40900000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023


5,434.33HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-41500000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
841.76HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-41600000FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023


1,391.61FICA TAXES100-51510-50160FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
1,304.99WRS - GENERAL100-51510-50161FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
6,184.44HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50163FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023


280.20DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50164FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023
97.31LIFE INSURANCE100-51510-50165FINANCE WAGE-BENEFIT RECLASS 06/05/2023


28,203.2528,203.25


Ref Num1: '9313'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191817


75.00MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110RECLASS NSF FEES TO MATCH EXPENDITURES 
75.00NSF FEES - PUBLIC100-51520-46120RECLASS NSF FEES TO MATCH EXPENDITURES


4.75MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110RECLASS BANK DEPOSIT VARIANCE
4.75BANK FEES100-51520-50411RECLASS BANK DEPOSIT VARIANCE


109.70MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110SCOTT BRADY MAY PREMIUM RECLASS
93.40COBRA FEES - DENTAL100-51560-46140SCOTT BRADY MAY PREMIUM RECLASS
16.30COBRA FEES - VISION100-51560-46160SCOTT BRADY MAY PREMIUM RECLASS


93.40MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110BRIAN SCHEEL APRIL PREMIUM RECLASS
93.40COBRA FEES - DENTAL100-51560-46140BRIAN SCHEEL APRIL PREMIUM RELCLASS


282.85282.85







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 12/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9314'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191818


101.81MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110RECLASS FASTENAL OVERPAYMENT
101.81PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION100-52100-59988RECLASS FASTENAL OVERPAYMENT


101.81101.81


Ref Num1: '9315'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191820


149.57US BANK - CC215-00000-11102TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
73.50LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
76.07COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY


135.77US BANK - CC217-00000-11102TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
135.77DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY


285.34285.34


Ref Num1: '9316'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191821


56.82US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H.
56.82INTEREST INCOME245-00000-48110-50200000TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H.


56.8256.82


Ref Num1: '9317'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191822


1,234.99OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216-50200000TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H.
1,234.99US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H.


1,234.991,234.99


Ref Num1: '9319'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191824


159.78VISION CARE100-00000-21573RECLASS SU VISION INVOICE FEB 2023
159.78DENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLE100-00000-21566RECLASS SU VISION INVOICE FEB 2023


746.78VISION CARE100-00000-21573RECLASS CITY VISION INVOICE FEB 2023
746.78DENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLE100-00000-21566RECLASS CITY VISION INVOICE FEB 2023


906.56906.56


Ref Num1: '9322'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191829


69.42ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315TO RECORD COPIER USAGE
70.44OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340TO RECORD COPIER USAGE


139.86OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310TO RECORD COPIER USAGE


139.86139.86







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 13/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9323'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191830


51.80POSTAGE100-51200-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
4.20POSTAGE100-51440-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


67.63POSTAGE100-52100-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
176.25POSTAGE100-54600-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


1.50POSTAGE100-55300-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
15.84POSTAGE100-51420-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


157.03POSTAGE100-51510-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
167.64POSTAGE100-56300-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
19.20POSTAGE234-54420-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


19.20PRIMARY CHECKING234-00000-11100RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
5.04OFFICE SUPPLIES603-52300-50310-30100000RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


5.04PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
670.33PREPAID POSTAGE100-00000-12560RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


4.20POSTAGE100-53300-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
24.24PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


694.57694.57


Ref Num1: '9324'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191831


1,633.52INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST
1,633.52WISC LTD100-00000-11301TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST


1,633.521,633.52


Ref Num1: '9325'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191832


393.28LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL100-00000-11305TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST
393.28INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST


947.18LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL400-00000-11305TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST
947.18INTEREST INCOME400-00000-48110TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST


1,340.461,340.46


Ref Num1: '9331'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 191838


375.00YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435TO CORRECT 100068989
375.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO CORRECT 100068989


125.00YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435TO CORRECT 100068989
125.00PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100TO CORRECT 100068989


500.00500.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 14/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9338'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 192047


38.27INTEREST INCOME252-00000-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO DEPT 52100
38.27INTEREST INCOME252-52100-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO DEPT 52100


20.00DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-52100-48541RECLASS T-SHIRT SALES
20.00POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES252-52100-48301RECLASS T-SHIRT SALES
56.71EMPLOYEE BENEFITS252-52100-50151RECLASS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


20.35FICA TAXES252-52100-50160RECLASS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
36.36WRS - PROTECTIVE252-52100-50162RECLASS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


164.29HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE252-52100-50152RECLASS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
157.17HEALTH INSURANCE252-52100-50163RECLASS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


7.12DENTAL INSURANCE252-52100-50164RECLASS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
45.65K9 SUPPLIES252-52100-50434RECLASS NARCOTICS SUPPLIES


45.65OPERATING EXPENSES252-52100-50340-31100000RECLASS NARCOTICS SUPPLIES


324.92324.92


Ref Num1: '9339'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 192048


2.25WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
2.25INTEREST INCOME400-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


216.78WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
216.78INTEREST INCOME224-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


219.03219.03







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 15/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9340'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 192049


37,604.29WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
37,604.29INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


4,240.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
4,240.79INTEREST INCOME207-56400-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


866.28WISC INVESTMENT FUND217-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
866.28INTEREST INCOME217-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,823.95WISC INVESTMENT FUND223-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,823.95INTEREST INCOME223-55300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


102.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND225-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
102.79INTEREST INCOME225-54910-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,854.92WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING603-52310-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,854.92INTEREST INCOME603-52310-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,239.75WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING603-52320-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,239.75INTEREST INCOME603-52320-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


98.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND231-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
98.79INTEREST INCOME231-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


906.30WISC INVESTMENT FUND232-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
906.30INTEREST INCOME232-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,676.82WISC INVESTMENT FUND234-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,676.82INTEREST INCOME234-55100-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


91.35WISC INVESTMENT FUND242-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
91.35INTEREST INCOME242-52200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2,618.51PRIMARY CHECKING805-00000-11100TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2,618.51INTEREST INCOME805-52200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2,000.94WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2,000.94INTEREST INCOME270-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


7,917.46WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
7,917.46INTEREST INCOME400-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,591.83WISC INVESTMENT FUND411-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,591.83INTEREST INCOME411-53200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,226.06WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,226.06INTEREST INCOME412-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


536.30WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
536.30INTEREST INCOME224-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


3,875.14WISC INVESTMENT FUND254-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
3,875.14INTEREST INCOME254-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


65.39WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
65.39INTEREST INCOME603-52300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


70,337.6670,337.66







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 16/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9341'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 192050


317.43PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO CORRECT JE# 9323 - POSTAGE
317.43PREPAID POSTAGE100-00000-12560TO CORRECT JE# 9323 - POSTAGE


317.43317.43







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 17/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9342'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 192051


37,604.29WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
37,604.29INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


4,240.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
4,240.79INTEREST INCOME207-56400-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


866.28WISC INVESTMENT FUND217-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
866.28INTEREST INCOME217-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,823.95WISC INVESTMENT FUND223-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,823.95INTEREST INCOME223-55300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


102.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND225-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
102.79INTEREST INCOME225-54910-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,854.92WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING603-52310-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,854.92INTEREST INCOME603-52310-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,239.75WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING603-52320-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,239.75INTEREST INCOME603-52320-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


98.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND231-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
98.79INTEREST INCOME231-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


906.30WISC INVESTMENT FUND232-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
906.30INTEREST INCOME232-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,676.82WISC INVESTMENT FUND234-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,676.82INTEREST INCOME234-55100-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


91.35WISC INVESTMENT FUND242-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
91.35INTEREST INCOME242-52200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2,618.51PRIMARY CHECKING805-00000-11100TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2,618.51INTEREST INCOME805-52200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2,000.94WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2,000.94INTEREST INCOME270-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


7,917.46WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
7,917.46INTEREST INCOME400-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,591.83WISC INVESTMENT FUND411-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,591.83INTEREST INCOME411-53200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,226.06WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,226.06INTEREST INCOME412-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


536.30WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
536.30INTEREST INCOME224-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


3,875.14WISC INVESTMENT FUND254-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
3,875.14INTEREST INCOME254-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


65.39WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
65.39INTEREST INCOME603-52300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


70,337.6670,337.66







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 18/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9343'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 192052


37,604.29WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
37,604.29INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


4,240.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
4,240.79INTEREST INCOME207-56400-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


866.28WISC INVESTMENT FUND217-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
866.28INTEREST INCOME217-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,823.95WISC INVESTMENT FUND223-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,823.95INTEREST INCOME223-55300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


102.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND225-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
102.79INTEREST INCOME225-54910-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,854.92WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING603-52310-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,854.92INTEREST INCOME603-52310-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,239.75WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING603-52320-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,239.75INTEREST INCOME603-52320-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


98.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND231-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
98.79INTEREST INCOME231-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


906.30WISC INVESTMENT FUND232-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
906.30INTEREST INCOME232-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,676.82WISC INVESTMENT FUND234-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,676.82INTEREST INCOME234-55100-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


91.35WISC INVESTMENT FUND242-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
91.35INTEREST INCOME242-52200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2,618.51WISC INVESTMENT FUND805-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2,618.51INTEREST INCOME805-52200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2,000.94WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2,000.94INTEREST INCOME270-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


7,917.46WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
7,917.46INTEREST INCOME400-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,591.83WISC INVESTMENT FUND411-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,591.83INTEREST INCOME411-53200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,226.06WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,226.06INTEREST INCOME412-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


536.30WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
536.30INTEREST INCOME224-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


3,875.14WISC INVESTMENT FUND254-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
3,875.14INTEREST INCOME254-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


65.39WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
65.39INTEREST INCOME603-52300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


70,337.6670,337.66







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 19/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9344'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 192060


13,447.55FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED234-55100-39600CORRECT PRIOR YEAR CLOSING ENTRY
13,447.55FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED234-00000-39600CORRECT PRIOR YEAR CLOSING ENTRY


7,558.78INTEREST INCOME234-55100-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO DEPT 54420
7,558.78INTEREST INCOME234-54420-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO DEPT 54420


21,006.3321,006.33


Ref Num1: '9345'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 192061


2,323,575.00TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070CASH DUE TO JE 9196 - 9215 - 9208 
2,323,575.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100CASH DUE TO JE 9196 - 9215 - 9208 


2,323,575.002,323,575.00


Ref Num1: '9374'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 192618


30,000.00ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE253-00000-13011ACCRUE LEGAL SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT 5/15
30,000.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES253-56500-46900ACCRUE LEGAL SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT 5/15


30,000.0030,000.00


Ref Num1: '9375'JE05/31/2023
GL Trx #: 192619


30,000.00ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE253-00000-13011LEGAL EXPEND PER LOAN TERM SHEET (PG 5)
30,000.00DEFER INFLOW LEGAL EXPENDITURES253-00000-26405LEGAL EXPEND PER LOAN TERM SHEET (PG 5)


30,000.00DEFER INFLOW LEGAL EXPENDITURES910-91056-26405LEGAL EXPEND PER LOAN TERM SHEET (PG 5)
30,000.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES910-91056-46900LEGAL EXPEND PER LOAN TERM SHEET (PG 5)


60,000.0060,000.00


8,402.71100-00000-22210COURT FINES
906.56100-00000-21573VISION CARE


906.56100-00000-21566DENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLE
112,791.64100-00000-15410DUE FROM CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


8,056.79100-00000-15209DUE FROM TID #9
19,430.99100-00000-15205DUE FROM TIF # 5
13,004.78100-00000-15204DUE FROM TIF # 4


2,323,575.00100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
2,049.39100-00000-13014RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL


100-00000-13012RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR
987.76100-00000-12560PREPAID POSTAGE


393.28100-00000-11305LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL
962,395.71100-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,633.52100-00000-11301WISC LTD
1,120,093.77100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
6,063,524.296,063,524.29







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 20/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


5,103.77100-51440-50215OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS
4.20100-51440-50211POSTAGE


1,754.17100-51440-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
4,522.00100-51420-50446CODIFICATION FEES


50.00100-51420-50423FILING FEES
452.46100-51420-50409COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)
223.68100-51420-50401SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT


350.00100-51420-50341-40800000OPERATING EXPENSES-MUNICIPAL CODE
4,400.40100-51420-50341OPERATING EXPENSES-MUNICIPAL CODE


694.80100-51420-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
187.96100-51420-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
15.84100-51420-50211POSTAGE


507.73100-51420-50210-41500000TELEPHONE
507.73100-51420-50210TELEPHONE


35.69100-51420-50165-40800000LIFE INSURANCE
71.38100-51420-50165LIFE INSURANCE


186.80100-51420-50164DENTAL INSURANCE
2,705.68100-51420-50163HEALTH INSURANCE


323.73100-51420-50161-40800000WRS - GENERAL
950.20100-51420-50161WRS - GENERAL


405.06100-51420-50160-40800000FICA TAXES
12.55100-51420-50160-40700000FICA TAXES
8.63100-51420-50160-31600000FICA TAXES


1,226.91100-51420-50160FICA TAXES
2,892.48100-51420-50152-40800000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE


100-51420-50152HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
1,462.83100-51420-50151-40800000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
7,293.80100-51420-50120-40800000WAGES


164.00100-51420-50120-40700000WAGES
112.80100-51420-50120-31600000WAGES


7,570.60100-51420-50120WAGES
8,740.00100-51420-50110-40800000SALARIES


8,740.00100-51420-50110SALARIES
13,290.50100-51420-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
9,529.50100-51400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


15,416.67100-51300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
51.80100-51200-50211POSTAGE


8,017.25100-51200-45100COURT PENALTIES/COSTS
2,676.00100-51200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


18,300.00100-51100-49204INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
4,083.75100-51100-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
5,741.10100-00000-28123CONT DEP - STI HOLDING URBAN SERV AREA
4,372.15100-00000-28122CONT DEP - STONE CREST DEVELOPMENT


2,318.26100-00000-28121CONT DEP - MAGNOLIA SPRINGS
2,318.26100-00000-28120CONTRACTORS DEPOSITS-TEIGEN FARM


20,121.75100-00000-28115CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-DVORAK ANNEXATION
87.00100-00000-28113CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-NORDIC RIDGE PHASE 2


460,376.50100-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 21/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


813.75100-53300-46435YARD WASTE SITE FEES
8,557.50100-53300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


22,372.25100-53200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
9,816.42100-52400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


30,431.50100-52200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
101.81100-52100-59988PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION
487.98100-52100-50340-31100000OPERATING EXPENSE-PATROL


674.72100-52100-50330-31100000VEHICLE EXPENSE
67.63100-52100-50211POSTAGE


1,130.71100-52100-46291MVD FEES OFFSET
1,130.71100-52100-46210-31100000POLICE DEPT FEES


296,326.50100-52100-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
21,733.33100-51930-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


16.30100-51560-46160COBRA FEES - VISION
186.80100-51560-46140COBRA FEES - DENTAL


22,334.50100-51550-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
4.75100-51520-50411BANK FEES


75.00100-51520-46120NSF FEES - PUBLIC
10,943.33100-51520-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


139.86100-51510-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
157.03100-51510-50211POSTAGE
97.31100-51510-50165LIFE INSURANCE


280.20100-51510-50164DENTAL INSURANCE
6,184.44100-51510-50163HEALTH INSURANCE
1,304.99100-51510-50161WRS - GENERAL
1,391.61100-51510-50160FICA TAXES


841.76100-51510-50152-41600000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
5,434.33100-51510-50152-41500000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE


188.55100-51510-50152-40900000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
330.49100-51510-50151-41600000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


2,420.36100-51510-50151-41500000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
43.06100-51510-50151-40900000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


529.16100-51510-50126-41500000OVERTIME
529.16100-51510-50126OVERTIME


2,260.85100-51510-50120-41600000WAGES
14,140.50100-51510-50120-41500000WAGES


297.59100-51510-50120-40900000WAGES
16,698.94100-51510-50120WAGES


1,716.60100-51510-50110-41500000SALARIES
1,716.60100-51510-50110SALARIES


12.32100-51510-41222SALES TAX DISCOUNT
32,114.33100-51510-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


150.00100-51440-50448FACILITY RENTAL
101.70100-51440-50447PRINTING AND DUPLICATING


299.10100-51440-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
9.10100-51440-50335VEHICLE FUEL


47.40100-51440-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
5,103.77100-51440-50215-40700000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 22/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


34,871.17206-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
15,874.50205-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


4,975.38205-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS
4,975.38205-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES


19,430.99205-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND
35,305.49205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
14,642.58204-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS


14,642.58204-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
13,004.78204-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


13,004.78204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
12,646.00100-88888-50920INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT
4,662.77100-88888-48113REBATE


39,631.87100-88888-48110INTEREST INCOME
384.66100-88888-46110MISC. REVENUE


3,573.05100-88888-41210ROOM TAXES
165,376.08100-88888-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


337.50100-56400-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
625.00100-56400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


12,690.11100-56310-50422ENGINEERING FEES
3,837.50100-56310-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
7,680.27100-56310-50400OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES


13,757.13100-56310-46900PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
70.44100-56300-50340OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT


167.64100-56300-50211POSTAGE
8,113.58100-56300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


18.57100-55500-50300MISC EXPENSES
23,087.80100-55500-46755CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
37,260.00100-55500-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
2,597.00100-55400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


69.42100-55300-50315ADS & PUBLICATIONS
766.59100-55300-50213-32400000SALES TAX - RECREATION


1.50100-55300-50211POSTAGE
5,654.00100-55300-49204INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN


12,350.67100-55300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
664.23100-55200-50350REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE


31,455.08100-55200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
2,083.33100-55100-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
2,166.67100-54910-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


0.99100-54600-50342-50400000OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX
176.25100-54600-50211POSTAGE


34,271.33100-54600-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
8,416.67100-53420-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


385.46100-53400-45150RESTITUTION
1,500.00100-53400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
6,000.00100-53310-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
6,968.30100-53300-50340-42200000OPERATING EXPENSES


4,158.15100-53300-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
4.20100-53300-50211POSTAGE







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 23/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


753.08224-53300-48110INTEREST INCOME
271.25224-53300-46435YARD WASTE SITE FEES


20,833.33224-00000-18900ACCUM DEPRECIATION
753.08224-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


26,856.54224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,823.95223-55300-48110INTEREST INCOME


1,823.95223-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
135.77217-00000-48500DONATIONS - DESIGNATED
866.28217-00000-48110INTEREST INCOME


866.28217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
135.77217-00000-11102US BANK - CC
17.28215-55110-50300MISC EXPENSES


76.07215-00000-46712COPY MACHINE
73.50215-00000-46710LIBRARY FEES


60,573.33215-00000-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
60,573.33215-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES


149.57215-00000-11102US BANK - CC
17.28215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


20,121.75209-56400-50422ENGINEERING FEES
249.23209-56400-48110INTEREST INCOME


20,121.75209-56400-46900PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
249.23209-00000-48110INTEREST INCOME


20,121.75209-00000-28115CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS
8,056.79209-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


28,178.54209-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
934.56208-57310-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


8,858.92208-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
934.56208-56400-50214EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE


1,834.48208-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS
0.78208-00000-48110INTEREST INCOME


1,834.48208-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
24,741.00208-00000-25150DUE TO GEN FUND LEVY SUPPORT


24,741.00208-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND
8,859.70208-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


8,752.83207-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
4,240.79207-56400-48110INTEREST INCOME


660.00207-56400-46900PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
75,006.35207-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS


1,895.00207-00000-28113CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS - KPW #3
1,148.00207-00000-28112CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-KPW #2


75,006.35207-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
4,240.79207-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


8,839.83207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
34,871.17206-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


6,294.30206-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS
6,294.30206-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES


125,000.00206-00000-25150DUE TO GEN FUND LEVY SUPPORT
125,000.00206-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 24/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


3,875.14254-88888-48110INTEREST INCOME
3,875.14254-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


30,000.00253-56500-46900PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
30,000.00253-00000-26405DEFER INFLOW LEGAL EXPENDITURES


253-00000-13011ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
45.65252-52100-50434K9 SUPPLIES


45.65252-52100-50340-31100000OPERATING EXPENSES
7.12252-52100-50164DENTAL INSURANCE


157.17252-52100-50163HEALTH INSURANCE
36.36252-52100-50162WRS - PROTECTIVE
20.35252-52100-50160FICA TAXES


164.29252-52100-50152HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
56.71252-52100-50151EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


20.00252-52100-48541DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
20.00252-52100-48301POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES
38.27252-52100-48110INTEREST INCOME


38.27252-00000-48110INTEREST INCOME
76,937.06249-53620-46420GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES


76,937.06249-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
3,573.05247-56710-41210ROOM TAXES


3,573.05247-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,234.99245-55190-50216-50200000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


56.82245-00000-48110-50200000INTEREST INCOME
19,573.00245-00000-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


19,573.00245-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
1,659.74245-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


1,178.17245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
1,659.74245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


91.35242-52200-48110INTEREST INCOME
91.35242-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,496.67235-56700-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
1,496.67235-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
5,881.96234-55100-48110INTEREST INCOME


13,447.55234-55100-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED
19.20234-54420-50211POSTAGE


7,558.78234-54420-48110INTEREST INCOME
13,447.55234-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


1,676.82234-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
19.20234-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


906.30232-54600-48110INTEREST INCOME
906.30232-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


98.79231-54600-48110INTEREST INCOME
98.79231-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


102.79225-54910-48110INTEREST INCOME
102.79225-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


25,672.25224-53300-59700DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY
20,833.33224-53300-50599DEPRECIATION EXPENSE


913.04224-53300-50336-50600000EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 25/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


2,618.51805-52200-48110INTEREST INCOME
2,618.51805-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


805-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,239.75603-52320-48110INTEREST INCOME


1,239.75603-52320-11302WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING
1,854.92603-52310-48110INTEREST INCOME


1,854.92603-52310-11302WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING
2,500.00603-52300-59710TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REPAYMENT
7,000.00603-52300-50599DEPRECIATION EXPENSE


558.16603-52300-50330-30100000VEHICLE EXPENSE
5.04603-52300-50310-30100000OFFICE SUPPLIES


65.39603-52300-48110INTEREST INCOME
7,000.00603-00000-18900ACCUM DEPRECIATION


65.39603-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
3,063.20603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,226.06412-88888-48110INTEREST INCOME


1,226.06412-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
1,591.83411-53200-48110INTEREST INCOME


1,591.83411-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
487.98410-52100-50810-23065000SQUAD CAR LAPTOPS REPLACEMENT (2)


24,944.00410-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED
24,944.00410-00000-34033PREVENTATIVE MAINT-DEGRADATION FEES


112,791.64410-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND
113,279.62410-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


8,866.89400-00000-48110INTEREST INCOME
947.18400-00000-11305LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL


7,919.71400-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
2,500.00300-00000-49710TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPAYMENT


25,672.25300-00000-49700DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UTILITY
8,858.92300-00000-49219TRANS IN - TID #8
8,752.83300-00000-49218TRANS IN - TID #7


34,871.17300-00000-49217TRANS IN - TID #6
15,874.50300-00000-49216TRANS IN - TID #5


331,556.17300-00000-41112PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE
331,556.17300-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
96,529.67300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


210,438.00290-53520-43537TAXI GRANT
657.17290-53520-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


657.17290-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
210,438.00290-00000-13011ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE


2,000.94270-53300-48110INTEREST INCOME
6,972.07270-00000-26200DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER


6,972.07270-00000-12601SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G
2,000.94270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


12,270.31261-57120-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS
12,270.31261-57120-13500REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE
1,708.33261-56720-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


1,708.33261-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023


06/19/2023 10:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 26/26


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


4,628,880.844,628,880.84GRAND TOTAL:


30,000.00910-91056-46900PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
30,000.00910-91056-26405DEFER INFLOW LEGAL EXPENDITURES





